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The Hospital Authority (HA) is a body corporate in the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region. Its functions are stipulated in Section 4 (Chapter 113) of the Hospital Authority

Ordinance.
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E113E (B EE ARG SETHE o

The Hospital Authority is responsible for:
Efr B IR HH kAL

Managing and controlling public hospitals
REIRER NV

Advising the Government of the needs of the public
for hospital services and of the resources required to
meet those needs

ROTRE D ERRBFRRENZEFRA
FENER  OBFRHEER

Recommending to the Secretary for Food and Health
appropriate policies on fees for the use of hospital
services by the public

RARERBREBRBFNNER  ORYREE
RRREZRENBE

Establishing public hospitals

BENVER

Managing and developing the public
hospital system

EE&%EQ—LEFE%\MJL

Promoting, assisting and taking part in the education
and training of persons involved in hospital or
related services

R - HBI R S EE FRHERN
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% \%\DV\ Helping People Stay Healthy
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The Hospital Authority has revamped its corporate vision, mission and
values (VMV) in September 2009, reflecting aspirations of the Board, the
management and staff in fostering a healthy community. Guided by the
new mission of “Helping People Stay Healthy”, the Authority collaborates
with community partners to strive for continued success and works towards
the vision of “Healthy People, Happy Staff, and Trusted by the Community”.

EQM)%EAZOOQEQHEﬁ*&*ﬁEE T RRMEE - URIREER K
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The Authority aims to achieve its corporate VMV by adopting five
strategic intents as outlined in the HA Annual Plan 2012-13 with
a theme on Consolidating HealthCare:

BEERRM2012-13FE T EEBIAXEEREE | FrEAY
RIREERR  E2 LMAEERESR - £k IEE

Allay staff shortage and high turnover
FRAFEHRAMBERK

Better manage growing service demand

BREE ABIRFEFER

Ensure service quality and safety

BREREERRZE

Enhance partnership with patients and community

IRERE A ML BAVRSERRER » UK

Ensure adequate resources for meeting service needs

BRABEHERENREETE

Under the above strategic intents and 24 .
strategies, the Authority formulated around 120
corresponding programme targets for 201 2 13, |
and all but 11 were achieved in the year. The Head_ |
Office and Cluster Reports in Chapter 6- descrlbe T _
major achievements in these areas.. ' ' S '-;'-;

R ERER AR 24 BEBEL - BERR

2012-13 EEHIET T4 120 BHHEIEE - & 11 18
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« Appointed as Chairman of the
Authority since 7 October 2004

« Company executive and
professional accountant

. B2004% 1087 BEERE

+ Appointed on 1 December
2012

+ Former human resources
director of a listed public
transportation group

- R2012%F 1281 BEZF

+ Appointed on 1 December
2009

+ Engineering consultant
and managing director of
a consulting engineering
company

« Appointed on 1 December
2010

« Chief corporate development
officer of a listed power supply
company

. R2010%F 1281 BEZE

BEREERIE - EHAHBERHEEIADER - R2000F 12 71 BEESE . PRBAATLERRAR
4 B . EERS T e 170
. ARNEBREREHE RE R e TREE LIRS
DG ORI > 8 Rof FOKTa-fa, SBS, (PP
1. e L %Mg*woom/ SBS, }? 1. r z\g’wj\o; on-yee, (8 b e CRANG Licuen }? % %?E %é Zn 3%,
0P 1B2e % & REKG B et
% ;3%5 205 g x (up to 31 December 2012)
- Appointed on 1 December Director of Health (FRJE 2012512531 H)
280'38 WEEER + Appointed on 1 April 2011 - Appointed on 1 December
. Solicitor + Appointed on 13 June 2012 « Chief executive officer of a 2004

. 2008512 81 BEZEE

+ Board member in capacity as
Director of Health of Hong

listed company

. R201ME4 81 AEZE

+ Dean of Faculty of Medicine,
The Chinese University of Hong

. e Kong Government N _ Kong
o EHARITERAR
- R2012F6 A13HEZE . R2004%F 1281 BEZE
- UBRBBNEEEERI N BERPYARBBERRE
HERREERKE
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« Appointed on 1 December

2010

« Former Secretary General of the
Legislative Council

. 20101281 BEZE
- UEEWERAWER

1. e \/eg,’m Garson %\Ma’\(f ﬁ

& 240D 8

« Appointed on 1 December
2012

« Solicitor and partner of a legal
firm

. R2012F 1281 BEZE
. EREMEBIAEA

1. r %@WW KWhe ?IOL\@V? éﬁ?
EKECDE

+ Appointed on 1 December
2007

- Chief executive officer of a
listed bank

- R2007F 1281 BEZE

- EWRITITBUAER
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Director of Health

(up to 12 June 2012)

FEEER
(FHE201256H12H)

+ Appointed on 21 August 2003

« Board member in capacity as
Director of Health of Hong
Kong Government

- 2003F 8B 21 HEZEE
- UEBBNEEEERIN
HEBREERKE

12, Ins Ka-shi LAU, BBS
B350+

+ Appointed on 1 April 2008
« Chief executive officer of a

pension products and pension/

fund services group

. R2008F 4 51 AEZRE

- RURESERREN B
RIS EETHRAR

14 e Awﬂﬁ VAU Kok~ fai
oLk X2

+ Appointed on 1 December
2011

+ Partner of a garment
manufacturing and trading
company

- R0 E1281 BEEE

- WRESATABA

1S, Mrs Yoonne LAW SHNG Mro-ha,

I
B Ry £

« Appointed on 1 December
2007

« Certified public accountant and
tax managing partner of an
international accounting firm

. H2007F 1281 BEZE
- HESTHHIRBERETTAT

BEETEABA

1b. M Lawrence LEE K&W\L\Uv\g }y?

®

£ EvEL k

« Appointed on 1 April 2005

« Solicitor and chairman of a

legal firm

. R2005%4 751 BEZRE
- REREMBHAER

®
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(up to 30 November 2012)
(FHZ 20124 11 H30H)

« Appointed on 1 December
2004

« Associate Professor of Division
of Nursing and Health Studies,
The Open University of Hong
Kong

. A20045 1281 BEEE

- BEARAEEEREREN
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(up to 30 November 2012)

(FRE 20124 11 A30H)

«+ Appointed on 1 December
2004

« Chief executive officer of a
listed company

- A2004F 1281 BEZE
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+ Appointed on 1 December
2008

+ Dean of Li Ka Shing Faculty
of Medicine, The University of
Hong Kong

- 200812 51 BEZEME

- BEREZEFEZERERR

2. ?rmc Dim \/EETi@"F&W\
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+ Appointed on 1 December
2012

+ Chair Professor of Nursing and
Director of Nethersole School of
Nursing, The Chinese University
of Hong Kong

- R2012F 1281 HEZE

- BRARYAERITEHEERSMR
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Deputy Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury

HEEBERERBRINER
+ Appointed on 2 April 2012

+ Representing Secretary
for Financial Services and
the Treasury of Hong Kong
Government

. R2012F4 B2 AEZE
- REBSBBRANEEER
EXRRE
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May-yee, 525, [P
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+ Appointed on 1 December
2011

« Former vice-chairman and
chief executive of a listed bank

- R2011F12A1 ABEE

- EHRITAIRIESERR
THHE

(&N . X

Chief Executive, HA
BLEERGTEES

Appointed on 8 November
2010

» Board member in capacity as

Chief Executive of the Hospital
Authority

. 2010511 B8 BEZEF
- DBREBRITRARSH

HIEESREERE
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«+ Appointed on 1 April 2012
« Chief of Service of Department

of Paediatrics and Co-ordinator
(Clinical Service) of Prince of
Wales Hospital

. R2012%F4 81 BEEE
. FFEHTE 58k SR ERPY

TEREBSRE




15. br Domu Ll KWDL"WM?/ 21 %r ?&ﬁﬂbl‘ %vAv CL\W\g*L\mg

SBS, P 225, P
& AR WA
e S L% Lk
(up to 30 November 2012) + Appointed on 1 December
(EEIZ 2012411 A30H) 2009
« Appointed on 1 December « Director and general manager
2006 of a commercial bank

« Private medical practitioner

. 2006512 81 BEZE
. AREE
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L Kile bk

« Appointed on 1 April 2006
« Businessman

. 2006 E4 A1 BEERE
- BRAL

- 200912 51 BEZFE
- IRITESRAKE
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+ Appointed on 1 December

2010

« Director of a listed public

transportation group and
founder of a listed media
company

- R2010F 1281 BEZE
- LI AREGREEER
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+ Appointed on 1 April 2011

« Chief executive of a listed real
estate group

- R2011F4 51 BEZRE
. It EEETREAR

30, e WO Ko haor, [P
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+ Appointed on 1 December
2012

« Solicitor and a law firm
consultant

- R2012F 1281 BEZE
- AR BB TR

2l ]F'me Maurice W\?WW
2 3B H %

«+ Appointed on 1 April 2011

« Dean of Faculty of Health and
Social Sciences, Hong Kong
Polytechnic University

- R201F481BEZER

. EREBEIAEEER
HENZRRR
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Permanent Secretary for Health

RYRGELEBEAUNER

(&%)

« Appointed on 9 September
2011

« Board member in capacity as
Permanent Secretary for Health
of Hong Kong Government
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BERER (%) 5HdE
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The Hospital Authority (HA) is a statutory body established under the Hospital
Authority Ordinance in December 1990, responsible for managing all public
hospitals in Hong Kong. The HA is accountable to the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (HKSAR) Government through the Secretary for Food and
Health.

BREER (BER) AZEEE - ERIBE(BREERFA) M 1990 F12 A
R EEEEEBNANER  UEBRYREERBEREE BT
HERFEE -

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for and commitmentto BERASHEATREBHEHREEER/REIER
corporate governance principles and recognises that the Authority’'s 38 - B EMRBERTHIAEEZERSZ%E » WER
stakeholders expect the highest standards of performance, HE{THEEERAMNEFEEE o
accountability and ethical behaviour.

The following outlines the approach and practices of corporate BERMNHEBESARARRNERNETHEREMLR
governance of the Authority. wTE e
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Hospital Authority Board

Under the HA Ordinance, the Chief Executive of the HKSAR appoints
members to the Authority Board. The 2012-13 Board consisted of 27
members, including the Chairman. Details are listed in Appendix 1.
Membership of the Authority comprises 23 non-public officers, three
public officers and one principal officer (the Hospital Authority Chief
Executive). Apart from the principal officer, other members are not

remunerated in the capacity as Board members.

The Authority Board meets formally about 12 times a year and any
other times as required. In 2012-13, it met 15 times. In addition, two
Board papers covering urgent matters were circulated for approval

between meetings.

B

EBREERAE

RIB(BREERKA)  BERASHEHREE
BRTHRBITRREE® °2012-135E - K85
KE27 & (BEERE) - F1BHNKEE1 - REH
BABFRKE - ZABLRKE - —ABEET
BAE (BERTHAR) - RZITHAESN &
fllpK B393R 8 B R B B9 5 17 T EEUE T BN -

AEEFEHN N REXER  WEEFESEH
BEIEE - £2012-13 FEF > AEHBME 1588
B SESHzEUERAXBAEMG XY KRB
BSEH-

O

LA L]
HOSPITAL
AUTHORITY

BIREERFIR 2012-2013
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During the year, the Authority Board implemented a good number
of enhancements on its corporate governance structure and
processes, following the completion of a comprehensive review
of its governance practices at the corporate level by an external
consultant (the Phase 1 Corporate Governance Review). These
included: enhancing the role of the Executive Committee to serve as
a platform for coordinating the work of other functional committees;
formalising the list of reserved matters for the Board for inclusion
as standing items in Board meeting agendas; renaming the Audit
Committee as Audit and Risk Committee after expanding its role in
overseeing HA's risk related activities, particularly the development
of an integrated Enterprise Risk Management System; augmenting
involvement of Board members in HA's risk management and long-
term strategic planning functions; revisiting the terms of reference
of all functional committees to define their roles and responsibility
in clearer terms; strengthening executive support to the Board and
committees; refining the conflict of interest declaration system for
Board members; streamlining the logistical arrangements of Board
and committee meetings; and performing annual self-assessment

for the Board and functional committees.

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013
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For optimal performance of roles and exercise of powers, the HA
Board has established 11 functional committees: Audit and Risk
Committee, Emergency Executive Committee, Executive Committee,
Finance Committee, Human Resources Committee, Information
Technology Services Governing Committee, Main Tender Board,
Medical Services Development Committee, Public Complaints
Committee, Staff Appeals Committee and Supporting Services
Development Committee. Membership of the committees, their
terms of reference and focus of work in 2012-13 are outlined in

Appendix 3.

To enhance community participation and governance of public
hospitals in accordance with the HA Ordinance, 31 Hospital
Governing Committees have been established in 38 hospitals and
institutions. These committees are listed in Appendix 4. During
the year, these committees received regular management reports
from Hospital Chief Executives, monitored operational and financial
performance of the hospitals, participated in human resources
and procurement functions, as well as hospital and community
partnership activities. In 2012-13, the 31 Hospital Governing

Committee held a total of 126 meetings.

AHBBERASERBERERITERE
RERYT BEEZES BERFIRAR

mﬁéﬁ BRSESFXELZEE - THZEE
HIBEEE - ANBRZEEE - BARER
ﬁgm?ﬁﬁ FREEZEZEE BERKE

Eéﬁa N QW\?XEFF%EE N H&E.‘:%ﬁéég
FXEREBEREZEE  REEE 2012-13 FE
MWK ERE  BESER T /ERR S A3 -

RIF(EREERKRG)  REELESEKMNE
DI ERER - RIMTE 38 BB MBHILT 31
BEREAEZES - FIFHNKMERE 4 - BLEEES
RERNEHBERTRAENENEERS ERE

REEEMPBIENRE  XB2EADERK

RIBNERIE  UREBRMNMTCENZFIHGERT
B o £2012-13FE 31 HEREREESHER
126 REE o

B EEFFR 2012-2013
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Regional Advisory Committees

In accordance with the HA Ordinance and to provide the Authority
with advice on the healthcare needs for specific regions of Hong
Kong, the Authority has established three Regional Advisory
Committees. These committees and their respective memberships
are presented in Appendix 5. Each Regional Advisory Committee

meets four times a year.

In 2012-13, the Regional Advisory Committees discussed, amongst
other agenda items, manpower strategies for doctors and nurses,
strategic framework for elderly patients, HA's preparedness
for influenza pandemic and the consultancy review on clinical

governance.

The Committees also deliberated on the annual plan targets of
individual clusters and advised the Authority on healthcare needs

of local communities in the areas of specialty services, availability of

clinics during holidays and service development in various districts.

EBEEZAEZEES

ARBMEHERRETENER  BERRE
(BIREBRFEG) R =AEREAEESR © I
H-HEU=AZESEREARELE - TEREEH
ZESEFERNREE -

£2012-35E - —HEREFEAEZES W T BE
KELHAFRE  REBERBXE BERR
RAMTRE IR RKRE SEBRNRES -

ZEETERTARBANTFTEER L5
EANBEEETRABERREHAER  BEEMNR
% BREDFRE  URZSEBENRBEERRE -
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The executive management team of the HA is outlined in Appendix
2(b).

responsibility to manage and administer day-to-day business and

The executives are charged by the HA Board with the

operations. To ensure that the management can discharge its duties
in an effective and efficient manner, the HA Board has set out clear
delegated authority, policies and codes of conduct. The Board also
approves an annual plan prepared by the executives in accordance
with the Board’s direction. Regular executive reports on the progress
of agreed performance indicators and targets are presented to the
Board.

Under the powers stipulated in the HA Ordinance, the Authority
determines the remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment for all its employees. Remuneration packages of
executive directors and other senior managers are devised to
attract, motivate and retain high calibre individuals in a competitive
talent market. Remuneration packages of all senior executives are
considered and endorsed by the HA Board through the Executive

Committee.

Bid%2(o) HAETTHEEBBRMNEE
BEERASREEERITEERNAESERE
- DRAREEETREBRETERE - X8

o BITHAEE

:-E**

EERESIHETESD BERRTER - KEF
FRZBITHRABRE RS P75 #5589 Tt
g THRABTEHRAASREERS @ BiF S
ENRRIEER THFBEROVERE -

RIB(BIREEREG) BTFNED  BERWUE
EFTEREMNHIMRRERE - BITHREERHEM
SREBEAESMBEENETMEE  BREEHRS
B A DTSR R - HBRBRESEZA
7 o FIEERITHRABNEH  19HBERAEN
THZEESZERER -
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CMYW\&U/\I% Review

Ten years after the SARS outbreak in Hong Kong, the selfless efforts of the fallen
heroes and the entire Hospital Authority (HA) staff in battling the deadly disease
and safeguarding people’s health demonstrate professional and personal
dedication that remain a defining characteristic of our service.

BRREDLTESCETF - HEEENRE - DT REENNL - 2REER
BEEEN - AEREENRA » UREANER  BEMERER

B RATEERBRBNEE -

A decade on, the painful memories of the loss of six frontline
colleagues still burn bright but we have become a stronger
organisation. We have adopted improved measures. We have set up
Infectious Disease Control and Training Centre. We have over 1,400
isolation beds across our hospital network. We have good supply of
protective gear, medicines and medical equipment. We have also
established a Major Incident Control Centre to help ensure effective
and efficient deployment of resources in the event of a serious
healthcare crisis. These improvements have significantly enhanced

our ability to combat any future outbreaks of contagious disease.

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013
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Over the years, HA has developed into an internationally respected
public healthcare system. Amidst ongoing internal and external
challenges in 2012-13, our dedicated workforce of 64,000 employees
continued to provide comprehensive and high-quality medical care.
| am deeply honoured to serve as Chairman of HA - which handles
about 90% of Hong Kong’s secondary and tertiary healthcare needs
spending only 2.4% of GDP. With the highest life expectancy and
relatively low expenditure on healthcare per capita, our healthcare

system is ranked among one of the most efficient in the world.

| am greatly encouraged by the progress we have made in improving
the well-being of the people of Hong Kong through better service
prioritisation, facilities modernisation, workflow re-engineering and
the use of modern technology. But we will not become complacent.
Aging population, rising public expectations and the recurrent
threat of outbreaks of contagious diseases are major factors driving
us to effectively discharge our vital social role in safeguarding health

of the community.

B EpREE BERE

KESH BERCRRABSERERNOAVE
BARS - £2012-13FE  BEREETHUSER
ShERER - BRMAV64000ET—EHE H T
ATREHZENSERNERRK - BEREMN
i ERE24% ML - BEZEN0%MNE
“EBRE=ZEBEER FABEREIE  HFMU
B BBNANEGUNEERZTE  BAYERE
SZHAEHEAE  RANBERAR2HARAN
Rz—o

EE R ERBYINRBENR - BHRE ERTHF

RERRALENE - ROBEESVIRERE -
BERSTARE - A - RFIBFBEW - BHAD
Zt - TRME LA  URERBENEFERE &
MuRBRED  BTRERENEERES -
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| would like to express my gratitude to the Hong Kong government
for continual strong support to HA, including 6.7% increase in annual
recurrent funding in 2012-13 to HK$42 billion. We are especially
overjoyed to get the green light for the long-awaited redevelopment
project of two of the oldest hospitals in Hong Kong, Queen Mary
Hospital and Kwong Wah Hospital. The two redevelopment projects,
in addition to the expansion project of United Christian Hospital, are
going to give a facelift to the outdated building structures and obsolete

facilities now our patients and healthcare staff are bearing with.

We welcomed Mr William Chan Fu-keung, Dr Constance Chan Hon-
yee, Mr Lester Garson Huang, Professor Diana Lee Tze-fan, Ms Esther
Leung Yuet-yin, Dr Li Chi-kong and Mr Wong Kwai-huen as new HA

Board members during the year. Their expertise and experience will

help HA map a steady course forward.

BREHEBENFHENV B  SFENEER
2012-13FENREMER6.7% @ BBREEEL0
Bt o RPSHIBEIRE  RRFCANEESK
REEEREREEESBUNE  MATBRIEGR
FEBEREHEANERZ — - EMEERTTEER
EERHEBRERER  BARRNBRERER
PRERIEFRIR  STHANBEEE —5

HEAHBURERLE REERL EEM
TE-FFRHER RRBLL - TERBER
IRELLEEARAFEMABERAS - MNE
RMER  BREPBERBITRRNED - 8BS
BIATEE R o
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| am indebted to all members of the Board, Regional Advisory
Committees and Hospital Governing Committees, and to the co-
opted members of our functional committees for their guidance
and advice. My sincere gratitude also goes to patient groups, District
and Legislative Council members, and to our 18,000 volunteers who
contributed nearly 500,000 hours in service to our hospitals and

institutions over the past year.

In expressing my deep appreciation to all HA staff, | congratulate
the winners of Outstanding Staff and Teams Award this year. We are
blessed to have the dedication and support of every member of the
HA team. With passion and professionalism, | am confident that we
will continue to provide quality healthcare and a strong safety net
for the people of Hong Kong.

Y

Anthony TY Wu, GBS, JP

Chairman

BEVRHEERAS  BHFEAZESRERT
REEBNERE  UREEEZESMIEE
KB AEMREBLEENEEER - KFER
AR BEERIEAENHKE  URBER
18,0007 EFAZEEINE T - MM EFEE AT B
MR8 BR 7% 3 500,000 /)N B ©

HEEHBERZBEIRTEE  FRFRNER
FEAHETIREBRRNEREASE BERESE
E-BHEFET  RERL BIRE - BEM
MRBRABNEXEH  BREEER ERl
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Chief Exeautive's Report smenEs
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Chief Executive’s ngort
1T B4 & BE =R

The Hospital Authority (HA) made significant achievements on improving
access, upgrading efficiency, enhancing quality measures, and contributing to
sustainability in 2012 despite a challenging operating environment characterised
by mounting service demand and manpower shortage.

20126  BRERE (BER) MR LAUTORE  TTOEREE
RRER - URMEATER - BEML > RIVEXSRBER - 2AN
% ELEENERERESEERGHE  UIUSEERR -

HA served 80,000 people per day on average during the year. This F i BE B S H F19 580,000 8% A 2 H K
remarkable number will grow in the years ahead in light of complex 7§ o BEZE A O &4t « BMHRFEM - URERFEH
healthcare needs due to aging population, growing prevalence #HERE X TREEEEZEMNEEETE  EEH
of chronic illnesses and continuing threat of contagious disease ~ FEXRRBESEE L - AEFTBHSLEBON
outbreaks. The changing social landscape of Hong Kong constitutes % BEREHMNRFEEREREE - Bt £
growing demand on HA, making quality service, operational ~ 2012-13%E » BERE - EERERAFHER
efficiency and manpower supply high priority issues in 2012-13. BMMNERRESEE o

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



Y F A D,
R e B e
A8

]
e
~,

s ot

Amidst all these challenges, our expanded community-based care
programmes and improved diagnostic services helped reduce
pressure on inpatient services. Together with notable strategies such
as improving resource allocation, employing new service delivery
models and enhancing staff working conditions, it further enhanced
our ability to provide affordable and quality healthcare services.
Enhanced collaboration with private-sector partners and the pilot
cross-cluster referral arrangements helped improve satisfaction of

the public.

With the government’s continuing support, we were able to invest
in new facilities, equipment and technology, as well as carry out
our hospital redevelopment and expansion plans during the
year. We also enhanced risk management and contingency plans,
expanded drug formulary as well as achieved further hospital
accreditation. These all contributed to creating a safer and high

quality environment for the delivery of public hospital service in the

21* century.
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HEEERE - RARERTEEEAERAEZDH
BR#5 - LABDRE PR BRISHIE D - ELERER
b EERKEE - MEERDE - RAHMORBE
X URREBE THEERE - GRE-SRARM
MEED  EEMREHITEEREENEERY - &
fIREEFE B ERB RS - AATEBRRAEN
ZH - UREATRNBRE -

FR - BREBANSEVESE  BPRERH
R - EEBMBR > WEEBRRERREETIR
P&l AN HAETHNERREER - niE
REiEEREZRE  EREYEM  URSE
HITERRAR - ELEERYEPRMENHLR
NERZERBEENEFRE  BHEENRY
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Manpower shortfalls negatively affected morale, recruitment, as well
as retention of well-qualified professionals. To alleviate pressure in
understaffed areas, reduce frontline workload and retain talented
individuals, we offered more incentives by creating new promotion
posts and providing more local and overseas training opportunities.
We stepped up recruitment initiatives for full-time and part-time
doctors, hired more supporting staff and employed a number of
non-local doctors under limited registration in specialties with

particularly acute shortages.

Whilst 2012 was a further year of hurdles in delivering quality
healthcare services, HA was blessed to have the wise counsel from
our Chairman, Mr Anthony Wu, and the valuable contributions from
the Board, Hospital Governing and Regional Advisory Committee
members. | am grateful to the community at large for their trust
and support to us. | want to pay tribute to all of our employees,
who have shown a real sense of dedication, passion and endurance

throughout a critical year for the HA.

AFFARMEZE LR - MEEBRAT BERIRE
BEET - BFBAFTEIFINED - BER
REBAENTEERREAT  RFABMESH
e WREESAMRIFIMEI  BBRETH
71 o RIS INR IR 2N RIERE « M EA
& URIBRAREZMAFEREL - 2IKEA
FEANFERIBRENERIEFT

NRFFERMERN—F  AREMEREZ
BRFEHIBED - EBEFREMBTEMRRPEE - UL
RBEERAE  fBEELZEER=AREEH
ZEENEESER - RMEURRELRNE - RE
RS BEALHRMANEENSE  EERAEEES
T2 - FLVELLPHE - BENEBER - BEER
EBERHN—F -




Enlisting our valuable human capital and implementing our ZRANER » #HITEINRE - GERME—
strategies gave added impetus to us in accomplishing our mission $EBR[HEREF RRLEINEE - 25 R

of helping people stay health. We have addressed our most pressing  fE¥ 7 BB KE » WS- LBEERE - R

challenges and made solid headways last year. Yet there is still 1 AIEEE T+28BFHE - BRESBEHFEN

an uphill journey ahead. By further leveraging the support of our X% » RMESEBFFd » HERMEHERELNE

stakeholders, we are more determined than ever to provide medical BEARTE o

services that rank HA among the best in the world.

A

PY LEUNG THHAE
Chief Executive 28
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125 years of loving care
TR R A0 e ARIT &P S M€ 125 F

2012 is a momentous year for Alice Ho Miu
Ling Nethersole Hospital as it celebrates 125%
anniversary and 15" year of relocation from
Hong Kong Island to Tai Po.
HEKMYER BT RERERKIL 1258 F
LAK: B8 S BB A 15 B o

TR oy
s
i )

Salute to volunteers

BE %S¢

Hospital Authority (HA) paid
tribute to 18,000 volunteers
who contributed to public
hospital services in the
past two decades at the I

meaningful event ‘Together *j:

We Care’. More than 2,700 4
volunteers participated. ;
BEREEREER) £17 |
[RiTE% STRHE1 B § .
18000 EBE=TFRMR §
BATEBROSTHM B |
82,700 BFTHIFE - L

e )
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20" anniversary commemorative volume
published

(Bi%-£wEX) BH

§ Featuring 70 stories of frontline workers, the book is a memoir of

touching experiences of carers and patients in HA.

BER-TRFLASNE(BE - £A0EX) FEBERNIREEA
B70ZREBN 7 ZEBMKEFNBZEE o

Cuisine lessons tantalised patients’ taste buds
REXRIBAER

Diabetes patients revitalised their taste buds after learning new methods of cooking -~ ,

from special cuisine class organised by the Ambulatory Care Centre College of
Queen Elizabeth Hospital. :
FRAORERABERPLMIREE IRBRBFEENBESRANKEBENZAS
X FMMTEZREER - '

—"//
e
\_ mrerscinen,
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Seven transplants done in nine
days breaks record

BEEMkR AN F s

B

Excellence in staff engagement
RESTRARRAM

New Territories East Cluster won HR Excellence Award 2012

for outstanding performance in staff engagement, adopting
matrix approach in communicating with staff of all disciplines.

HMARBEETBANEREEESERNI20128 AN
BEREIEERFHETRAR | - EEERAS2RETEN
ERAURE - EMMIEARSBEN—0F -

Queen Mary Hospital celebrated with
the 1,000t patient who underwent
~ liver transplantation since the first

-lumfnul rm operation was conducted in Hong
J5 BT nte f“

17007 m,f Kong in 1991.
BRERERTMRE — T RIFEBE
Fil R ER199FETREBE
AT BT 4l7
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BEHRABREEZD LR

serves more than 11,000 cancer patients.

HEREEREFEHESEAHER I EBEERBEIESENETBEETL - REBHHE
BERAA - IS E RN E AT REER o TR OHE 11,000 BEERARMRS -

LAY

L LY

B Y

First radiological scanner installed in HA ¢
BEEREREI=EXKSIEFMASR A

An orthopaedic integrated operation room equipped
with the first radiological scanner ‘0O-arm’ and computer -
navigation system was set up in Pamela Youde Nethersole -
Eastern Hospital to enhance surgical safety, efficacy and _4
training. The machine is the first of its kind in pan-China area.
RELBRABITZERFRMAIERGFEE BT
Z 5| ARPEBER =M XKIIEFMAS 125 &
FHNERMENZ 2N - FRSEEINIHFA =%

Hospice centre opened in Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital

The 10" hospice centre in HA was opened at Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital, enhancing holistic
palliative care service in HA. Together with the other nine centres in HA, ‘Heart of Gold’ programme

£ RP L s ETA
L1 KA BHIMG FOUNMETION Bl St
71 B Bd -i-'i'.-l- k- 8

Breastfeeding Fun Day invited participation of the
public and enhanced understanding of breastfeeding
and operation of ‘baby friendly hospital’
FRARBREESARBRIZRER |- 2T
[EREHE | BUOHTRSHE -

B EEFFR 2012-2013
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Hong Kong Bone Marrow Donor Registry
opened to Macau citizens

BT RELMAIEEEHEREEERE

HA signed a memorandum of agreement with the Macau
Health Bureau enabling Macau citizens to register with
the Hong Kong Bone Marrow Donor Registry as volunteer
unrelated donors at the Macau Blood Transfusion Service.
BERERMALEREZRMERREEER IFHSE -
BMERATEE RS
meOuER > BARIE

EERBEFELES
BIREENEN -
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; A walkathon organised by Queen Elizabeth
' Hospital kicked off a series of activities engaging
- staff and the community, celebrating 50 years of
i:’ serving the public in Hong Kong. :
¥ FRADEBRETIeERSTR%ZA) h—&
< REREDENF ;
- B OBEBEMR / ;
@ FEERNE / g
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~ Queen Elizabeth Hospital celebrates
~ 50t anniversary

In memory of 20 years of

heart transplant

EEHBRENOVHEBETFI20EF
The first heart transplant recipient shared his
experience with cardiologists and healthcare
workers of Grantham Hospital to celebrate
the 20™ anniversary of heart transplant in
Hong Kong. 141 patients have undergone ;
heart transplantation since 1992.
EEHERETOEBEFM 20 BAFEENE
B ABELOEBEFNES S EZ5RE
BAEDERT - B192F 8 £F1418
WAES T OREBEFIM o
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Construction of the new North Lantau Hospital was completed with the site
handed over to the HA for commissioning.

EIEE%@?‘EEE °

PRI
st

mospital Authority commended for bravery in
Sea rescue

BEREERSRBHUERE

HA was commended by Sing Tao News Corporation as ‘Leader of
the Year’ for contributing to the rescue team of the ferry collision

off Lamma Island.

BERZHEBYREMSE
HUBERE  2RHUEA
BEREESRXEEIRY
[ AR R
B
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V\JCMMJ/V\WDYIL
BRENE FHREFED

Understanding the needs and concerns of stakeholders is instrumental from
crafting strategic objectives to formulating implementation plans in order to
actualise organisational goals and win trust of the community. The Hospital
Authority (HA) is committed to engaging all stakeholders in policy formulation,
strategic planning, organisation development and service implementation.

2R S A BRI T » KA THRIFNENTENEL » T ERK
BHES - BEIMREE - EBERFIRT - KRS - BBRRERRBHETS
H BEROFEERBNENSE -

Engaging Patients B2 A IR BB E AR

The Patient Advisory Committee was established in 2011 to enhance FANMHERZBREER (BER) RENERRE
partnership with patients and the community, which are important % » HPE 20N ERIFABHAZES > MNA
stakeholders. Suggestions of patient groups were incorporated in the  EZfEAMTERHE - KFITNREE TEREZSH
HA annual planning process. The second phase of ‘Patient Partnership  JEAMER o £2012-13FE » RMEFAERA
in Action’ programme was launched in collaboration with the Alliance ~ BBEBESERRE_REIEBEHE - BABHZ
for Patients’ Mutual Help Organizations, with 24 patient leaders 331 24 BWAEMTHE T1EH o

completed training in 2012-13.
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Volunteers are partners in the delivery of healthcare. Other than
advanced training for 200 volunteers, a study was conducted in the
year to identify their training needs. A finale programme ‘Togehter
We Care’ was organised to celebrate HA’s 20" anniversary and to
express our appreciation to our volunteers for the last two decades.

More than 2,700 volunteers participated in the event.

Communication through new media has been enhanced by
providing one-stop information related to elderly patients with
chronic diseases on Smart Patient Website, ranging from wound
care, drugs, rehabilitation and self-care information. A mobile
application was launched to help people search information of
patient groups.

EEEBRET  EIRERMNBH - FA - KN
7200 BRTRAERIIER - WET—HEME > T
BEINRIFE BER20AFTENEBEHE
BIETAEE-2IRHA ] REABE=TFRR
BAVBERNETIHW  EBHEBE2700 BET
21 -

RFmMERN A EERERE - —WXEAFE
(BRI HBEBUEARNRERERREM
MEOEE - YR EERARRERD - &
L EEEFEEAREN  FEARESHAA
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Engaging Staff

HA continues to engage staff through various initiatives in fostering
people-oriented culture and provide a positive and caring work
environment that attracts, retains and motivates staff, thus

improving staff morale, job satisfaction and sense of belonging.

Besides better employment terms, improved advancement and
training opportunities, increasing efforts were devoted to promote

open communication with staff, look after their wellbeing, and

appreciate their hard work.

SESTRESHE

BEREEEBTRERERET  HEIUAS
S XML - WM IE @M EAEBEREMN TE
RE WoIRHABMETIRBERMI - UEHAL
R IBRIERERIEBER

BRTELCETEAGNE  REBERRASRE
s AR INGRIENE - (RERE THEHE
B REESOMER  YREREFMEMANED -
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Communication channels of various kinds strengthen rapport with

staff of all levels. Other than a bi-monthly newsletter ‘'HASLink’ and
monthly webcast, senior directors shared views and experiences
on the HA intranet blog. At hospitals, regular meetings with staff
representatives listen to staff concerns. Lunch gatherings with
cluster chief executives (CCE) and hospital chief executives (HCE)
encouraged frontline to meet face-to-face with the management.
Newsletters, blogs, online letterboxes, messages to CCE, staff

hotlines were promoted to facilitate communication.

HA promotes a balanced and healthy lifestyle. Recreational activities
were popular throughout the year, ranging from various sports
events to concessionary tickets to theme parks. The Chinese New
Year Run, an HA signature event, attracted over 2,600 staff and family
members, raising HK$800,000 for the HA Charitable Foundation. In
2012-13, HA was awarded the ‘Most Supportive Award’in Hong Kong
Marathon, ‘Overall Champion’in the Corporate Games organised by
Leisure and Cultural Services Department and ‘Second Runner-Up’in
MTR Hong Kong Race Walking.

EMAASERERE  MESRETHE - BRT
HIRCH D) ERTIREFTHREARSATERL
ER ANSEERIETEEERBRIZL
RANEL -BhihH EEERABERRENS
H - RESTHOE  BRBENERITHRAER
FRESERTTERS SRS TRERERE
HWE - SBRAFNATY - RERBRITRAESR
o FEER  [RBAREENE | KB SR &N
ERAGE  E—DIEERE -

BEREEFETERBRET  FREPNELE
EEEZEN HhEERAEEHE  URRE
HETBELEREMRE -BERFEREBSFER
B SEAHBBE20BBENKBSM  AIEF
L WHBEERELEESCEBOEBERER &
2012-13FE  BEREEHEBRBUNEEHE
EBIRRENXEBERE] ERERULBKBEN
WIFKEESSTEE(FAEREATSE] 3
EBEENNBRSBETREEE -

B EEFFR 2012-2013
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Psychological and physical wellness programmes were designed to
provide frontline staff with stress management and coping skills,
benefitted over 300 employees. Access to diagnostic services was

improved for staff during the year.

Experience and loyalty are greatly respected in HA. Long service
awards and retirement souvenirs were presented to staff who had
served for 10, 20, 30 and 40 years. Bright suggestions and creativity

in work improvement were encouraged and recognised with prizes.

Teamwork

Teamwork is one of the core values of HA and a major contributor
to quality and efficient medical services. Training programmes
were designed to nurture team spirit in building cohesive team,

facilitating team performance, fostering win-win interactions, and

recognising contribution.

BMERPEES MEENIRRE - URANRE
TERBHMEEEBNGENREKTT - BBE300
BRESM - o RFMEERE - BETHER
ESma R -

BEEREREELRNELHNET - RABKREH
104F ~ 204 ~ 30 F M 40 F MV ER B 1E 2% R B AR A5 88
RERLSR  THBHEIBRRARINHFES X
ETERYN  EBESESER-

BERED

[HRBEHIZEBER—EERRVEE W TER
BREFARERAEESHEERBNERLE - BE
REPRESEFIEE BERVERER - BAZ
Mo pREE - BRERR - URIBEER - EEE

42 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



Organised for 16 years, the ‘Outstanding Staff and Teams Award’
attracted total nominations of 34 employees and 35 teams this year.
Five teams and six employees won the awards while Merit Awards

were claimed by five teams and four employees.

Outstanding Team awards:

Clinical Data Analysis and Reporting System (CDARS) Team of HA
Head Office

Health Care Food Service Team of Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern
Hospital

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital Joint Replacement Centre

Kowloon East Cluster Cataract Consortium

Medication Safety Enhancement Team (Nursing) of New Territories

East Cluster

Merit Team Awards:

Project Team for Crew Resource Management Programme of Hong
Kong East Cluster

Post Discharge Support Team for Children requiring Long-term Care
of Queen Elizabeth Hospital

Princess Margaret Hospital ' We Care We Share’ Team

Team of Fast Track Surgery Program of Kowloon East Cluster

The Seating Team of New Territories West Cluster

o

BEERAHEBEIREBRRESTEBRBER T
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The Hospital Authority (HA) provides public healthcare
services to the people of Hong Kong through the Head
Office and seven hospital clusters:

BiEER (BER) ZBAMBE K AT 1S i
M REATREHAHERERY

Hong Kong East Cluster
78 B R BB B 4

Hong Kong West Cluster
78 5 7 B B B 4

Kowloon Central Cluster
NEEFTER

Kowloon East Cluster
NERETER

I New Territories East Cluster
AR REPTBAT

I New Territories West Cluster
o Eilih

Head Office Report presents an overview of the
performance of HA Head Office under five corporate
strategic directions and also achievements in
contributing to a friendly environment.

Cluster Reports outline key achievements of all Clusters
under five corporate strategic directions.

UTRANSERZSERBREBEERIARKIE
MITIEER - UARBERERERFRSEAKR

B EE/FR 2012-2013
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The HA Head Office (HAHO) aligns corporate values and directions. It plays

a strategic role in leading corporate development and supporting hospital
clusters through interactive collaboration of six divisions, namely Cluster
Services, Corporate Services, Finance & Information Technology Services, Human
Resources, Quality & Safety, and Strategy & Planning.

BERANRSERE (BRSRE) REEM - BREBRERES - BESHE0
IR EMBHER - ADEBERR - EERZE2HNRBHREL - BPRSER
ERAKEBEEN D > TERERKAS  BBRIMFINEEEIE B
BERRE  UABRBRREMHRE-

The HAHO initiated some 120 corporate targets in 2012-13 under ~ 1£2012-13FE ' AR ERRIBES D T/ETEIFT

five strategic intents outlined in the HA Annual Plan. AIRAARRBER  HTHN 120 0BBHBERZ -
Strategic intent: REEBE
Allay staff shortage and high turnover FRAFERMBERAE

To maintain a sustainable and quality workforce, enhancement  A#IFEERSEZNWRER(E - RIFHET—ZR5
measures were implemented to address staff shortage and high Bt - UFEAFERERDTRA - 8 :

turnover, namely: - BMAFHERSESEEZEASNIES
- increase manpower supply and relieve workload of clinical staff - RERRE TN IT/EGRMG

- improve terms and conditions of frontline staff - BMEAKESRINEBERRE

- enhance promotion opportunities and career development - RASEREETRE

« strengthen professional and managerial competence
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A total of 13 non-local doctors, 275 resident trainees, 1,950 nurses
and 558 allied health professionals were recruited in the year. Supply
of 280 phlebotomists/technical assistants and 315 clerical staff
alleviated heavy workload at the frontline. 292 resignees and retirees
were recruited to rejoin HA as part-time doctors. Non-local doctors
under limited registration remained a supplementary short term

measure in strengthening clinical manpower.

Structured succession programmes were developed to ensure
sustainable leadership for HA, with 85 candidates participated. 74

doctors were promoted to associate consultant positions.

FR - RMHAEFT 13BFRELE - 275 2=
BIPTEAE 1,950 R E T RSS8EBEBEREAS
W IEEE280 B E T B R 3158 XE A
& LURERAISREEAESNITIER - RIS
22 ZEEBEBSRKNAIES  EREBERIEETR
BEE  WEEREERETMOIERLELE
BEFERAFIEHRNVEREE -

EHNTREMZIRETICRR B EH
EAFZH HesBEFERBERSMEE - H
74 B EHREENBERE T REIEBEE -

B EE R F®R 2012-2013
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Training and development initiatives were implemented both locally
and overseas to enhance clinical and management competence.
300 students enrolled in the Higher Diploma in Nursing Programme
while 100 were trained as enrolled nurses. 26 specialty courses and
253 competence enhancement programmes were organised for
nurses. Due to inadequate local supply of podiatrists and diagnostic
radiographers, 12 overseas scholarships in these disciplines were
offered. Five advanced specialty programmes and 66 enhancement
courses were designed for allied health and pharmacy professionals

to meet service needs and enhance professional competence.

Competency of doctors improved with simulation training focusing
on both human quality and technical skill. Around 1,000 newly
graduated nurses received training and support at the HA simulation

laboratory at Princess Margaret Hospital.

Efforts in people development were recognised by the Manpower
Developer Award of the Employee Retraining Board. A full spectrum
of training programmes covering vocational skills, presentation
skills, teamwork, leadership and project planning benefitted 2,600
frontline managers and 4,540 supporting staff. 120 healthcare
workers completed formal mediation training and 1,750 frontline
staff were trained on complaint management and conflict resolution

to improve patient relations.

BMABERMAM K EBIMEIRERTE - U
RABKRRSETEE - 300 AFRE T HEEEFRX
B2 3100 AFRE T B E T IIRRRE o KM
T ARE LT 26 EAEREIEREN 253 ERA A
BELZ L o B A it B 5 20 R A I BUEH R R FE R
B BMBNRBEIRMTEMNEBRES I
IAERBEASNERZSEASRMUSEASHR
ERRERe6EMEY  URESREEERIIEH
HERS o

RIPTBANIRFABENRE S - BBERIIK  Z2E
BENEABZREMER o tboh - 491,000 B 5
BRI AREIEBRNBERERERTEZI
HmANEE -

BEREREBERENRIATRE] RER
FHEBIRAAZRTENER - HAATRERE
FAE T BN RE - BEBEER IR « JEHRK
15 - BEEE - BBRENRIAB RS HH2600

ZHGREBEABR4540 BXEET S 1208
BEEABTHRAUARRRE 1,750 851K AE
EZTRRFREERCHBEREN - BABERIFEA
1% o
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Strategic intent:
Better manage growing service demand

Measures were implemented to meet growing service demand of
various disease groups and patient groups. To improve the health
outcomes for patients with end stage renal disease, 28, 50 and 45
quotas were added for hospital haemodialysis (HD), home HD and
automated peritoneal dialysis respectively. 114 public patients in
HA were offered HD treatment under the Public-Private Partnership

programme.

Community care for psychiatric patients was strengthened through
extending the case management programme to four more districts
to provide intensive and personalised support for around 1,900
more patients with severe mental illness. The programme covered a
total of 12 districts and supported 11,500 patients.

REEBR :
EAMERE RIEMRBEER

BMET—RIEE  BARERFENEATE
EANBRBEER - AUSHRABRIBBEANE
& BRMEEN - REILREN R BELEESE
o BN 281E « 50 AR 45 EEEE - BB ANE
WIS E > 114 B ARG AR IREIBEENTE
BARA o

EFREEHEANTEER - HBERSET
BERZZHNUEE - BHEEIM,000BBEER
REERMRARBEXE -ZTEEERB 12
B #£511,500 B0 REERE -
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Radiology service was improved with around 39,800 additional
patient attendances of Computed Tomography (CT) and Magnetic
Resonance Imaging (MRI) scans. The pilot project of purchasing
radiological investigation services from the private sector improved
CT and MRl services for patients of specific cancer groups, registering
a total of 3,601 examinations. The service network between Queen
Elizabeth Hospital and Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital
has been in place since 1 April 2012 to provide Positron Emission

Tomography-Computed Tomography (PET-CT) service in HA.

The waiting list of elderly care — Central Infirmary Waiting List —
was better managed. We also improved the accessibility to general
outpatient clinics by adding quota for episodic care, simplifying the

telephone booking system, and expanding the drug formulary.

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013
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To facilitate demand management, HA has completed service
workload projections of each specialty, covering different areas of
service ranging from inpatient, outpatient, emergency to community
services as well as all clinical supporting, pharmacy and allied health
services. Manpower projections for doctors, nurses and allied health
professionals were also completed. These data formed a common

basis for medium-to-long term planning of service and manpower.

Key milestones in capital works in the year included the completion
of construction works for Phase 1 development of North Lantau
Hospital, promulgation of clinical services plans for Hong Kong
West Cluster and Kwai Chung Hospital. Design-and-build tendering

exercise for a children's hospital commenced.

The 17" Chinese medicine centre for training and research (CMCTR)
set up under the tripartite collaboration model commenced
operation at Queen Elizabeth Hospital on 1 December 2012.
Commissioning work of the last CMCTR has started at the general

outpatient clinic in Tung Chung Health Centre of Islands district.

Strategic intent:
Ensure service quality and safety

Haematology service was enhanced with day transfusion services
for adult thalassemia patients in all clusters. Disaster psychosocial
services were improved with enhanced governance, better training
and revamped contingency plan. Guidelines of infectious diseases
and infection control plans of major outbreaks were diligently

reviewed and revised.
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Risk management and contingency planning was strengthened
through enhanced central committee and Rapid Communication
System. Personal protective equipment, powered air purification
respirators and radiation monitoring equipment were purchased to
enhance protection against hazardous material incidents. Tracking
system for surgical instruments was implemented in three hospitals
and radio-frequency identification system was applied to four

hospital mortuaries to safequard accurate body identification.

HA continued with Phase 2 accreditation scheme with five hospitals
passed periodic reviews and seven hospitals completed gap analysis.
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital was the first hospital that completed
Organisation Wide Survey in Phase 2 and was recommended for full
accreditation status. Training and development of local surveyors
progressed well with a total of 58 surveyors appointed as at end of
2012-13.
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HA Drug Formulary was expanded to cover more drugs with
accumulated scientific evidence on clinical efficacy. Three new drugs
were introduced as special drugs for treatment of bladder, colon and
pancreatic cancer and multiple sclerosis. The clinical applications
of nine therapeutic groups of drugs were expanded for treatment
of blood disorders, cancer, cardiovascular, central nervous system,
endocrinal, gastrointestinal, immune system and renal diseases as

well as for anaesthesia and sedation.

New models of nursing care were introduced to improve patient
service, including community nursing centre, virtual ward and
enhanced community nursing services for high risk elderly. 14
general outpatient clinics were renovated to improve environment,

patient flow and barrier free access.

With continual support from the government, 12 engineering
equipment projects were completed and 606 medical equipment
items were purchased. 194 pieces of medical equipment were

replenished.
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Strategic intent:
Enhance partnership with patients and community

Phase 2 of ‘Patient Partnership in Action’ programme organised
with the Alliance for Patients’ Mutual Help Organizations trained
24 patient leaders in 2012-13. Patient groups’ suggestions were
incorporated in HA's annual planning process. Patient empowerment
programmes launched jointly with non-government organisations
continued to provide chronic disease patients with disease-specific
education and self-care skills, benefitting 17,000 patients. The Smart
Patient Website was enhanced with information for elderly patients
with chronic diseases. A new mobile application was developed to

facilitate search on patient groups.

A 5-year plan of the Patient Satisfaction Survey was formulated to
gauge feedback, covering hospital and specialty-based survey as
well as follow-up mechanism. An independent agency was also
commissioned to conduct patient engagement study to better

understand the views of doctors, nurses and patients, and also to

analyse the enablers and barriers of patient engagement.
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HA adopts a proactive approach to maintain rapport with the media
and the community and update them on the latest development in
policies and services. Besides 450 media activities organised during
the year, 350 press releases were issued, 1,900 media enquiries and
220 community requests were handled. A commemorative volume
on HA's 20" anniversary featuring stories written by frontline staff
of various disciplines was published. Large scale event ‘Together We
Care’ paid tribute to volunteers and recorded positive response from

over 2,700 participants.

Strategic intent:
Ensure adequate resources to meet service needs

With the government’s unwavering support for healthcare, the
subvention to HA reached HK$42 billion in 2012-13. HA continued
to stay vigilant in optimising resource utilisation and deliver quality
patient care and value-for-money services. Through pragmatic
financial management and performance monitoring, a surplus

position was recorded.
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The government injected HK$10 billion into Samaritan Fund
(SF) to benefit more patients in need. To assist needy patients
eligible for drug subsidy, the financial assessment criteria of SF
drug applications were relaxed with introduction of a deductible
allowance from the patient’s household disposable capital in
September 2012.

HA continued to deploy resources towards strategic areas of need
in accordance with the organisation’s prevailing resource allocation
framework, and implemented necessary measures to address
workforce situation. Casemix information continued to play a role
in the resource allocation process with broadened use on operation
management and clinical outcome review during the year. To further
enhance efficiency in resource utilisation to meet challenges of
ageing population and rising service demand, the internal resource
allocation system will be modernised in order to better reflect

resource needs from a total patient journey perspective.
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Technology facilitates the delivery of modern healthcare services.
With digital imaging extended to 16 hospitals since 2009, less
traditional films were used and electronic medical records were
improved. The new In-patient Medication Order Entry system piloted
in Princess Margaret Hospital enhanced clinical workflow efficiency
and reduced potential medication prescription errors. Enterprise
Resource Planning system implemented in most hospitals minimised
the risk of procurement and inventory control of pharmaceutical
products, and improved monitoring of product quality and suppliers’
performance. Patient billing system was also revamped to provide
flexibility of payment and improved timeliness and accuracy of

billing of itemised charges.

Computer security controls, regular monitoring of access to patient
data, and privacy compliance checks were enhanced in hospitals and
clinics to uphold patient privacy. Corporate-wide continuous efforts

ensured staff were educated and trained to protect patient privacy.
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Besides, HA also provided technical agency service to the Hong
Kong government in developing the eHealth Record programme,
Elderly Healthcare Voucher Scheme, vaccination subsidy schemes,
Primary Care Directory System and Communicable Disease

Information System.

Contributing to a Green Environment

HA is committed to achieving the best practicable environmental
standards and practices to minimise adverse impact on the
environment, through energy conservation, pollution control, and

reduced consumption in HA facilities over the years.
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Besides good operation and housekeeping measures, equipment
with high energy efficiency, retrofitting works and renewable energy
applications were used in lighting, air-conditioning, steam and hot
water systems in HA premises to conserve energy. For example, high
efficiency chillers, light emitting diode, T5 fluorescent tubes and
compact fluorescent lamps were used to gradually replace aged
chillers and energy-inefficient incandescent light bulbs. Energy

conservation design practices were also adopted in new hospital

construction projects.
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Change in Energy Consumption Versus Change in Patient Services

RETRHFEtHET MR A RISV ML

105.0% 3
104.0%
103.0% =
102.0%
101.0% -
100.0%

99.0% =

% Change &1t

98.0% -«
97.0% 4

96.0% =f

95.0% L -
2010/11

YEAR £E

—@— In-patient Bed Days and Day Patient
Discharges Episodes

EBRBA BIRK B EBAHBREAR

2011/12

A&E, SOP, Family Medicine Specialist Clinic,
and Allied Health Outpatient Attendance

SEE - ERMY  REBZENDH -

2012/13

Energy Consumption
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Energy conservation initiatives helped HA reduce carbon emission
and offset the rising trend of energy consumption due to increasing
hospital activities. In 2012-13, 35 public hospitals and institutions
met the carbon emission reduction standard of the Hong Kong
Awards for Environmental Excellence scheme and were awarded the

Carbon’Less’ Certificates.

Pollution control through waste reduction and recycling
programmes protects the environment. A total of 2,600 tonnes of
recyclables including waste paper, plastic, metals, glass bottles and
used clothes were collected from HA hospitals through various
recycling programmes. Food waste reduction programmes, use of
environmental friendly food waste decomposers, and adoption of
low carbon menu continued in hospitals. 18 hospitals achieved the
‘Certificate of Appreciation for Used Clothes Recycling Program’2012
from Friends of the Earth. As of 31 December 2012, 28 hospitals
and institutions and HAHO were awarded the ‘Class of Excellence’
‘WastewiSe’ Label by the Hong Kong Awards for Environmental

Excellence.
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Environmental friendly LPG vehicles were continuously introduced

with replacement of eight Non-Emergency Ambulance Transfer
Service (NEATS) vehicles and 20 more added in 2012-13. HAHO won
the champion of ‘Most Significant Fuel Efficiency Improvement’ and
nine hospitals achieved gold award on ‘Fuel Efficiency Percentage
Improvement’ and ‘Fuel Saving Percentage Improvement’in the
Corporate Green Driving Award Scheme 2012 in Take a ‘Brake’ Low

Carbon Action for commendable fuel efficiency performance.
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. s . - Tung Wah Eastern Hospital (TWEH)
Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals (RHTSK) mEEE

IR HERER

—— Pamela Youde Nethersole
Eastern Hospital (PYNEH)
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Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok (CCH)

EMAZRKESR
St John Hospital (SJH)
ENEREE Wong Chuk Hang Hospital (WCHH)
EITUEERE

Number of general outpatient clinics ZBRIFIZ 2 FTEE 17
Throughput fR# £
Number of beds J% K& B 2,07
Patient discharges* HFtim A B E* |4 56D
A&E attendances SIEERZ AKX 148,130
Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2 R 2 AR (BRKRE) 175,18
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRZ K AR S8, 16
Full-time equivalent staff EE& 8t 1721511

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EBT N B R A B R T 428K
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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HKEC appreciates staff’s dedication amidst manpower strain. To
improve retention, HKEC further strengthened human resource
measures through staff engagement programmes, training and
promotion opportunities such as new nursing and allied health
supervisory posts. The Cluster Occupational Safety & Health (OSH)
Team won HA Outstanding Team Award 2012, demonstrating the
commitment of management and staff on the promotion of safety
culture at workplace. The second OSH Forum held in January 2013

reinforced the momentum under the theme "Stay Healthy, Work
Happy".
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Hospital Accreditzrion ™

HKEC keeps strengthening its services in pressure areas. In

PYNEH, automated peritoneal dialysis was offered to additional
renal patients, an adult transfusion centre commenced to serve
thalassemia and haemophilia patients in August 2012 from Mondays
to Saturdays. Two additional neonatal intensive care beds were
opened in December 2012. Service hours of acute stroke care
nurse was extended and intravenous thrombolytic treatment was
enhanced in PYNEH. Service delivery model for Positron Emission
Tomography - Computed Tomography (PET-CT) was explored to
reinforce service capacity. To enhance management of patients
with neuro-musculoskeletal disorder, hydrotherapy sessions with
concessionary rate was provided for listed patient groups and non-
government organisations. In face of a low bed-to-age ratio, the
Orthopaedics and Traumatology day ward in PYNEH was relocated
to expand the day and ambulatory services. The Cluster also
enhanced pharmacy services with additional dispensing staff in
specialist outpatient clinics and extended service hours in Ruttonjee
Hospital (RH).
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HKEC implemented various initiatives to sustain a robust quality and
safety system. Project to upgrade aseptic dispensing facilities was
launched to improve drug safety, modern sterilisation methods for
rigid endoscopes, surgical implants and surgical instruments were
implemented, and less high risk drugs were used in wards of RH.
TWEH enhanced supervision to sustain effectiveness of the pilot
cardiac programme and reduced readmission. Besides renovating
PYNEH A&E Department to enhance patient privacy, the hospital
also upgraded personal protective equipment and radiation

monitoring equipment to support the Daya Bay contingency plan.

Periodic review for hospital accreditation of PYNEH was successfully
held in June 2012. The Nethersole Clinical Simulation Training
Center was set up at PYNEH in December 2012 to improve clinicians’
competence and team communication in order to enhance patient
safety through simulation-based training. The Cluster ended the
financial year 2012-13 with a Quality and Safety month in March
2013, with a total of 19 programmes, seminars, forums and drills

conducted.

The patient empowerment programme delivered in collaboration
with non-government organisations benefited and engaged over

6,000 patients with chronic diseases, carers and community partners.

HKEC practised strategic demand management with prudent
expansion of capacity in a strong patient safety culture to
maintain financial sustainability. Resources were deployed to key
enablers of corporate priority, namely the roll-out of Enterprise
Resource Planning System to modernise pharmacy supply chain,
enhancement of non-emergency ambulance transfer service,

renovation and enhancement of service of psychiatric admission

wards, and strengthened hospital security service.
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Tsan Yuk Hospital (TYH
pital { ) = TWGHS Fung Yiu King Hospital (FYKH)
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— Tung Wah Hospital (TWH)
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"é:“ Grantham Hospital (GH)
EEMEL

Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital (DKCH)
RORBEABRAREER

MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre (MMRC)
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Number of general outpatient clinics ZERPIZ 2 TR E b
Throughput fR§ £

Number of beds EHRE R 2125
Patient discharges* HBEim A B B* 130,505
A&E attendances SIEERZ AKX 157,504
Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2 K2 AR (BRKRE) 17 133
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRZ K AR 261175
Full-time equivalent staff EE2&8* 124831

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EBT N B R A B R T 428K
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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HKWC works in close partnership with Li Ka Shing Faculty
of Medicine of The University of Hong Kong in supporting
undergraduate and postgraduate medical education and training,
research and development, as well as innovations in health care

technology and services.

QMH received the Reader’s Digest Trusted Brands Gold Award for
the seventh year in 2013, reflecting trust and confidence of the
community in the hospital over the years. Preparatory work for the
hospital redevelopment project has started with a clinical services
plan developed collaboratively with HA Head Office. The plan will
serve as a guide for subsequent service and facility planning of QMH
and the Cluster.

To manage growing service demand, HKWC reduced average
pharmacy waiting time of specialist outpatient clinics from 20 to
16.5 minutes and provided counseling service to high-risk group.
Mental health service was enhanced through personalised case
management programme for 1,000 patients with severe mental
illness and multi-disciplinary therapeutic care for patients in
psychiatric admission wards. Risk stratification and structured
management were offered to 12,130 hypertensive patients. 423
chronic disease patients has benefitted from the new smoking

counseling and smoking cessation services since October 2012.
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Hospital haemodialysis service was expanded to five additional
patients and automated peritoneal dialysis to four additional
patients with end-stage renal disease. Appropriate and integrated
care for thalassaemia and haemophilia patients requiring life-long
hospital support was enhanced through adult transfusion service.
Transient ischaemic attack (TIA) clinic was set up in January 2013
for neurologists to promptly review patients suffering from TIA two

weeks after discharge from A&E Department.

Service quality and safety were improved. QMH replaced and
upgraded personal protective equipment and radiation monitoring
equipment in A&E Department as required by the Daya Bay
contingency plan and upgrade aseptic dispensing services to
enhance drug safety. Sterilisation of surgical equipment was
improved. Cardiovascular radiographic/fluoroscopy systems of

cardiac catheterization laboratory were upgraded.

To sustain efforts in hospital accreditation, periodic review was

conducted in QMH in October 2012, attaining two Extensive

Achievements. Gap analysis was smoothly completed in TWH in
September 2012.
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Hydrotherapy sessions at MMRC were offered at concessionary rate

to listed patient groups and non-government organisations for
patients with neuro-musculoskeletal disorder. To enhance patients’
self-management skills and prevent secondary complications, over
2,600 patients with chronic diseases participated in the patient
empowerment programme organised jointly with non-government

organisations.

TWH streamlined patient admission workflow and refurbished
admission and shroff office to provide patients and visitors with a
homey reception and a user-friendly working environment for staff.
Nursing and supporting manpower were strengthened. It improved
support for meal plating, patient portering and security supporting
services; relieved nurses’ workload and improved care efficiency. It
also supported operating theatre services and enhanced supportive
environment for staff. Nine additional drivers and attendants were
recruited to improve the Non-Emergency Ambulance Transport

Services to shorten patients’ waiting time.
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FDWVDOV\ CZV\JCWX U(UL%JC@Y (KCC)

NEPERBER (NLEPBESR)

Kowloon Hospital (KH)

70

BRGHER

Queen Elizabeth Hospital (QEH))
FRFDEER (Fbx)

EZ
el —— Hong Kong Eye Hospital (HKEH)
BBRMER
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital (HKBH) -
e =1 '”‘-—-_*_
2 \%\%

Rehabaid Centre (RC)
ERENEERP O

BBALT FEEH AR H O

Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Transfusion Services (BTS)

Number of general outpatient clinics ZERIPIR2 2 TS H b
Throughput [R5 £

Number of beds K B 2,541
Patient discharges* HifTim ABE* 207 346
A&E attendances SIEZERZ AR 206,114
Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2 K2 AR (BRKRE) 1,007,510
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRZ K AR Sl 447
Full-time equivalent staff B2 & B+ 9,97340

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EB & A REm A L Rt T 48
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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The Cluster has improved services in Kowloon Central districts while
addressing staff shortage and high turnover. QEH introduced more
safety devices to enhance occupational safety for frontline staff. To
consolidate workflow and improve service, the WISER (We Innovate,
Service Excel Regularly) movement engaged 30 lean facilitators
in 2012. Regular teaching programmes with visits to external
institutions were organised for experience sharing and enhancing
lean management skills. Through WISER projects, staff morale and

job satisfaction was ameliorated.

Measures were implemented by KCC to better manage growing service
demand. Renal replacement therapies were provided for additional
home haemodialysis and automated peritoneal dialysis patients.
Two neonatal intensive beds had been opened since October 2012.
Service hours of Central Endoscopy Unit were extended to cater to
emergency needs. Nurse clinic was introduced in Saturday mornings
to serve more diabetic patients. An adult transfusion centre was set up
to provide thalassemia and hemophilia patients with integrated care.
Transient ischaemic attack (TIA) clinic was established in October 2012

to offer early intervention to TIA patients.
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Diagnostic services were improved with 5,000 additional CT scan
quotas and a new Positron Emission Tomography - Computed
Tomography (PET-CT) service delivery model. KH recruited
additional case managers to serve patients with severe mental
illness in Kowloon City district. QEH and KH organised additional
hydrotherapy sessions to cater to non-government organisations
for patients with musculoskeletal disorder. Pharmacy services of
QEH Ambulatory Care Centre were strengthened while smoking

cessation programme benefitted 420 patients.

QEH is committed to enhancing quality and safety and has
continued the evaluation and quality improvement programme
cycle on hospital accreditation. Personal protective equipment
in A&E Department and radiation monitoring equipment were
upgraded for Daya Bay contingency plan. QEH and KH also increased
the emergency stock level for winter surge. Facility improvement
plan was formulated to upgrade aseptic dispensing services
to enhance drug safety. Flash sterilisation was eliminated for
implants and surgical instruments and so was the use of chemical
disinfectants for reprocessing rigid endoscope. Stem cell service in
BTS was improved through a territory-wide umbilical cord blood
collection site established at United Christian Hospital in Kowloon

East Cluster.
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QEH further enhanced the central enquiry service at L Block
Specialist Clinic from October 2012 to ensure partnership with
patients and community. The KCC occupational lifestyle redesign
centre for patients with chronic symptoms and functional limitations
started operation in December 2012 in Yaumatei Specialist Clinic.
Patient empowerment programme organised in collaboration with
TWGHs Wong Cho Tong Community Centre benefitted over 2,000

chronic disease patients.

Modernisation facilitates delivery of quality patient care. The Cluster
implemented the pharmacy supply chain management system
on dangerous drug inventory in March 2013 while KH psychiatric
admission ward was renovated to facilitate multi-disciplinary

therapeutic care.
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Kowfoon Easﬁc Ceu%tar (KEC)
NEREBEBN (NERBESA)

United Christian Hospital (UCH)) Haven of Hope Hospital (HHH)

EERHABR (BS8k) ZEESEK

Tseung Kwan O Hospital (TKOH)
HSEREERR

Number of general outpatient clinics ZERIFIR 2T B g
Throughput fR £

Number of beds EHRE R 151
Patient discharges* HFtim ABE* 161143
A&E attendances SIEERZ AKX 215,9%5%
Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2RZ AR (BRKRE) 45,72l
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRZ K AKX 161248
Full-time equivalent staff B2 & B+ 0432540

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* (Th & ARAA HB R T B2
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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Facing continuous challenge of growing population of the elderly
and rising service demand, KEC aims at reducing the impact caused
by shortage of frontline doctors. Measures were implemented to
improve manpower supply. To boost morale and retain experienced
staff, the Cluster also improved work environment and career
progression opportunities. While maximising operational efficiency
and effectiveness through service rationalisation and prioritisation,
a robust triage mechanism is in place to ensure timely services for

patients with pressing needs.
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The number of beds in TKOH has increased to 543, with 40 new beds
opened in 2012. 5,000 cases of cataract surgery can now be handled
annually by KEC since the TKOH Cataract Centre fully operated in
2011, effectively shortened waiting time to about 16 months. New
MRI and haemodialysis services were successfully implemented.
Equipped with enhanced facilities, the TKOH Ambulatory Care Block

has commenced service by phases since March 2012.

The Cluster increased 9,000 quotas for general outpatient service
to cope with increasing demand of elderly people. Risk Assessment
and Management Programme (RAMP) service was introduced for
hypertensive patients, reducing specialist referrals and hospital

admission through monitoring the condition of the chronically-ill.

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

B R F R R IE £ 5435k © H P 405K 2012
FRART - K RET N B REHOR2011F
EHRARKEE  AERSFAEES50007RH
REFT - KIEEERAREGEZN16MEA -
EL D RS E R MR EN RIS 2 R 5T EIH
B ERERHBBERREXIESR20125F3
BORBRIRARE iRt EARTE o

BERREHEBNFIZDREOFZIRNE L7 - B8
BINT 9,000 EFBHFID B - TASMERA
EITRERETAAERY  EERIIFEEN
s B MEFEECHAENERFMAR



During the year, improvement programmes in enhancing risk
management in operating theatre as well as aseptic dispensing
service were all completed. UCH conducted gap analysis in March

2013 as preparation for future hospital accreditation.

With the green light of the Legislative Council on funding approval
in July 2012, the preparation work of UCH expansion project has
begun. To reduce impact on patient services, clinical departments
located in lower block of Block P and ground floor of Block G would
be decanted to other areas in the hospital. Owing to inadequate
space, part of supporting services offices and stores would be
decanted to TKOH. Specialist outpatient clinics of Ear, Nose and
Throat would also be relocated to TKOH while inpatient service

would remain in UCH.

In order to gauge the community’s support in the decanting process,
the Cluster would continue to communicate with the public through
different channels, update them on progress, and collect the public’s

opinions and address their concerns.
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Kwai Chung Hospital (KCH)

EHER

Yan Chai Hospital (YCH)

ZEER

TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital (WTSH)
RE=IREALER

‘;:ﬂ;— Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital (OLMH)

Princess Margaret Hospital (PMH) e ™ B

BRI

Caritas Medical Centre (CMC)

BE &R

Kwong Wah Hospital (KWH)

RESER

Number of beds HRE B

Patient discharges* HFtim A B E*

A&E attendances SIEERP AR

Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2 K2 AR (BRKRE)
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRRZ AR

Full-time equivalent staff B2 & B+

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EB & A REm A L Rt T 48
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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KWC expanded service capacity by setting up an Ear, Nose and
Throat Centre in YCH, opening five new neonatal intensive care beds
in KWH, and offering additional quota for home haemodialysis and

automated peritoneal dialysis in various hospitals in the Cluster.

The Cluster also strengthened secondary prevention of chronic
diseases at general outpatient clinics through joint efforts of multi-
disciplinary healthcare teams. In collaboration with non-government
organisations, KWC recruited an additional 2,000 chronic
disease patients to participate in various patient empowerment

programmes.

Y Hospital Accreditation
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With Phase 1 construction work of the new North Lantau Hospital in
Tung Chung district completed in end 2012, every endeavour was
made to support the commissioning of the eighth hospital in the
Cluster, which will commence service by phases from September
2013.

Personal protective equipment and radiation monitoring
equipment in the A&E departments of KWC were replaced and
upgraded to meet requirements in the Daya Bay contingency
plan. The sterilisation methods in KWC operating theatres were
also upgraded to align with international standards. The radio
frequency identification system was implemented at the mortuary
of KWH and Lai King Building of PMH in February 2013 and March
2013 respectively for accurate body identification. The Inpatient
Medication Order Entry system was piloted at designated wards of
PMH to enhance medication safety.

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013

FABRBEBIR A ERNBRMATE
J\E B8R 4k KU L B8P 58 — HA B3 T A2 2012 F
JERT » #2013 F 9 A0 PEERRBAIRT ©

o BrEEEE

ARSRDERETE  BEABRTESEEEHR
RARFHE A B s E B FNER A BORIERR o WESD - Fily
ERMAVEBTETERHA - UFSEREE - &
EBENBENERBRNERED BN 20135F2
A3 ARASIERBIRS - BERBHEREM]
Z—ERE - B/ BREIBREEEREATE
BRAENES RS RAREZ 2 -



KWC has made ongoing efforts in undertaking hospital accreditation
programmes to meet requirements of Australian Council of
Healthcare Standards. OLMH completed gap analysis in June 2012
while CMC completed periodic review in August 2012.

To sustain a quality workforce with high morale, the Cluster
continued to increase the supply of healthcare professionals,
improve grade development and career progression, enhance
training and development, and improve working conditions. These
enhancement measures covered various disciplines, including

doctors, nurses, allied health professionals and administrative staff.

100 additional nurses were trained at the nursing school of CMC.
Extra numbers of drivers and patient care attendants for the Non-
emergency Ambulance Transfer Service were also recruited to

shorten waiting time and improve service.
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North District Hospital (NDH)
It ERER

rl’/‘""l-
2

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital

(AHNH)

TEREEC 1 e BT = B8P

T

Tai Po Hospital (TPH)
RIHERR

Cheshire Home, Shatin (CH(S))
DHREKEER

Bradbury Hospice (BH)
BEEEERO

Shatin Hospital (SH)
W HERR

Prince of Wales Hospital (PWH)
JE5 # E 3 £ B& B

Number of beds HRE B

Patient discharges* HFtim A B E*

A&E attendances SIEERP AR

Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2 K2 AR (BRKRE)
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRRZ AR

Full-time equivalent staff B2 & B+

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EBT N B R A B R T 428K
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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To cope with growing demand, NTEC enhanced service capacity in
various ways. The Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) was expanded
by adding one NICU bed in PWH. Additional operating theatre
sessions were added at PWH to shorten the waiting time for elective
operations for target disease groups, such as head and neck cancer
surgery, brain tumor surgery, cardiac surgery and eye surgery.
Services for chronic renal patients were expanded with additional
hospital and home haemodialysis as well as ambulatory peritoneal
dialysis quotas. Primary care services were enhanced by delivering
additional 13,380 GOPC attendances.
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A stable workforce was maintained by NTEC through the year. A
total of 50 phlebotomists and technical assistants were recruited to
relieve doctors and nurses from routine technical tasks for patients.
A total of 18 allied health professionals, 40 nurses and 51 clerical
staff were recruited to strengthen the workforce. Promotional
opportunities for frontline doctors, nurses and allied health

professional were enhanced by adding 50 promotional positions.

To strengthen patient safety and service quality, gap analysis for
accreditation was successfully conducted in PWH and NDH in
November 2012 to prepare the hospitals in meeting international
standards. Our preparation work was well supported by the
Cluster framework with involvement of all departments. The
system implemented contributed a lot in synchronising resource
input, wisdom and experience during the process, which is greatly
attributed to solid governance and active staff engagement. The
‘Excellent Staff Engagement Award’ bestowed by Hong Kong
Institute of Human Resource Management in September 2012 was

great encouragement to staff, signifying a milestone in the Cluster.
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Collaboration programme with non-government organisations
for 2,000 additional patients with chronic diseases was carried
out to enhance patients’ self-management skills and strengthen

partnership with the community.

Technology modernisation was continuously implemented to
facilitate delivery of quality patient care. The Enterprise Resource
Planning system was rolled out at the pharmacy to modernise
pharmaceutical supply chain and ensure there is adequate resource
to meet service needs.

The psychiatric admission wards in TPH were modernised to provide

acute psychiatric patients with multi-disciplinary therapeutic care

and also to reduce congestion and overcrowdedness in these wards.
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/]/\meitwieg Wa,sfc CVW@Y (V\TWC)
MAEERER (T AEESR)

Siu Lam Hospital (SLH)
NMEEPT

Tuen Mun Hospital (TMH)

HPIEERT
— T P__E;_r_‘Hﬁa

Pok Qi Hospital (POH)
BEER

Castle Peak Hospital (CPH)
BILEk

Number of general outpatient clinics ZERIFIR 2 FTE B §
Throughput fRIE £

Number of beds JHKRE B 3161
Patient discharges* HifRHE A EB* 197541
A&E attendances SIEZERZ AR 260 057
Specialist outpatient attendances (clinical) ERIFIR2RZ AR (BRKRE) 162,949
General outpatient attendances ZERIFIRZ K AR 10,061
Full-time equivalent staff B2 & B+ 9,50740

* Total inpatient, day patient discharges and deaths
* {EB & A REm A L Rt T 48
+ERZ2BABSEE (full-time equivalent)
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NTWC expanded service capacity by adding 41 new beds, including
30 acute beds and one neonatal intensive care bed in TMH, and 10
beds in emergency medicine ward in POH. Haemodialysis service
was enhanced to benefit six more patients with end-stage renal
disease. Hypertension management, smoking counseling and
cessation services were improved in general outpatient clinics in
the Cluster. Pharmacy hours were extended in POH and specialist

outpatient clinics enhanced to improve services.

To enliven the Cluster’s people first core value, NTWC emphasises
greatly on staff training both locally and overseas. Some of the
programmes included training for 101 registered nurses at TMH
nursing school, preceptorship programme for new graduate nurses,
as well as structured training and development programme for

newly recruited allied health staff.

Continuous pursuit for quality improvement and patient safety of
NTWC is reflected from great emphasis on hospital accreditation,
with participation of cluster hospitals in the four-year cycle
organisation-wide survey, a mid-cycle periodic review and an
annual self-assessment exercise. Response plans for critical incidents
including chemical, biological, radiation, and nuclear incidents
were reviewed and revamped. Drills were conducted to counteract

damage and uphold safety.
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Technology upgrade improves patient service. A radio frequency
identification system was implemented in TMH mortuary, with
similar plan for other hospitals in the Cluster. Implementation of
Enterprise Resource Planning system modernised the pharmacy

supply chain through process re-engineering and new technologies.

Hydrotherapy service was introduced in POH to benefit all inpatients
of NTWC hospitals. Concessionary rates were offered to patient

groups or non-government organisations.

The Cluster enhanced services for people with cancer and caregivers
through the new Maggie’s Cancer Caring Centre in TMH since
March 2013. Supported by the Keswick Foundation and operated
by Maggie’s Hong Kong, a charity organisation, the centre boasts
uniqueness through a welcoming and home-like environment in

meeting increasing need of cancer patients in the local community.

Partnership with patients and the community was also enhanced
through collaboration with Yan Oi Tong in recruiting more than
3,000 patients with chronic diseases to participate in various
patient empowerment programmes. With improvement in self-
management skills, the patients can better cope with chronic illness

with improved outcomes.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of the Hospital Authority

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of the Hospital
Authority (‘HA") and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 92
to 139, which comprise the consolidated and HA balance sheets as at 31 March
2013, and the consolidated statement of income and expenditure, the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated cash flow
statement and the consolidated statement of changes in net assets for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The Hospital Authority’s Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Hospital Authority is responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, and for such internal control as the Hospital
Authority determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with section 10 of the Hospital Authority Ordinance and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Members of the Hospital Authority (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of HA and of the Group as at 31 March 2013 and of the

Group's surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

?V\\QM) oterhouialeo ot

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 August 2013
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
meEEEAER

At 31 March 2013

At 31 March 2012

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
iy 2o13$3ﬁ3£1§ 2012¢3H321E|
A 7R I=0:GN
BET T BT T
Non-Current Assets ¥ REEE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - #28 K& 5 3,873,742 3,479,671
Intangible assets MZEE 6 509,493 415,356
Loans receivable BEHER 7 7,474 9,386
Placement with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority 8 6,124,158 -
BESRERBFR
Fixed income instruments BEIEASTLE 9 - 300,001
__________ 10514867 4204414
Current Assets REBIEE
Inventories 78 10 1,251,914 1,048,667
Loans receivable BEHER 7 1,452 1,603
Accounts receivable FEUERTR 11 260,368 257,684
Other receivables HfhEUERK 12 100,782 78,192
Deposits and prepayments =& & B IE 13 278,466 262,957
Fixed income instruments EEASTLE 9 300,001 1,730,993
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 14 8,886,683 4,717,415
JROREER BB =18 B M IRITE
Cash and cash equivalents & RE&EE 14 3,002,589 3,717,620
e 14082255 T8ISI3T
Current Liabilities RE&&
Creditors and accrued charges & A MFER & 15 6,664,372 5,770,957
Deposits received BHiR® 16 129,242 158,440
o 6,793,614 __________: 2929397
Net Current Assets B EEEE 7,288,641 5,885,734
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities A& ERREEE 17,803,508 10,090,148
Non-Current Liabilities JRE& &
Balance with Samaritan Fund 57| 2 E& #44 8 6,124,158 -
Death and disability liabilities St T- RIGEEMEFE 17 195,720 176,363
Deferred income IRIEUzE 18 490,428 506,621
Net Assets EEF{E 10,993,202 9,407,164
Capital subventions and donations &Z<#B) & 15 ¥ 19 4,383,235 3,895,027
Designated fund EEE & 20 5,077,369 5,077,369
Revenue reserve WA & 1,532,598 434,768
Capital Subventions and Donations, Designated Fund and Reserves 10,993,202 9,407,164

BEXWBRIEE BEEEESRRAE

A

Dr LEUNG PakYin, JP 25 BE4+

Mr Benjamin HUNG, JP iR IE 5t 4

Chairman Chief Executive
Finance Committee TTERAREL
PREEGER
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Balance Sheet

EEE/R

At 31 March 2013

At 31 March 2012

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
s 2o13$3ﬁ3£1§5% 2012¢3H321E|
A 7R I=0:GN
BET T BT T
Non-Current Assets ¥ REEE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - #28 K& 5 3,873,742 3,479,671
Intangible assets MZEE 6 508,627 414,958
Loans receivable BEHER 7 7,474 9,386
Placement with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority 8 6,124,158 -
BESRERBFR
Fixed income instruments BEIEASTLE 9 - 300,001
. 19514001 ! 4204016
Current Assets REBIEE
Inventories 78 10 1,251,914 1,048,667
Loans receivable BEHER 7 1,452 1,603
Accounts receivable FEUERTR 11 260,368 257,684
Other receivables HfhEUERK 12 100,782 78,269
Deposits and prepayments =& & B IE 13 278,383 262,874
Fixed income instruments EEASTLE 9 300,001 1,730,993
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 14 8,886,683 4,717,415
JROREER BB =18 B M IRITE
Cash and cash equivalents & RE&EE 14 3,002,589 3,717,620
e 14082172 1815125
Current Liabilities RE&&
Creditors and accrued charges & A MFER & 15 6,664,295 5,770,957
Deposits received BHiR® 16 129,242 158,440
o 6,793,537 __________: 2929397
Net Current Assets B EEEE 7,288,635 5,885,728
Total Assets Less Current Liabilities A& ERREEE 17,802,636 10,089,744
Non-Current Liabilities JRE& &
Balance with Samaritan Fund 57| 2 E& #44 8 6,124,158 -
Death and disability liabilities St T- RIGEEMEFE 17 195,720 176,363
Deferred income IRIEUzE 18 490,428 506,621
Net Assets EEFE 10,992,330 9,406,760
Capital subventions and donations E4#BI R 58 19 4,382,369 3,894,629
Designated fund EEE & 20 5,077,369 5,077,369
Revenue reserve WA & 1,532,592 434,762
Capital Subventions and Donations, Designated Fund and Reserves 10,992,330 9,406,760

BEXWBRIEE BEEEESRRAE

.

Dr LEUNG PakYin, JP 25 BE4+

Mr Benjamin HUNG, JP iR IE 5t 4

Chairman Chief Executive
Finance Committee TTERAREL
PREEGER
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure

mEeEWZEER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
ks BZ2013F BZE 20124
3A31ALEE 3A3AILFE
BT T BT
Income WA
Recurrent Government subvention £ &K fT#E8h 21 41,346,479 36,847,073
Capital Government subvention & A4 BUT## ) 1,137,177 790,108
Hospital/clinic fees and charges &bt 2B E 22 2,950,732 3,029,866
Donations 8§ 387 225
Transfers from #EAE :
Designated donation fund ¥EEHREES 18 149,044 144,943
Capital subventions & 728 19 674,909 711,168
Capital donations EZA18H#E 19 120,087 109,149
Investment income 1% & Yz 176,955 149,682
Other income E Atz 598,070 535,102
L 47153800 2317316 |
Expenditure X
Staff costs B TR (32,289,722) (29,616,427)
Drugs %4 (4,478,851) (4,068,679)
Medical supplies and equipment & &4 5 &% (1,999,294) (1,845,758)
Utilities charges AR (1,047,639) (969,607)
Repairs and maintenance #{&RIRE (1,384,230) (1,269,804)
Building projects funded by the Government 2(g)(ii) (1,137,177) (790,108)
HBUN R R T A2 and & (iii)
Operating lease expenses - office premises and equipment (114,463) (84,611)
HEHERY —PRAERRE
Depreciation and amortisation 7 & K § 5,6 (768,537) (814,718)
Other operating expenses Hfth&iEFH % 23 (2,836,097) (2,360,723)
(46,056,010) (41,820,435)
Surplus for the year FRE R 1,097,830 496,881
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

mETERBERK
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ks BZ2013F HZE2012F
3A31ALEE 3A3BLEEE
BT T BETT
Surplus for the year FRZER 1,097,830 496,881
Other comprehensive income Eth 2 W&
- Additions to capital subventions and donations 19 1,283,204 1,122,694
N EYSEE LRl
— Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure 19 (794,996) (820,317)
ERTGRa R EER
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 HRALE 1,586,038 799,258

BIREER TR 2012-2013
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
GERESRBEmE

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ks BZ2013F BZE 20124
3A31ALEE 3A3BLEEE
BT T BT
Net cash generated from operating activities 27 1,546,289 1,302,753
eEEBFAEReFEHE
Investing activities & &E®)
Investment income received 2 4% &z 176,955 149,682
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 5 (1,106,447) (934,150)
BEWE  WENRE
Purchases of intangible assets #4 & S & & 6 (176,757) (188,544)
Net (increase)/decrease in bank deposits with original maturity over (4,169,268) 1,392,960
three months
JRIREIHA A B = {E A MR TIF A0 F 88 (38 )R
Net decrease/(increase) in fixed income instruments 1,730,993 (15)
EEASILEMFERL,(EM)
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (3,544,524) 419,933
wERR(AA) RERER
Net cash (outflow)/inflow before financing activities (1,998,235) 1,722,686
MEMZRESFEORL) RA
Financing activities Bl& &S
Capital subventions &7 19 1,072,126 929,549
Capital donations EZ18HE 19 211,078 193,145
Net cash generated from financing activities @&FTIS2R&¥E 1,283,204 1,122,694
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (715,031) 2,845,380
RekALFE2 CRL) EN
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,717,620 872,240
FUzReREEE
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year F#& 2R & R GHE 14 3,002,589 3,717,620

Note: The cash flow for the placement with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority & @ REFRAEESFRESSREERNTFR 2R SR E
on behalf of the Samaritan Fund was netted off with the outstanding EEHBRNHEEF R ESNER - AR 8
balance with the Samaritan Fund and the detailed arrangement is B
disclosed in note 8.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets

REFEESBRK
Capital
subventions
and donations
HK$'000
[Note 19] Designated Revenue
NG fund reserve Total
sl HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#ETR  mREe  WAWE e
[BFF=E 19] BT BB BT
At T April 2011 RZZE——FMHA—H 3,592,650 5,077,369 (62,113) 8,607,906
Total comprehensive income for the year 302,377 - 496,881 799,258
FAEEK=LRE
At 31 March 2012 A=E——%=A=+—H 3,895,027 5,077,369 434,768 9,407,164
Total comprehensive income for the year 488,208 - 1,097,830 1,586,038
FAEEKELLTE
At31 March 2013 R=ZE—=%=A=+—H 4,383,235 5,077,369 1,532,598 10,993,202

BIREER TR 2012-2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1.

(@)

The Hospital Authority

Background

The Hospital Authority (‘HA") and its subsidiaries are collectively referred
to as the “Group” in the consolidated financial statements. HA is a
statutory body established in Hong Kong on 1 December 1990 under
the Hospital Authority Ordinance (Cap.113). The Hospital Authority
Ordinance provides HA with the powers to manage and control the
delivery of public hospital services in Hong Kong. Under the Hospital
Authority Ordinance, HA is responsible amongst other matters for the
following:

advising the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (the “Government”) of the needs of the public for hospital
services and of the resources required to meet those needs;

managing and developing the public hospital system;

recommending to the Secretary for Food and Health appropriate
policies on fees for the use of hospital services by the public;

establishing public hospitals; and

promoting, assisting and taking part in education and training of HA
staff and research relating to hospital services.

Pursuant to Section 5(a) of the Hospital Authority Ordinance, an agreement
was entered into between the Government and HA on 3 June 2011
("Agreement”), under which the Government and HA agreed that HA shall
be responsible for managing and controlling the government lands and
the hospitals, clinics, facilities, buildings and premises established thereon
(as set out in Annex A of the Agreement and referred to as “Properties”), as
well as the facilities and amenities (as set out in Annex B of the Agreement)
that may be provided on the Properties. The ownership of the Properties
continues to be held by the Government.

HA has also entered into agreements with the individual governing
bodies of the ex-subvented hospitals which allowed HA to assume
ownership of some operating assets as at 1 December 1991 and to
manage and control other assets, the ownership of which remains with
the individual governing bodies.

As a result, HA has assumed responsibility for the management of the
public hospital operations since 1T December 1991. Also, all operating
and capital commitments outstanding as at 1 December 1991 were
assumed by HA, except for the capital works projects funded under the
Capital Works Reserve Fund of the Government.

As part of the Government’s healthcare reform plan, HA has taken over
the management and operation of all general outpatient clinics
("GOPCs") from the Department of Health by July 2003. Under the
arrangement, the title and ownership in respect of the related operating
assets of the GOPCs were retrospectively transferred to HA in July 2003
after receiving formal approval from the Government in June 2006. These
assets were transferred at nil value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1.

(@)

The Hospital Authority (Continued)

Background (Continued)

In order to promote the development and research of Chinese medicine
in Hong Kong, HA's subsidiary, HACM Limited entered into agreements
with 10 non-governmental organisations (“NGOs") in collaboration with
certain universities in Hong Kong to operate 17 Chinese Medicine
Centres for Training and Research (“CMCTRs"). Under the agreements
with the NGOs, HACM Limited has provided an annual subvention to the
NGOs for operating CMCTRs in Hong Kong. These NGO clinics have
provided Chinese medicine outpatient services including the
prescription of Chinese herbal medicine and related services. For the year
ended 31 March 2013, the subvention paid to these NGOs amounted to
HK$28,185,000 (2012: HK$26,466,000).

In order to support the Government-led electronic health record (‘eHR")
programme, which is a 10-year-programme and an essential part of the
healthcare reform, HA has been engaged to serve as the technical
agency to the Government, leveraging its experience and know-how in
the Clinical Management System (“CMS”). With this role, HA undertakes
multiple streams of eHR related projects, which are funded by the
recurrent subvention and other designated funding from the
Government. During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, HA
recognised HK$210,131,000 (2012: HK$179,673,000) as other income to
match with the expenditure incurred in relation to the eHR related
projects.

On 19 October 2011, HA set up a subsidiary, eHR HK Limited, to act as a
custodian to hold, maintain and license the intellectual property rights
and assets related to the eHR programme.

Hospitals and other institutions

At 31 March 2013, HA had under its management and control the following
hospitals and institutions:

Hospitals:
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital
Bradbury Hospice
Caritas Medical Centre
Castle Peak Hospital
Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok
Cheshire Home, Shatin
The Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital at Sandy Bay
Grantham Hospital
Haven of Hope Hospital
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital
Hong Kong Eye Hospital
Kowloon Hospital
Kwai Chung Hospital
Kwong Wah Hospital
MaclLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre
North District Hospital
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital
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pEE )

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1. The Hospital Authority (Continued) 1. BREER®
(b) Hospitals and other institutions (Continued) (b) E8fx R E A% ()
Hospitals (Continued): B (&) :
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital RETERAFFT =BT
Pok Oi Hospital 1
Prince of Wales Hospital JEk BRI A %5 T & B
Princess Margaret Hospital B V
Queen Elizabeth Hospital FRAA
Queen Mary Hospital fﬁ%@h
Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals FEHEREER R
Shatin Hospital 7 H BB
Siu Lam Hospital IMEEE BT
St. John Hospital RIMEERT
Tai Po Hospital NI
Tsan Yuk Hospital BE BT
Tseung Kwan O Hospital 1% E R BT
Tuen Mun Hospital PR
Tung Wah Eastern Hospital RERR

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Fung Yiu King Hospital
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Wong Tai Sin Hospital

RE=FHzzanEEbt
RE=FrE AL

Tung Wah Hospital REERR
United Christian Hospital EBHE A B
Wong Chuk Hang Hospital E’F’Iiﬁ ?n
Yan Chai Hospital CERR
Other Institutions: Hi#4g

eHR HK Limited

HACare (ceased operation of the long stay care home on 31
December 2004 and has remained inactive thereafter)

HACM Limited

Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service

Rehabaid Centre

eHR HK Limited
BRE (It REAEERES
E REREE ZféE%M:HFﬁ%)
BREERPEERBERAR
BRALTFRBRMREH L
EEERLERT D

TME+—_A=+—

Specialist outpatient clinics ERIFZ 2

General outpatient clinics LERIPI2 2

Other clinics and associated units H b2 BT R ABRARIAE
(© Principal office © EEWRER

The address of the principal office of the Hospital Authority is Hospital ERERNEEREERNEBNEREE147
Authority Building, 147B Argyle Street, Kowloon, Hong Kong. i)i BEMEIRBAE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

Principal accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to both years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

Basis of presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) as appropriate to
Government subvented and not-for-profit organisations. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of certain financial assets which are stated at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying HA's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements of the Group include the income and
expenditure of the Head Office, subsidiaries, all Hospitals, Specialist
Clinics, General Outpatient Clinics and other institutions under its
management and control made up to 31 March 2013.

The financial statements reflect the recorded book values of those assets
owned and the liabilities assumed by the Group. Those assets under the
management and control of HA, but not owned by HA, are not
accounted for in these financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated
from the date that control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
within the Group have been eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the assets transferred. The accounting policies of the
subsidiaries are consistent with the accounting policies adopted by the
Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

2. Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(©) Subsidiaries (Continued)

At 31 March 2013, the principal subsidiaries of HA comprise:

B AR R MR )
2. FEEHHE®
© KIE#E @

E-Z—=F=A=+—H BERNIENBKE

=

Effective percentage

Place of directly held by the
incorporation/ Group

Name Principal activities operation SEEERENER

=L FEEK S EENHE D

HACM Limited To steer the development and delivery of ~ Hong Kong 100

(limited by guarantee) Chinese medicine services G

Bl ERRHEEREER AT FREIR B RIS ) B R LA

(BERBERRA])

eHR HK Limited To act as a custodian to hold, maintain Hong Kong 100

(limited by guarantee) and license the intellectual property rights & 74

(EFRAERAT)

and assets related to eHR programme

ERREA ®BH RELRFHAEHE
FRFECHE BRSO MMEREK

BE

(d) Adoption of new / revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new / revised HKFRSs, including
interpretations, amendments or improvements to the existing standards,
which become effective in the current period. These new / revised
HKFRSs are not applicable to the Group and have no effect on the
Group's financial statements.

The HKICPA has also issued a number of new / revised HKFRSs which are
effective for accounting period beginning on or after 1 April 2013. The
Group has not early adopted these new / revised HKFRSs in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2013. The Group is in process of
making an assessment but is not yet in a position to quantify the impact
of these new / revised HKFRSs on its results of operations and financial
position.

Recognition of income

Recurrent subvention is recognised on an accruals basis. Non-recurrent
subvention that is spent on expenditure which does not meet the
capitalisation policy of property, plant and equipment or intangible
assets as set out in note 2(g)(i) and note 2(i) respectively are recognised
when the related expenditure is incurred.

Hospital / clinic fees and charges are recognised when services are
provided.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

(e

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Recognition of income (Continued)

Designated donations are recognised as income when the amounts have
been received or are receivable from the donors and the related
expenditure is charged to the statement of income and expenditure.
Other donation income is recognised upon receipt of non-designated
cash or donations-in-kind not meeting the capitalisation policy of
property, plant and equipment or intangible assets as set out in note 2(g)
(i) and note 2(i) respectively.

Transfers from the designated donation fund are recognised when the
designated donation fund is utilised and the expenditure does not meet
the capitalisation policy of property, plant and equipment or intangible
assets as set out in note 2(g)(i) and note 2(j) respectively.

Transfers from capital subventions and capital donations are recognised
when depreciation or amortisation and net book value of assets disposed
are charged to the statement of income and expenditure.

Investment income from fixed income instruments is recognised as set
out in note 2(k).

Investment income from bank deposits is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest method.

Donations
(i)  Donated assets

Properties, computer software and systems donated to the Group
with a value below HK$250,000 each and other donated assets with
a value below HK$100,000 each are recorded as income and
expenditure in the year of receipt of the assets.

Properties, computer software and systems donated to the Group
with a value of HK$250,000 or more each and other donated assets
with a value of HK$100,000 or more each are capitalised on receipt
of assets according to the policy set out in note 2(g)(i) and note 2(i).
The amount of the donated assets is credited to the capital
donations account. Each year, an amount equal to the depreciation
or amortisation charge for these assets and the net book value of
assets disposed is transferred from the capital donations account
and credited to the statement of income and expenditure.

(i) Cash donations

Cash donations for specific use as prescribed by the donor are
accounted for in the designated donation fund. When the fund is
utilised and spent for expenditure not meeting the capitalisation
policy as set out in note 2(g)(i) or note 2(i), they are accounted for as
expenditure of the designated donation fund and, in the case of
capital expenditure, in accordance with the policy for donated
assets outlined above.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

(f)

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Donations (Continued)

(ii)

Cash donations (Continued)

Non-specified donations for general operating purposes are
recorded as donations in the statement of income and expenditure
upon receipt of cash donations.

Capitalisation of property, plant and equipment

@)

(ii)

(i)

Effective from 1 December 1991, the following categories of assets
which give rise to economic benefits have been capitalised:

Building projects costing HK$250,000 or more; and
All other assets costing HK$100,000 or more on an individual basis.

The accounting policy for depreciation of property, plant and
equipment is set out in note 2(h).

For properties which are funded by the Government through HA
but are owned by an ex-subvented governing body, the associated
expenditure is charged to the statement of income and
expenditure in the year as incurred. Under the agreements with ex-
subvented governing bodies, the ownership of building projects,
although funded by the Government through HA, is vested with
the governing bodies.

For expenditure on subsequent improvement to properties the
ownership of which has not been vested with HA, the amount
spent is capitalised only if the improvement does not form part of
the properties and can be re-used by HA when re-located.
Otherwise, the expenditure is charged to the statement of income
and expenditure in the year as incurred.

(iv) Expenditure on furniture, fixtures, equipment, motor vehicles and
computer hardware is capitalised (subject to the minimum
expenditure limits set out in note 2(g)(i) above) and the
corresponding amounts are credited to the capital subventions and
capital donations accounts for capital expenditure funded by the
Government and donations respectively.

(v)  Property, plant and equipment transferred from the hospitals to HA
at 1 December 1991 was recorded at nil value.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation. Additions represent new or replacement of specific
components of an asset. An asset’s carrying value is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

2.

(h)

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Depreciation (Continued)

The historical cost of assets acquired and the value of donated assets
received by the Group since 1 December 1991 are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the expected useful lives of the assets as
follows:

R EE )

2.

(h)

FESEE &)

e @

SEE-—NAN—F+-A—BRINENEENRE
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Leasehold improvements

HEMEEE RIEHE 2 F 5
Buildings 20 - 50 years F
BEY

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10years F
XA BERERRE

Motor vehicles 5-7 years &
E

Computer equipment 3-6years &

BHEA

Over the life of the lease to which the improvement relates

The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of
income and expenditure.

Capital expenditure in progress is not depreciated until the asset is
placed into commission.

Intangible assets

Computer software and systems including related development costs
costing HK$250,000 or more each, which give rise to economic benefits
are capitalised as intangible assets. Intangible assets are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and are amortised on a straight line basis
over the estimated useful lives of one to three years.

Placement with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority

HA has designated the placement with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority ("HKMA”) as a “financial asset at fair value through profit or loss”.
HA determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition, and such classification depends on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction
costs are expensed to the statement of income and expenditure.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
have expired or have been transferred and HA has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

(k)

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Fixed income instruments

Fixed income instruments are classified as held-to-maturity investments
on the basis that the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
the investments to maturity.

Fixed income instruments are recognised on a trade-date basis and
stated at amortised cost, less any impairment loss recognised to reflect
irrecoverable amounts. The annual amortisation of any discount or
premium on the acquisition of fixed income instruments is aggregated
with other investment income receivable over the term of the
instrument using the effective interest method.

The Group assesses whether there is objective evidence that fixed
income instruments are impaired at each balance sheet date. The
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the fixed income instruments and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the fixed income instruments is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.

Inventories

Inventories, which comprise drugs, other medical and general
consumable stores, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method. Where
applicable, provision is made for obsolete and slow-moving items.
Inventories are stated net of such provision in the balance sheet. Net
realisable value is determined with reference to the replacement cost.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of accounts
receivable is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability
that the debtor will default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the carrying amount of the accounts receivable
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the accounts
receivable is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the
amount of the loss is recognised as an expense in the statement of
income and expenditure. Decrease in the previously recognised
impairment loss shall be reversed by adjusting the allowance account.
When an accounts receivable is uncollectible and eventually written off,
the respective uncollectible amount is offset against the allowance
account for accounts receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against the current year's expense in
the statement of income and expenditure.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

(n)

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, and cash
investments with a maturity of three months or less from the date of
investment.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Where the Group expects
a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. A contingent liability is a possible
obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Employee benefits
(i) Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Group's defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense as they fall due. Payments made to
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are dealt with as payments
to defined contribution plans where the Group’s obligations under
the schemes are equivalent to those arising in a defined
contribution retirement benefit plan. The retirement benefit costs
charged in the statement of income and expenditure represent the
contributions payable in respect of the current year to the Group’'s
defined contribution retirement benefit plan and the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

(@ Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)  Termination benefits costs

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s
employment is terminated before the normal retirement age or
whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange
for these benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits costs
when there is an obligation to make such payments without
possibility of withdrawal.

(i) Death and disability benefits costs

The cost of the Group's obligations in respect of death and disability
benefits provided to employees is recognised as staff costs in the
statement of income and expenditure with reference to annual
actuarial valuations performed by an independent qualified actuary.

The death benefits for eligible employees are accounted for as post
employment defined benefits. Any cumulative unrecognised
actuarial gains and losses exceeding 10% of the greater of the
present value of the Group’s obligations and the fair value of plan
assets are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure
over the expected average remaining service lives of the
employees.

The disability benefits are accounted for as other long-term
employee benefits. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised
immediately in the statement of income and expenditure.

Further details of the death and disability liabilities are set out in
note 17.

(iv) Other employee benefits costs

Other employee benefits such as annual leave and contract gratuity
are accounted for as they accrue.

Government subvention

Subvention grants approved for the year less amounts spent on property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets during the year are classified
as recurrent grants.

Government subventions of a capital nature (“capital subventions”) are
credited to the capital subventions account and the corresponding
amounts are capitalised as property, plant and equipment or intangible
assets as set out in note 2(g)(iv) and note 2(i) respectively. This includes
capital expenditure on furniture, fixtures, equipment, motor vehicles,
computer hardware, software and systems. Each year, an amount equal
to the depreciation or amortisation charge for these assets and net book
value of assets disposed is transferred from the capital subventions
account and credited to the statement of income and expenditure.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.

()

Principal accounting policies (Continued)

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as expenses in the statement of income
and expenditure on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Translation of foreign currencies

Items included in the financial statements of the Group are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Group operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is the Group’s functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains
and losses are dealt with in the statement of income and expenditure.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating decisions, or
vice versa. Related parties also include key management personnel
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group.

For the purpose of these financial statements, transactions between the
Group and Government departments, agencies or Government
controlled entities, other than those transactions such as the payment of
rent and rates, fees etc. that arise in the normal dealings between the
Government and the Group, are considered to be related party
transactions.

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities of providing healthcare services to patients, the
administration of drugs, the employment of a large workforce and the
investment activities are primary areas of financial risks being mitigated
by the Group’s financial risk management process. The Group's
underlying principles of financial risk management are to transfer the
cost of financial risks of significant level through insurance with a
diversity of insurers, to self insure for the operational risks and to comply
with regulatory insurance requirements as an employer and owner of a
motor fleet.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3.

(@)

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

With regard to investments, in accordance with the Group's policies and
guidelines, the primary objectives are to meet liquidity requirements, to
protect capital and to provide a reasonable return. The investment
portfolio (“Portfolio”) as at 31 March 2013 consisted entirely of bank
deposits and debt instruments. Based on the risk control measures as
summarised below, the risk of default by the counterparties is considered
minimal and the Portfolio has no significant concentration of credit risk.
Besides, the Group has no significant currency risk because substantially
all assets and liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong dollar, the Group's
functional and presentation currency. The Group manages its cash flow
requirements and risk as disclosed in note 3(c).

0

(i)

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is the risk that counterparties may default on
its bank deposits, debt instruments and placement.

Bank deposits are placed with the Group's approved banks which
are of investment grade as determined by Standard and Poor's and
Moody’s. For bank deposits, banks must meet the minimum credit
rating not lower than Moody’s Baa3 or equivalent.

All transactions in debt instruments are settled or paid for upon
delivery through approved banks. The credit risks of the issuers are
assessed based on the credit ratings determined by Standard and
Poor’s or Moody’s. Investments in debt instruments (i.e. certificate of
deposits or bonds) should be with issuers of credit ratings not lower
than Moody’s A3 or equivalent. Where the maturity is over two years,
the credit ratings should not be lower than Moody's Aa3 or
equivalent at the time of investments.

The placement with the HKMA is entered into between HA and the
HKMA for the HK$6,000,000,000 not immediately required by the
Samaritan Fund (note 8). It is expected that the HKMA can fulfill its
contractual obligations to HA in respect to the placement.

Interest rate risk

The Portfolio’s interest rate risk arises from interest bearing cash at
bank, bank deposits and debt instruments. Cash at bank, which
earns interest at variable rates, gives rise to cash flow interest rate
risk. Fixed rate bank deposits and debt instruments expose the
Portfolio to fair value interest rate risk. Sensitivity analyses have
been performed by the Group with regard to interest rate risk as at
31 March 2013. If interest rates had been increased or decreased by
50 basis points, which represent management's assessment of a
reasonably possible change in those rates, and all other variables
were held constant, the effect on the Group's surplus and net assets
is insignificant.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

(@) Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

(b)

@)

Price risk

Debt instruments are subject to the price risk caused by the
changes in the perceived credit risks of the issuers and market
interest rates as disclosed in note 3(a)(i) and note 3(a)(ii).

Currency risk

The Group’s financial assets and liabilities are substantially
denominated in Hong Kong dollar, the Group’s functional and
presentation currency, and hence will not be exposed to significant
currency risk.

Fair values estimation

Financial assets carried at fair values

HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” requires disclosure for
the Group’s financial instruments that are measured at fair value by
level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from
prices)

Level 3 — Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs).

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market
is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
These instruments are included in level 1. None of the instruments
of HA'is included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
observable, the instrument is included in level 2. None of the
instruments of HA is included in level 2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

3. Financial risk management (Continued)

(b) Fair values estimation (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets carried at fair values (Continued)

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments
include:

— Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

— The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange rates at the balance
sheet date, with the resulting value discounted back to
present value.

—  Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are
used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The placement with the HKMA is included in level 3. The following
table presents the changes in level 3 instruments for the year
ended 31 March 2013:

g S E R AC)
3. BIERBER @

b) ARBEMTE

(i)

BRRBEIRNIBEE (B)

W—IARZIRERB AL FFRIF AT BR ISR
B ELETABRE=E -

RASESER T AN E[ERTTESE

— RRETANTSHREIRZEHRE :

— EHINEAHNAABECHAEEARBR
WERMERET MASEERNEER
& :

— B I ERE RO - AAE
EEHREMTENRAABE-

CERGRBRE=ZE . TREVNHE-Z
—=F=A=+—HUIFEF=-ELBTAN
BH) :

For the year ended
31 March 2013

HK$’000

BE2013F

3A31BLFE

BT T

At beginning of year ) -
Addition A0 6,000,000
Interest from placement with the HKMA €% R1F 5 FIEUHA 124,158
At end of year PAF# 6,124,158

Fair values of financial assets not reported at fair values

The fair values of fixed income instruments (including Hong Kong
dollar Bonds and Exchange Fund Notes) are determined based on
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date and are
summarised as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (ontinued) B AR R MR )

3. Financial risk management (Continued) 3. MBEREE@
(b) Fair values estimation (Continued) (b) AREEME @
(i) Fair values of financial assets not reported at fair values (Continued) (i) FEARABESIINFIEEE(B)

The Group and HA

SEREBER
Carrying Value [Note 9] Fair Value
BRMEIEE [ MiiaE 9] AREE
31 March 2013 31 March 2012 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H 201363 A31H 201293 H31H
BET T BT BET T BT
Fixed Income Instruments 300,001 2,030,994 300,165 2,037,082
EEAELIA
The carrying values of other financial assets and liabilities such as Hih oG EERABNR S RIBITHEER
cash and bank balances, loans receivable, accounts receivable and FEUWER - RURR LN B ZRREREE
trade payables approximate their fair values and accordingly, no BREAAAEEES  HELBEENAREE
disclosure of fair values for these items is presented. REE -
(© Capital management (0 BXRERE
Under the Hospital Authority Ordinance, the resources of the Group REB(ERERE RGO  SENERELE
consist of the following:
All money paid by the Government to HA and appropriated for that - BN TEERRE LS BBABERE
purpose by the Legislative Council and otherwise provided to HA BEFTARIE - ARBBUTAE M N BEE
by the Government; and ERMIFIE &
All other money and property, including gifts, donations, fees, rent, - BERKIMAMEBEHEMRIERME BER
interest and accumulations of income received by HA. BB B8R He  FIRRZEBRA -
In this regard, the capital of the Group comprises revenue reserve, Bt - SENERNBEREBEERBERATENKALR
designated fund, capital subventions and donations and deferred income - BEES BRI RBENTERERKE - #BHEZ
as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. At 31 March 2013, the TE-—="F=ZA=+—"H £EBNEXRABE
capital of the Group was HK$11,483,630,000 (2012: HK$9,913,785,000). 11,483,630,0007C( =T — — £ : B#9,913,785,0007C) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3.

(@]

Financial risk management (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group's objective for managing capital is to safeguard the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern to ensure sustainability of the
public health care system. As in previous years, the Group undertook a
budget planning process to work out a viable budget plan for the
financial year ended 31 March 2013. The annual budget is compiled by
assessing the total resources required for HA to meet its needs on
baseline services, pressure areas, as well as programmes approved for the
year and other initiatives incorporated in the HA annual plan. The
projected requirement has been mapped against the funding indicated
by the Government together with other sources of income, including
medical and non-medical fee income and alternative sources of income.
The Group targeted to contain the overall expenditure within the total
funding available. The Group will also make every endeavour to meet the
rising service demand and ensure the best use of public resources. To
enhance accountability for the appropriate use of resources, key
performance indicators have been developed to measure performance
of hospitals / clusters and monthly financial report on HA and clusters’
performance has been reviewed to monitor the spending level against
budget on an ongoing basis.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to
exercise significant judgments in the selection and application of
accounting policies, including making estimates and assumptions. The
following is a review of the more significant accounting policies that are
impacted by judgments and uncertainties and for which different
amounts may be reported under a different set of conditions or using
different assumptions.

Provision for doctors'claims and non-doctors’
compensation

165 doctors had filed claims against HA for alleged failure to grant rest
days, statutory holidays, public holidays and overtime worked over a
period going back to 1996 in High Court Action No. 1924 of 2002. Similar
claims were lodged by other doctors in the Labour Tribunal between
2006 and 2012 and they were adjourned pending assessment of the
High Court claim.

HA paid out HK$525,434,000 during the financial year ended 31 March
2007 and HK$222,640,000 between the financial years ended 31 March
2011 and 31 March 2013 under two settlement packages implemented
in 2006 and 2010 respectively.

Following the Court of Final Appeal ruling in October 2009 and the
assessment of damages for the three lead plaintiffs in High Court Action
No. 1924 of 2002 in June 2012, damages in respect of the three lead
plaintiffs were paid in September 2012. HA has since settled over 80% of
remaining claims in High Court Action No. 1924 of 2002 and the Labour
Tribunal. The estimated total settlement amount is HK$206,429,000.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4.

(@)

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

(Continued)

Provision for doctors'claims and non-doctors’
compensation (Continued)

Meanwhile, HK$47,568,000 was paid by HA during the financial year
ended 31 March 2013 under the call payment offer to eligible non-
doctors approved by the HA Board in January 2012. Reviews for various
cases requested by staff / leavers who had not accepted or received
offers under this call payment offer were completed. Further offers were
issued to eligible staff / leavers in June 2013 and the total settlement
amount is estimated to be HK$13,100,000.

A provision of HK$192,420,000 has been made in the financial statements
as at 31 March 2013, representing management’s best estimates of
outstanding and potential claims after making reference to the court
rulings and an independent qualified actuary.

Provision for medical malpractice claims

The Group co-insures and retains a designated sum for each medical
malpractice claim. For those professional liability claims in excess of the
retained sum, the claims will be borne by the insurer. In view of the
complex nature and long development period of the claims, a Claims
Review Panel consisting of the participating medical malpractice insurers,
the external panel law firms appointed by the insurers and HA's in-house
experts review the status of potential and active claims semi-annually
and assess the provision required on each significant case. An
independent qualified actuary also assists the Group on the assessment
of the exposure of other reported cases based on historical development
trend of the claims settlement. With reference to the assessments and
the analysis by the Claims Review Panel and the external actuarial
consultant respectively, management reviews the claims exposure and
determines the provision required to cover the Group's exposure at each
balance sheet date. Such provision is included in accrued charges and
other payables in note 15.

Death and disability liabilities

The Group engages an independent qualified actuary to assess the
present value of obligations for its death and disability scheme at each
balance sheet date. Major actuarial assumptions include the discount
rate and salary inflation rate which are set out in note 17. The present
value of the Group's obligations is discounted with reference to market
yields on Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes, which have terms to
maturity approximating the terms of the related obligations. The long-
term salary inflation is generally based on the market’s long-term
expectation of price inflation.

pEE )

4.

BES L R A E @

BLENMIFBELREME 2 BE @)

S—HH BERASHR_T——F—ABRAMNEEA
BRFEBEBERNERHERR  BEREHEC
T—=F=ZA=tT—HLEZHBFEEINTHEE
475680007 ° BB % - —ELZBEXBRMHER
RAABBEMNHENEEREEARRL THRIE
k- BERETRIAERN WRZT—=FA#
—FRAEEREE B A BEIEE - HrtRES
BB 256 13,100,000 7T ©

BE—T—=F=A=1+—HNMBERRE(ELBE
192420000 L - EELHEREBRBRESE LR
S RAEBRBIIBHEMNERAEN R ME -

BEAREREE

SEBBERARPREBARRRS - LAGHEER
RREARTARIEENE - BOFRENENEXE(EH
= SHARBRATERE - SRS HRROEMIED R
BRER - —EARARBRARETNRRAA - &
BARMRENINUVERMIT AR BE RN ERAK
MBARRIREE® @4 FRTEBEREEHRE
RHER - WA RERERMBNERE - A &R
BURBEMTSREBERRBENERES - B
SEFEEMERERNFRAR - ERES2E T
RN EZEgMINUSEBRR S BIFENF N D
- et R ROER - YR EE HEERARNER
R B0 B - UL TRBMB I 15 6 [N &
R EABRRFR]

ST RBEENEE

SEERTEERNBUREMNEE AT R
BEERMNETNRE  MRANEIERERRE
FEMEE 17 PR BRI R RS BARE - REMANA A
WEEENRE  SREAFHEEEFHRENELS
SNERSEHO TSR EAE - MRENH
SBRE —REAT RPN REERBREHEK
7

B EEFFIR 2012-2013 115



\MVa\athM‘xtw'g RalaortMMith Firanda] Statements B mHas R e B a0 BRE

Notes to the Financial Statements continued) MR @
5. Property, plant and equipment 5. Y% HBRRE
The Group
55
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$'000  XR& - EIE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BEYREKE KERRE "E BREAE Bt
BET T BETT BB T T BET T BET T
Cost B{A
At 1 April 2012 7201254 1R 1,047,823 8,016,103 156,821 1,046,830 10,267,577
Reclassifications E¥1H 4R (4,698) 4,585 - 145 32
Additions &0 8,645 956,762 66,076 74,964 1,106,447
Disposals H & - (422,463) (6,115) (467,829) (896,407)
At31March 2013 2013383180 1_,0_5],_7ZO ______ 8 _,5_5%,95}7 _______ 2 _1?,2%2 _______ 6_5f1,J 1_0_ o 1_0_,4_7_7,?419_ |
Accumulated depreciation EEHE
At 1 April 2012 7201254 A1 R 318,299 5,478,865 123,997 866,745 6,787,906
Charge for the year AFE 2 & 22437 602,596 20,870 63,411 709,314
Disposals H & - (419,515) (6,115) (467,683) (893,313)
At31March 2013 ®2013F3A/3180 3_49_7316 ______ 5 _,6_61,?{6 _______ 1_3§,Z§2 _______ 4 _62,flz3 ______ 6 _,6_0:%,_9(_)7_ |
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 711,034 2,893,041 78,030 191,637 3,873,742
HA
BER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$’000 xREA - BEE HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEYREKE RKERRE _E BREE At
BET T BT T BWT T BET T BET T
Cost BA
At 1 April 2012 7201254 1R 1,047,823 8,016,103 156,821 1,044,193 10,264,940
Reclassifications E¥H 4R (4,698) 4,585 - 145 32
Additions &0 8,645 956,762 66,076 74,964 1,106,447
Disposals H & - (422,463) (6,115) (467,829) (896,407)
At31March 2013 20134383180 1_,0_5],_7ZO ______ 8 _,5_5%,9557 _______ 2 _1?,2%2 _______ 6_5] ,leS _____ 1_0_,4_75,91_2_ |
Accumulated depreciation EEHE
At 1 April 2012 7201254 1R 318,299 5,478,865 123,997 864,108 6,785,269
Charge for the year AFE 2 & 22437 602,596 20,870 63,411 709,314
Disposals & - (419,515) (6,115) (467,683) (893,313)
At31March 2013 ®2013F3A8310 3_49_7316 ______ 5 _,6_61,?{6 _______ 1_3§§,Z§2 _______ 4 _5_9??16_ _____ 6 _,6_0] ,gZO_ |
Net book value fREEE
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 711,034 2,893,041 78,030 191,637 3,873,742
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Notes to the Financial Statements (ontinued) B AR R MR )

5. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 5. Y% EBRFBEW
The Group
%
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$’000 XA - BE HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BEYREKE KERRE "E BREAE Bt
BET T BETT BB T T BET T BET T
Cost B{A
At 1 April 2011 201154 H1 8 1,047,301 7,662,783 154,592 1,090,460 9,955,136
Reclassifications EF 548 - (469) - 469 -
Additions &0 522 881,135 5157 47,336 934,150
Disposals & - (527,346) (2,928) (91,435) (621,709)
At31March 2012 ®2012%383180 1_,0_4_7,?2_3 ______ 8 _,0_1 ?,J Q3 _______ 1_5?,?2_1 ______ 1_,0_4?,?3_0_ L _1_0_,2_6_7,5_5Z7_ |
Accumulated depreciation EETE
At 1 April 2011 R2011 54 A1 R 296,161 5,398,045 108,625 897,112 6,699,943
Reclassifications E¥H %R - (469) - 469 -
Charge for the year AN & 2 4 & 22,138 606,643 18,300 60,512 707,593
Disposals & - (525,354) (2,928) (91,348) (619,630)
At31March 2012 ®2012%3A8318 3_1 {3,299 ______ 5 _,4_7?,?635 _______ 1_2;,99_7 _______ 8_6?,_7%5 ______ 6 _,7_8_7,_9(26_ |
Net book value FREFEE
At 31 March 2012 201243 A31H 729,524 2,537,238 32,824 180,085 3,479,671
HA
BER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Building and equipment Motor Computer
improvements HK$’000 vehicles equipment Total
HK$’'000 XA - EE HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
REVREE HERRE AE BMRE @t
BET T BE¥T T BT T BT BET T
Cost R4
At 1 April 2011 7R2011F4 A1 R 1,047,301 7,662,783 154,592 1,087,823 9,952,499
Reclassifications E¥#T5 %R - (469) - 469 -
Additions &0 522 881,135 5157 47,336 934,150
Disposals & - (527,346) (2,928) (91,435) (621,709)
At31March 2012 ®20129%38A3180 1047823 8016103 156821 1044193 10,264,940
Accumulated depreciation Z&E17E&
At 1 April 2011 720114 A1 H 296,161 5,398,045 108,625 894,652 6,697,483
Reclassifications E¥#T5 %R - (469) - 469 -
Charge for the year &NEE 2 22,138 606,643 18,300 60,335 707,416
Disposals & - (525,354) (2,928) (91,348) (619,630)
At31March 2012 ®2012%3A8318 318299 5478865 123997 864,108 6785269
Net book value FREFE
At 31 March 2012 7201243 A31H 729,524 2,537,238 32,824 180,085 3,479,671
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued) MR @
6 Intangible assets 6 EBFEEE
The Group
&8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BZ2013F BZE20124F
3AMBLEE 3A3ELEFE
BT T BT
Cost A7
At beginning of year 4] 1,429,794 1,337,312
Reclassifications EXT5 48 (32) -
Additions &0 176,757 188,544
Disposals H& (665,143) (96,062)
Atend ofyear W&#RE& 941,376 1,429,794
Accumulated amortisation RE#H
At beginning of year RAEF¥] 1,014,438 999,855
Charge for the year NFE 2 #5 59,223 107,125
Disposals & (641,778) (92,542)
Atend ofyear W& 431,883 1,014,438
Net book value FREFRE
Atend of year IREF#& 509,493 415,356
HA
BER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HKS$'000
HZ2013F HZE2012F
3A31ALEE 3A3HLFE
BT BT T
Cost XK
At beginning of year RE#] 1,423,238 1,331,190
Reclassifications EXT5 48 (32) -
Additions &0 175,812 188,110
Disposals & (665,143) (96,062)
Atend ofyear &8 933875 1423,238
Accumulated amortisation RiEE
At beginning of year R&E#] 1,008,280 994,396
Charge for the year AFE 2 #H 58,746 106,426
Disposals H& (641,778) (92,542)
Atend ofyear M&FR 425248 1,008,280
Net book value fREEE
At end of year REF# 508,627 414,958
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

7

R EE )

Loans receivable 7 EWER
Certain eligible employees under the Home Loan Interest Subsidy EBERMITNBEEERANSRAET  —LE8&
Scheme were offered downpayment loans for the purchase of their BESFBSEHERUBEREFN %HHEMEI’DE?
residential properties. The repayment period of the loans is the lesser of BRYI RIS E#Ek 204F - LA?L%?%E BEIER
the mortgage life or 20 years. Interest charged on the downpayment WEEREE %TE R RZE—=F=RA=+—
loans is determined by the Group from time to time and is set at 1.674% HEF A 1.674% — =4 : 1674%) - HHAEETE
as at 31 March 2013 (2012: 1.674%). New applications for the BT 7_¢@ﬁt§”1 BERFRGE -
downpayment loans have been suspended since April 2002.
At 31 March 2013, the downpayment loans advanced to eligible staff EZT—=F=A=+—H BERGEEEREEN
which are fully secured by charges over the properties are as follows: BHERUAYEETRERDT -
The Group and HA
SEREER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HKS$'000
20133 A31H 20123 A 318
BT T BT
Repayable within one year —&AEE 1,452 1,603
Repayable beyond one year #iB—FEE 7,474 9,386
8,926 10,989
The loans receivable is neither past due nor impaired. The maximum FEUER A HASURE - ERE ARANEERR
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of the = Ll ERAREEE « REFTEIGRRGE - &
receivable mentioned above. According to the terms and conditions of HERNE AR RFEENSEREENFT SR -
the scheme, the monthly principal repayment and payment of interest in EEENBERREER Hﬁﬁkéﬁ EEEEERRAS
respect of the downpayment loans are deducted from the employees'’ FE - AEEBREIBERABRETE] ATENEM
wages and that any benefits to which an employee will be entitled to - Fa 2%1??1]/)525&%9% lit " RIRE T AR R
receive under the HA Provident Fund Scheme shall stand charged with A[LASE 2 e -
repayment of downpayment loan and interest thereon if such debt has
not been paid by the employee upon resignation or on an agreed date.
On this basis, the receivable balance is considered to be fully recoverable.
Placement with the Hong Kong Monetary 8 EBHEEREEREN

Authority

During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Government has
injected HK$10,000,000,000 to support the operation of the Samaritan
Fund, which was established in 1950 by resolution of the Legislative
Council for the purpose of providing financial assistance to needy
patients. As instructed by the Government, HK$4,000,000,000 was vested
immediately in the Samaritan Fund. The balance of HK$6,000,000,000 (the
“Principal Amount”) not immediately required by the Samaritan Fund has
been placed with the HKMA since 8 November 2012 by way of a credit
facility entered into between HA and the HKMA for a fixed period of six
years during which time HA would not be able to withdraw the Principal
Amount.

HEE-ZT— A=+ ALZHBEE  BF
)35 Fl) 20 B 65 F B %5 10,000,000,000 TG * AT HE
SRR - HIBAEESR —NATFLELERRZ
B - BRRMAREZMNRARMED  RIBETE
R BBUEE 4000,000,000 TTHFIBRNRF IR AE S -
i 8 T Ak BB 75 2 /9755 6,000,000,000 7T ([ A8 ) -
REBEERHESERMINEERE = —=F
T—ANBRGAZER  FHETEANF - FULE
HE - BERTEIIEELAS °
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

8 Placement with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority (Continued)

The rate of return on the placement, which is determined annually in
January and payable annually in arrears on 31 December, is calculated on
the basis of the average annual rate of return on certain investment
portfolio of the Exchange Fund over the past six years or the average
annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes in the previous year
(subject to a minimum of zero percent), whichever is the higher. This rate
has been fixed at 5.6% and 5.0% per annum for January to December
2012 and January to December 2013, respectively. HA did not withdraw
the interest earned for the period from 8 November to 31 December
2012 which would continue to accrue interest at the same rate payable

for the Principal Amount.

HA has designated the placement with the HKMA as a “financial asset at
fair value through profit or loss” The financial asset is denominated in
Hong Kong dollar. Its fair value is determined using the discounted cash
flow model. As HA is acting as a custodian for the Samaritan Fund, the
investment income of HK$ 124,158,000 for the year ended 31 March 2013
was recorded together with the Principal Amount as balance with
Samaritan Fund, which is unsecured, interest free, denominated in Hong

Kong dollar and repayable upon the maturity of the placement.

9 Fixed income instruments

The fixed income instruments represent Hong Kong dollar Bonds and
Exchange Fund Notes with maturity periods within five years. The overall

expected yield is between 1.9% and 2.0% (2012: 1.4% and 2.9%).

At 31 March 2013, the fixed income instruments held by the Group and

HA are as follows:

PR R EE ()

8

EARASREEBRER®

EEGFMEREEEF—AEE  YREF+=A
=+— A% BHREZIZINEESIREMBESBEN
FHTEHRERRE - L =FHINEESELFBE—
FHFHFEREERFAE(RER%)  UREER
o —_FT——F—AZx+ AR -_T—=F—H=
TZAMEEDBREDFIR56% Kk 50% - BERE
BEXBE—E——F+—AN\BE+ZA=+—8%&
BEFE  EERBERAE A ZBREEETH
B o

BERKBERREE RNFIEYA EAREETK
REBRRIBEZMBEAE] - GEHEVBEENETR
B - AR BERBUMRBSMENEE - HRE
ERREARMBINEESNREA  EeHBE-ZT
—=F=A=1+—HIEFEREHEM 124,158,000 7T
KEWSERARS @ JIERESF R E SRR - B
FREEARREE  WBTAEN  WARBEB R
2 o

BEEAEIR

EEAETAREBER —MRIBAEEINHAMNET
EHERIINEESES - BEBHFNFHIRNAF - B
BETRHAESTE1.9% £ 20% 2B (ZF—ZF : 14% &=
2.9%)

SEMBERE T =F=A=t—HFANETE
ABTENMT :

The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
2013438310 201243 A31H
BT T BETFT
Maturing within one year — A Z|H 300,001 1,730,993
Maturing between one and five years —Z R F A Z|H - 300,001
300,001 2,030,994

The above financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. The credit
quality of these assets is disclosed in note 3(a) while the maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of these
assets as stated in note 3(b)(ii). The Group does not hold any collateral as

security.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10

11 Accounts receivable

(@)

PR R EE ()

Inventories 10 F&
The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012

HK$’000 HKS$'000

201343 A31H 201243 A31H

BT T BT

Drugs %) 1,043,097 839,690

Medical consumables & EFEm 178,996 182,705

General consumables —%HFEMm 29,821 26,272

1,251,914 1,048,667

11 FEWERRX

The Group and HA
EEREER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HKS$'000
2013438310 201243 A31H
BT T BT T
Bills receivable [note 11(a)] FEUEREE [FI3E11(a)] 297,471 282,011
Accrued income Z&FHIRA 11,991 14,633
309,462 296,644
Less: Provision for doubtful debts [note 11(b)] & : RAREE M [FIFE11(0)] (49,094) (38,960)
260,368 257,684

Aging analysis of bills receivable is set out below:

(@) ERESHESSTNOT

The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT
Below 30 days 30 HIA T 130,722 121,716
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 53,777 48,330
Between 61 and 90 days 61290 H 37,089 22,569
Over 90 days #8890 H 75,883 89,396
297,471 282,011

BIREER TR 2012-2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

11 Accounts receivable (Continued)

The Group's policy in respect of patient billing is as follows:

()

(ii)

(iff)

(iv)

Patients attending outpatient and accident and emergency services
are required to pay fees before services are performed.

Private patients and non-eligible persons are required to pay
deposit on admission to hospital.

Interim bills are sent to patients during hospitalisation. Final bills are
sent if the outstanding amounts have not been settled on
discharge.

Administrative charge is imposed on late payments of medical fees
and charges for medical services provided on or after 1 July 2007.
The administrative charge is imposed at 5% of the outstanding fees
overdue for 60 days from issuance of the bills, subject to a
maximum charge of HK$1,000 for each bill. An additional 10% of
the outstanding fees are imposed if the bills remain outstanding 90
days from issuance of the bills, subject to a maximum additional
charge of HK$10,000 for each bill.

Legal action will be instituted for outstanding bills where
appropriate. Patients who have financial difficulties may be
considered for waiver of fees charged.

g S E R AC)
PEURBRRR (40)

SEARBARENRRLT

11

(iif)

(iv)

RAZIFR 2 RRIEERSAREXDIAH
BNER

W
R

o

RERARIFTEERAT AR EZNRE

BirgmElkmAZELRHERE - ROBAE
R RGN HROER - Brg & h&ER
EmA -

R-TTLFLA—HRZEMRENERER
% BEREAXNERESHITHE - (ERE
BEHEOBMARERER 8 BIMURKRI 5%
ERITEE - BIERE ER/A1,0007T ¢ AATERR
BEHEBOBINAERER « BlESIMK
H10%ERITHE - GIERE LR/ 10,0007T °

SEEHRERNRIFIZE R B RRBOERT
B BERERHNAEA  SESEETUER
R °

An aging analysis of receivables that are past due but not impaired is as BEMER B RERNEBEREMERE DT T -
follows:
The Group and HA
KEREBER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
201343 A31H 201293 A31H
BT T BT
Past due by: ¥ :
Below 30 days 30 HIAT™ 98,404 93,032
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 43,015 38,003
Between 61 and 90 days 61 =90 H 29,228 16,635
Over 90 days #8890 B 35,310 56,856
205,957 204,526

Receivables that are past due but not impaired include outstanding
debts to be settled by government departments, charitable
organisations or other institutions for whom the credit risk associated
with these receivables is relatively low. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued)

11 Accounts receivable (Continued)

(D) At 31 March 2013, bills receivable of HK$91,514,000 (2012: HK$77,485,000)
were impaired by HK$49,094,000 (2012: HK$38,960,000) of which
HK$27,889,000 (2012: HK$23,194,000) related to receivables individually
determined to be impaired. These mainly related to non-eligible persons,
the recoverability of which are considered to be low after taking all
possible debt recovery actions. Remaining allowance for impairment of
HK$21,205,000 (2012: HK$15,766,000) was made by reference to historical
past due recovery patterns. It was assessed that a portion of the
receivables is expected to be recovered. The aging analysis of these
receivables is as follows:

PR R EE ()

11

FEWBRFR (18)

RZZT—=F=A=+—8  #B¥91514000L(=F
— 4 : 78774850007 ) K FE U BR BRI (B BB
49,094,0007T (== — =4 : #%38960,0007T) * HF
5 27,889,000 7T (=T — —4F = %5 23,194,000 7T ) £2
ERRE R ENEKREERRE  FEPRIFEFEER
AT BERBIREFTAE A B TR R AR PIB IR IR - 1B
RINREHEETAK - E2EUEHNBHRZERIER
% - #EMVEL 788 21,205000 T (ZE——4F : B
15,766,000 70 ) R FEB B FH - (5T 205 BR KB AT IR
B o sELLEIAR BB R BRER D AT LA T -

The Group and HA
EEREBER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT BETT
Below 30 days 30 HIATT 32,318 28,684
Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 10,762 10,327
Between 61 and 90 days 61 =90 H 7,861 5934
Over 90 days #8i890 H 40,573 32,540
91,514 77,485

Movements in the provision for impairment of accounts receivable are as

follows:

PR R FURE R BRI E BT

The Group and HA
SEREER

At beginning of year R
Additional provision ##&En
Uncollectible amounts written off

Atend of year IREF#

O AR UL R AR

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
HZE2013F HE20126
383181 3A3181F

BT T AT T

38,960 42,699

45,322 33,161
(35,188) (36,900)

49,094 38,960

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair
value of receivable mentioned above. The Group does not hold any

collateral as security.

3
&

ER - ZRANEERBRE LYK AL E
S EWARFFAEMER R EER o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PR R EE ()

12 Other receivables 12 HMWEUWRRR
The Group
%
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HKS$'000
201343 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT T
Donations receivable FEUIBFK 36,647 14,182
Interest receivable FEUH]E 40,160 41,620
Receivable from the Government for reimbursement or - 448
refund of expenditure incurred on capital projects
BT REAR TR ESURER T M EIGRIE
Other receivables EfthfEUFRIE 23,975 21,942
100,782 78,192

HA
BER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HKS$'000
2013438310 201243 A31H
BET T BT
Donations receivable FEUIBFK 36,647 14,182
Interest receivable FEWFIE 40,160 41,620
Receivable from the Government for reimbursement or - 448
refund of expenditure incurred on capital projects
B EAR T2 82 R B AT M EIGRIE
Current account with a subsidiary B2 E#HE < M REERRE - 77
Other receivables EfthEKFRIE 23,975 21,942
100,782 78,269

HARKFIRT SEREEE - ERER - ZRANEE
Rk DS REEEN AR BE - EEIREE
EERRIEER -

Other receivables do not contain impaired assets. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each class
of receivable mentioned above. The Group does not hold any collateral
as security.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

13 Deposits and prepayments

PR R EE ()

13 RERFAMNRE

The Group
&8

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT
Utility and other deposits AR FE K HEbizS 11,979 11,378
Prepayments to Government departments [REUT EBPI TR HI R 135,360 147,874
Maintenance contracts and other prepayments RE& 49 & H M TE IR 131,127 103,705
278,466 262,957

HA

BER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HKS$'000
201353 H31H 201243 A31H
BET T BT
Utility and other deposits AR E3 R EMIES 11,896 11,295
Prepayments to Government departments [FEUTEBFI TR HI IR 135,360 147,874
Maintenance contracts and other prepayments RE&E& ) & E M TEFHEIE 131,127 103,705
278,383 262,874

14 Cash and bank balances

14 BERBITEE

The Group and HA

SEREBER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
2013438310 201243 A31H
BT T BT T
Cash at bank and in hand $RITHEREFRHR 1,618,563 868,222
Bank deposits with original maturity within three months 1,384,026 2,849,398
[RPRE|E B T iBE = E A eiRITF R
Cash and cash equivalents & kR &% 3,002,589 3,717,620
Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 8,886,683 4,717,415
[RERENEA B R A = 8 A M ERITE
11,889,272 8,435,035

RERITERRNERFEE001% £265% 2B (=ZF
—ZF 1 0001% £380%) ' ELETFRNFHEEHEA
GR(ZZF—ZF :51K) °

The effective interest rate on short term bank deposits is between 0.01%
and 2.65% (2012: 0.001% and 3.80%). These deposits have an average
maturity of 47 days (2012: 51 days).
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g S E R AC)
15 EEARENEH

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15 Creditors and accrued charges

The Group
]
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
201353 H31H 201243 A31H
BT T BB
Trade payables [note 15 (a)] FEfTE 5 BRI HI3E 15()] 211,236 320,048
Accrued charges and other payables [note 15 (b)] 4,039,385 3,631,814
FERTE A R E MR [MFE 15(0)]
Current account with the Government [note 15 (0)] 2,413,751 1,819,095
BT < MEVRERR B (K5 15(0)]
6,664,372 5,770,957

HA
BER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT
Trade payables [note 15 (a)] FETE 5 R [Fi3E 15()] 211,236 320,048
Accrued charges and other payables [note 15 (b)] 4,038,906 3,631,814
FERTE A R E M BR R [FEE 15(0)]
Current account with the Government [note 15 (c)] 2,413,751 1,819,095
AT 2 R AR B [T 15(0)]
Current account with a subsidiary B2 E#E 2 EHIRERRE 402 -
6,664,295 5,770,957

(@) Aging analysis of trade payables is set out below: (@) ENBIZEROERITMOT
The Group and HA
EEREER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012

HK$’000 HK$'000

20133 A31H 201243 A31H

BT T BT

Below 30 days 30 HIAR 181,420 263,893

Between 31 and 60 days 31260 H 19,102 50,802

Between 61 and 90 days 61290 H 8,561 3,722

Over 90 days #3890 H 2,153 1,631

211,236 320,048

All trade payables as at 31 March 2013 are expected to be settled within E—=F=A=T—ANENESRIER—FA
one year. The Group has maintained adequate cash flows and banking B EEEERAREES RIRTHEMNENE
facilities for settlement of trade payables. SR o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15 Creditors and accrued charges (Continued)

(b) Accrued charges and other payables included accrual for unutilised
annual leave of HK$1,551,413,000 (2012: HKS1,377,685,000) and contract
gratuity accrual of HK$916,607,000 (2012: HK$755,883,000). The balance

also included a provision for doctors’ claims and non-doctors’

compensation of HK$192,420,000 (2012: HK$414,800,000) as described in
note 4(a).

(C) The balance mainly included Government funding for designated
programs or specific items that were already received and will be

g S E R AC)
15 ERARESER @)

b) ERERRECERCERARERRBESS
$1,551,413,00070( — & — — & : & ¥1,377,685,000
JL) * AR FERTA LB &85 916,607,000 (=T —=
F: B¥E755883000T ) c MR INMBTE—EBK

192,420,000 7T # #( = F — — 4 : 4 414,800,000
J0) AT M RE 4() ATt 45 B8 4 K JE B A B B A1
EeH -

(€ HEHIZoENBRKEEETE HTEE e
R BLBFS AR B EMERAMKEERE

recognised as income over the periods in which the related expenditure HERIEWA -
isincurred and charged to the statement of income and expenditure.
16 Deposits received 16 2z
The Group and HA
KEREBER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BET T BT
Patient deposits & AIZE 26,398 84,303
Deposits received from the Government in respect of building projects 18 199
PEETREBITRNIZS
Other deposits Efthize 102,826 73,938
129,242 158,440

17 Death and disability liabilities
Under their terms of employment, HA employees are entitled to death and
disability benefit cover. This is funded by HA through the recurrent

subvention from the Government.

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet are as follows:

17 BTREREINEE
RIBERGEE  BEROESTZART RIEREF
(RS o B BT B BT S MR T IS
gjjo

BEABRTARRHFENT

The Group and HA
SEREBER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
201343 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT T
Present value of funded obligations /X & & EHIRE 207,103 184,599
Fair value of plan assets sTEIEERN AR EE (10,079) (1,307)
197,024 183,292
Unrecognised actuarial losses &k T RN B EFE HE (1,304) (6,929)
Death and disability liabilities provided BE##ErIZET RIGEEFIEE 195,720 176,363

BIREER TR 2012-2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17 Death and disability liabilities Continued)

PR R EE ()

17 AT RERBANEE @

The movement in the present value of funded obligations is as follows: TEREZREZEFHNT
The Group and HA
EEREER

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2013 31 March 2012

HK$’000 HK$'000

BZE2013F BHzE 20125

3A3ALEE 3AELFE

BT T BETFT

At beginning of year R 184,599 134,858

Current service cost HITARIEFX 25,531 17,113

Interest cost S B 2,359 3,833

Benefits paid EF1&F] (5,163) (4,418)

Actuarial (gain)/loss fEHE&E (Wzs), B8 (223) 33213

Atend of year TAF#L 207,103 184,599

The movement in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:

ABIEENAABEESNT

The Group and HA
SEREER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZE2013F BZE 20124
3A31ALEE 3A3BILEEE
BT T BB
At beginning of year R4 1,307 3,878
Actuarial gain/(loss) FBEAEWE (EE) 8,991 (3,174)
Employer contributions &3 #5% 4,944 5,021
Benefits paid 2 fI+&7! (5,163) (4,418)
Atend of year R 10,079 1,307
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17 Death and disability liabilities Continued)

The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of income and

g S E R AC)
T RERBANEE @

AW EER T AR AT -

17

EREBHEGE

expenditure have been calculated by reference to an actuarial valuation S -
and are as follows:
The Group and HA
EEREER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$'000 HK$'000
HZ2013F HZE2012F
3A3ALEE 3AELFE
BT T BT T
Current service cost H1TARISFX 25,531 17,113
Interest cost FBFIX 2,359 3,833
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised HEREIEEGE (W) BB (3,589) 18,356
Total, included in staff costs 485t (BFEEE TKARN) 24,301 39,302

Principal actuarial assumptions used in the actuarial valuation are as
follows:

REAERANEZEEREOT

The Group and HA
SEREER
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
BZE2013F BZE 20124
3A3ALEE 3AAELEEE
% %
Discount rate AhR % 1.40 130
Assumed rate of future salary increases Ra& AR # & & g 3.60 410

BIREER TR 2012-2013
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18 Deferred income

(@)

18 EZEW =

PR R EE ()

The Group and HA
SEREER

Tseung Kwan O

Designated North District Hospital Fund
donation fund Hospital Fund [Note 18(b)]
[Note 2(f)] [Note 18(a)] HK$'000
HK$’000 HK$'000 S ERE R Total
EEREES LtEEBRES s HK$'000
[FiaE 2(F)] [z 18a)]  [HfaL 18(b)] mst
BT T BT T BT T BT T
At 1 April 2011 R2011F 4818 431,715 1,807 82,362 515,884
Additions during the year F RN 139,924 - - 139,924
Adjustment/(utilisation) during the year - 350 (2437) (2,087)
FNFE(FEMA)
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and (144,943) - - (144,943)
expenditure
BRTFaREER
Return of unspent funds to the Government - (2,157) - (2,157)
R BT AR AR A
At 31 March 2012 7201293 A31H 426,696 - 79,925 506,621
Additions during the year €A 139,990 - - 139,990
Utilisation during the year FRER - - (7,139) (7,139)
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and (149,044) - - (149,044)
expenditure
BRETFaREER
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 417,642 - 72,786 490,428
North District Hospital Fund (@) tEREHEES
During the financial year ended 31 March 1994, the Government REZE-ANAF=A=F+—HIENHBFEA - K

advanced to HA a sum of HK$1,690,350,000 for the construction of the
North District Hospital. The sum is held by HA in trust for the Government
to meet the construction costs of the North District Hospital which are
managed by HA as an agent for the Government. All interest earned
from this grant is repaid annually to the Government. The hospital was
commissioned during the financial year ended 31 March 1998. At 31
March 2012, the fund was fully spent and the balance payable of
HK$2,157,000 as at 31 March 2012 was returned to the Government
during the financial year ended 31 March 2013.

(b) Tseung Kwan O Hospital Fund

During the financial year ended 31 March 1996, the Government
advanced HK$2,047,290,000 to HA for the construction of Tseung Kwan
O Hospital. All interest earned from this grant is repaid annually to the
Government. The hospital was commissioned during the financial year
ended 31 March 2000. The remaining fund balance will be used for
project costs and any unspent balance will be repaid to the Government.
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r\\EI BZW °

H‘!i/ﬂ% ﬁ
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19 Capital subventions and donations

PR R EE ()

19 EXFEBIRIAM

The Group
]
Capital Capital
subventions donations
[Note 2(r)] [Note 2(f)]
HK$’000 HK$’000 Total
BAFE B EE HK$’000
[Kt=E 2] [BaE 2(f)] At
BET T BET T BET T
At 1 April 2011 720114 H1H 2,548,717 1,043,933 3,592,650
Additions during the year FR3E1N 929,549 193,145 1,122,694
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure (711,168) (109,149) (820,317)
HRATREBEEER
At 31 March 2012 7201243 A31H 2,767,098 1,127,929 3,895,027
Additions during the year &R0 1,072,126 211,078 1,283,204
Transfers to consolidated statement of income and expenditure (674,909) (120,087) (794,996)
HRTREREEER
At 31 March 2013 7201343 A31H 3,164,315 1,218,920 4,383,235
HA
BER
Capital Capital
subventions donations
[Note 2(r)] [Note 2(f)]
HK$’000 HK$’000 Total
BB BEARE HK$’000
[{WEZ(Q] [/Zfﬂ‘s?z(fl] %@a‘_l‘
BT T BETT BT T
At 1 April 2011 201154 A1H 2,547,877 1,043,933 3,591,810
Additions during the year A& AN 929,115 193,145 1,122,260
Transfers to statement of income and expenditure (710,292) (109,149) (819,441)
HRATKEHER
At 31 March 2012 7201243 A31H 2,766,700 1,127,929 3,894,629
Additions during the year F RN 1,071,181 211,078 1,282,259
Transfers to statement of income and expenditure ¥ FEERE 45 (674,432) (120,087) (794,519)
At 31 March 2013 720133 A31H 3,163,449 1,218,920 4,382,369
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20 Designated Fund - Home Loan Interest Subsidy

Scheme

The Group offers eligible employees under the scheme an interest
subsidy to finance the purchase of a residence in Hong Kong. Eligibility
under the scheme is primarily determined by the employee’s length of
service. The amount of subsidy generally represents half of the interest
rate payable by the eligible employee up to a maximum of 6% per
annum. However, eligibility and the maximum amount of subsidies
granted are subject to a number of restrictions as further defined in the

scheme.

The scheme is funded by HA through the recurrent subvention from the
Government. A designated fund has been set aside for the scheme and
is maintained in designated bank and investment accounts which are
included under cash and bank and fixed income instruments balances

respectively.

During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Group allocated
HK$59,289,000 (2012: HK$68,637,000), out of its recurrent subvention
from the Government, for meeting the related expenditure of the
scheme. This amount is included within the recurrent Government
subvention for the year in the consolidated statement of income and

expenditure and has been fully utilised.

21 Recurrent Government subvention

The Group receives annual operating grants from the Government to
provide hospital services in Hong Kong. A draft Memorandum of
Administrative Agreement (“MAA”) with the Government provides a
formula for the claw back of the excess of income over expenditure in the
reporting period. For the financial years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012, no
provision for claw back was required under the terms of the draft MAA.

22 Hospital/clinic fees and charges

The charges for hospital services provided by the Group are levied in
accordance with those stipulated in the Gazette. Since the Government
has established a set of policies and procedures on granting fee waivers
to the needy patients, the hospital/clinic fees and charges recognised as
income in the consolidated statement of income and expenditure are
stated net of such waivers. The amount of hospital / clinics fees and
charges waived for the financial year ended 31 March 2013 amounted to

HK$517,964,000 (2012: HK$526,928,000).

23 Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses comprise office supplies, hospital supplies,
non-capitalised project expenditure and other administrative expenses.
For the financial year ended 31 March 2013, other operating expenses
included an accrual for auditor’s remuneration of HK$2,770,000 (2012:

HK$2,770,000).
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20

21

22

23

EEES - BEENRAE RS

BRI HEFE - REAEERERREHR —BANEE
8 - BBMOMERNBEBEREM - BEREBZRENER
MRGEE - RUSE - RAS/EREBREBMNFE X
B—F &2 REF% - TiB  EREREURSR
B BNET SR — LREPAIRS] ©

ZET SR BE REBRANEFEME TIAER - &
ZIRE —EEEES - AUAXNBEERFI SRS
MHBRFS - XEFRIEERTRERA - 255IA
Be  ROREEABTALHA -

REE-T—=F=-A=1+—HLNFBREER &
[ 18 TR T O 4 6 M A B FR 98 B MK 59,280,000 7T (=&
— I : ¥ 68637,0007T) AN ETEIR B B
Y BEFECREEREBEEERPAFERL
BUHEBFHEAN - YE2EEA -

REMEET B

SESFERFRELEHD  ERBRMERR
% o REEBUT AT ERTRZ RS ERERAHE T
—ExtEREMEAKONNTRER - BE-T——
FR-FB-=ZFZA=1TALEZHMRFE - WEF
RIRBITI R Fr 8 s 8 E A1 B 055 E F H ({38
e

B BN E

SEMRHMNBERY - RBEFRATIENKER
MKERER - BRBIE Sl —EA TEEER#R
ABRAREHBRRIET @ GRS EERPRE
REWARER,ZEAKE BNk T ELREE
H-AEBRE_T—=F=-A=1+—RHILZVWBREE
A RS REERT, 2 B ATIE A 517,964,000 7T
—ET— 4 ##5269280007T) ©

HtteBRx<

HiEERZEEPAERM  BRYE AR
BARXEEMITHAS EEZE_ZT—=F=A
=+ —HIEZHMBEE - Bt ER BERTZE
Bifl B & 5 %5 2,770,000 7T ( — B — — 4 : 72,770,000
JT) °



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24 Remuneration of Members of the Board and
Five Highest Paid Executives

(a) No Board members are remunerated in the capacity as Board members.

(b) The remuneration of the five highest paid executives, which is included
in the staff costs for the year, is as follows:

For the year ended 31 March 2013

PR R RE ()
24 REHERAERSHITHASNH

&

PIEHEREK B ATIZEEREK B & 17 2B

&

FANBETRAEBEINTFUATREARSHFTHA

BRI

BE—_T—=

F=A=t—HILFE

Basic pay, allowance,
retirement scheme
contribution and
other benefits

HK$’000
Eﬂ{%ﬁﬁ; R
RGBSR
Current Position / Name of Executives REMER
BN, THRAEHES BET T
Chief Executive TTIHAREL 4,732
Dr Pak Yin LEUNG ZiBBE4L
Director (Finance) 8754885 4,473
Ms Nancy TSE #F¥ 22+
Cluster Chief Executive (New Territories East) #1575 4848 &5 4,412
Dr Hong FUNG J5ERE 4
Director (Cluster Services) BtA8pRTS 4285 4,350
Dr Wai Lun CHEUNG R{ZBiEE £
Cluster Chief Executive (Kowloon West) J1EE P 4942 25 4,037
DrSauYing TUNG EFHHEE 4
22,004

Note: All executives do not receive any variable remuneration related to
performance.

it PTATTIRA B0 B HL R 3R 88 ) 1 FE B
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24

25

Remuneration of Members of the Board and
Five Highest Paid Executives (Continued)

For the year ended 31 March 2012

PR R EE ()

24 RERERFTABRRESFTHAEHMM
cAC )

BE_T——F=A=1+—HIFE

Basic pay, allowance,
retirement scheme
contribution and
other benefits

HK$’000
HERXEHE - 28y
ﬁﬁ(a‘l'%]ﬁ_%%’ﬂ
Current Position / Name of Executives &Eﬂﬂ?&@
BB, THRAEKR BET T
Chief Executive TTHAREL 4,552
Dr Pak Yin LEUNG 1B 2
Director (Finance) #5488 4,252
Ms Nancy TSE #iF#2+
Cluster Chief Executive (New Territories East) #1575 4848 &5 4,196
Dr Hong FUNG 5F 8
Director (Cluster Services) B4R 48 25 4,134
Dr Wai Lun CHEUNG SR1ZHAEE 4
Chief of Service (Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital) RELEX AT ZERHBFIEE 3,719
DrWing Mui LEEA ZRFKIGEE A A
20,853

Note: All executives do not receive any variable remuneration related to
performance.

A DrWing Mui LEE retired from her appointment as Chief of Service on 1
March 2012 with a one-off encashment of unutilised annual leave
balance of approximately $450,000.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates an occupational retirement scheme, the Hospital
Authority Provident Fund Scheme ("HAPFS"). In accordance with the
Mandatory Provident Fund ("“MPF") Schemes Ordinance, the Group set
up a MPF Scheme on 1 December 2000 by participating in a master trust
scheme provided by INVESCO Strategic MPF Scheme (“MPES”).
Permanent employees can choose between the HAPFS and the MPFS
while contract and temporary employees are required to join the MPFS
unless otherwise exempted.

HA Provident Fund Scheme

The HAPFS is a defined contribution scheme. The scheme was
established on 1 April 2003 and governed by its Trust Deed and Rules
dated 29 January 2003, and registered under section 18 of the Hong
Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (“ORSO"). It replaced
the old provident fund scheme (“the Old HAPFS”) that was established
and governed by its Trust Deed and Rules dated 22 October 1991, and
registered under section 18 of the ORSO, and was terminated on 1 April
2003. All the funds, assets and monies of the Old HAPFS as at 1 April 2003
were transferred to the HAPFS.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

25 Retirement schemes (Continued)

(@)

HA Provident Fund Scheme (Continued)

Most employees who have opted for HA terms of employment are
eligible to join the HAPFS on a non-contributory basis. The HAPFS is a
defined contribution scheme as all benefits are defined in relation to
contributions except that a minimum death benefit equating to twelve
months’ salary applies on the death of a member. However, when the
member’s account balance is less than his twelve months'scheme salary,
the difference will be contributed by the Death and Disability Scheme of
the Group.

The monthly normal contribution by the Group is currently set at 15% of
each member’s monthly basic salary. The percentage of benefit
entitlement, receivable by the employee on resignation or retirement,
increases with the length of service.

At 31 March 2013, the total membership was 31,643 (2012: 32,672).
During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Group contributed
HK$2,115,711,000 (2012: HK$2,033,235,000) to the scheme, which is
included in the staff costs for the year. The scheme’s net asset value as at
31 March 2013 was HK$48,949,045,000 (2012: HK$44,061,707,000).

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme

Effective from the MPF commencement date of 1 December 2000, HA
joined the INVESCO Strategic MPF Scheme which has been registered
with the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority and authorised
by the Securities and Futures Commission.

The Group's contributions to MPFS are determined according to each
member’s terms of employment. Members’ mandatory contributions are
fixed at 5% of monthly salary up to a maximum of HK$1,250 per month.

At 31 March 2013, the total membership was 35,784 (2012: 30,126).
During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, total members’
contributions were HK$292,701,000 (2012: HK$214,921,000). The Group’s
contributions to the scheme, including a contribution payable of
HK$33,073,000 as at 31 March 2013 (2012: HK$25,826,000), totalled
HK$369,973,000 (2012: HK$288,471,000) which is included in the staff
costs for the year. The net asset value as at 31 March 2013, including
assets transferred from members’ previous employment, was
HK$4,071,549,000 (2012: HK$3,284,148,000).

pEE )

25

(@)

BIREFTE ()

BERAESTE @

REBNEEERERERGENEES - DFERE2M
ERFHFN[BERAESE ] - [BREERAE
&t R—EARERKFE - ARKTRKEEE
BEBBEER T —EAFENREFLTREMIN - FE
MEREARFHFE - T8 - EREMIRE BHRERE
Wz N2t —EAFEFEAE - ZERAEH
SEHETREREEDHE

SENEAEEHRFBEREERIMN15% - REER
BB SR IRES AT RO M 2 b R BE BRI SE B 1 0

R-ZZE—Z=F=ZA=1+—8  5T8IEHF316438KE
(ZE—ZF :RNNnNB) - BHEZT—=F=A
=+—BIEZMBEERA - SEEZE SR HERAE
#2115711,0007C ( — T — — 4F : 7 % 2,033,235,000
L) BEREEBEEAFENEIRAN - R
T—=F=A=+—H ' FEMNEEFERSY
48949,0450007C ( — & — — 4F : 7 ¥ 44,061,707,000
JT) °

BHIENTEREE

TZERTE+ - A BRGIERESHER AL -

BERMARIELESEIIR - U3 BIE WA HE
ABLEEREM  TRESRNEEREKESS
R o

SEH By ABESE ] HHZK - RIESEKE
KERKEME - KEMNAFMUHEREEA AT
5% ' AR AAEEE 1250 T8 LR o

R-ZE—=F=A=+—8 &8X£E35/84BKE
(ZE—=F:30126%) - EHE=_ZT—=F=HA
S+—HALEZHREFERN - KEMNERBEASLE
292,701,0007T (ZZF— =4 : ##214,921,0007T) ° &
B4 eSS pREEE-_E—=F=A=1+—8
FE T80 FUB 33,073,000 ( Z B — —4F : B
25,826,000 7T ) * /47 #369,973,0007C ( —Z & — — 4F :
7K 288,471,0007T) - HAE BIEEARFH B TR
ReR-ZE—=F=A=+—0 " FEWEEZFE
BIEKELRIBUEANEAE - /BB 4071549000
TL(ZT—Z4F : %% 3,284,1480007T) °
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26

R EE )

Related party transactions 26 HEBALTHIRS
Significant related party transactions entered into by the Group include SEEER A TPIENERR F5TH ¢
the following:
HA has entered into agreements with the Electrical and Mechanical () BEREBITHETIRBIIV T #H#  mZBEAEE
Services Department (“EMSD") of the Government for providing RIEBER—MREFIERS - Bk TRRS REE
biomedical and general electronics engineering services, hospital BERERE - REHRGEK BE_T—=F=H
engineering services and health building maintenance services to the =T —HIEZ M BEFEERNEBIRES MK RBE
Group. According to the terms of agreements, the amounts incurred for 774,974,000 7T ( Z T —Z4F : B¥699,5260007T) ° F
these services for the financial year ended 31 March 2013 amounted to AR E TR E R E AR (PITTRE RETRR)
HK$774,974,000 (2012: HK$699,526,000). Other services provided by the MEBRNAEBE19693900L(ZT—=F : B
EMSD for the year (e.g. routine maintenance and improvement works) 248,505,000 7T, ©
were approximately HK$196,939,000 (2012: HK$248,505,000).
HA has entered into an agreement with the Government to provide (D) BERERATISL T HE - ARBERAAKE - £
serving and retired civil servants, their eligible dependants and other BEBRNRBREMTEERALTURESIEAKE
eligible persons with the services and facilities at all public hospitals and TRGIFTRT W B TR A S BB KR 52 FT ) IR 7% S 3R e =
clinics free of charge or at the prevailing rates as prescribed in the Civil ZEIE—=F=A=+—RHIZVHREE - BEMA
Service Regulations. For the financial year ended 31 March 2013, revenue THRUENBERBE IR Z2EBKEREBE
foregone in respect of medical services provided to these persons 303,590,0007T ( = & — = £ : Bf B % 284,400,000
amounted to HK$303,590,000 (2012: HK$284,400,000). The cost of such TL) - BLRBHERE BREEB A B mHEA o
services has been taken into account in the Government's subvention to
the Group.
Remuneration of key management personnel () xBEBABHH
Key management personnel are those persons having authority and FTEEBABREARNREARE  BIREERE
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the EEHOAL  SRFBETHES BEEE SR
Group. It comprises the Chief Executive, Cluster Chief Executives, R AR EE -
Directors and other division heads of the Head Office.
Total remuneration of the key management personnel is shown below: FEEBRASNFMETNT -
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
BZ2013F BZE 20124
3ABLFE 3A3HILFE
BT T BT
Basic pay and other short term employee benefits 49,885 46,440
HAF e REAMSEIREERN
Post-employment benefits BERB&E 75 4,760 4324
54,645 50,764
Other significant related party transactions with the Governmentinclude  (d) BREFEEA T#THEMEAR S OEGELHN
annual recurrent grants (note 21), capital subventions (note 19) and B (PFisE21) BB (FizE19) RIEEE S (FizE
designated funds (notes 18 and 20). Details of transactions relating to the 18%220) * BRI ERNGEIHA SRS IIEE25 ©
Group's retirement schemes are included in note 25.
Outstanding balances with the Government as at 31 March 2012 and (e) #HEZZ——ER-_FT—=FE=ZA=+—HHEBRZ

2013 are disclosed in notes 8, 12, 13, 15 and 16. The current account with
a subsidiary, HACM Limited, is disclosed in notes 12 and 15.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27 Net cash generated from operating activities

PR R EE ()

27 BEERHSREFR

The Group
&8
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2013 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BZ2013F BZ=20124F
3AMBLEE 3A3ALLFE
BT T BT
Surplus for the year FAZER 1,097,830 496,881
Investment income %% W& (176,955) (149,682)
Income transferred from capital subventions and donations (794,996) (820,317)
HRAB AR RIBIEG 2 BA
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 26,459 5,599
HEYZE - HBRRHRELEERE
Depreciation and amortisation T8 K& # 8 768,537 814,718
Increase in death and disability liabilities 36T RGEEER &1L M 19,357 34,281
Decrease in deferred income IRIEH &R 4 (16,193) (9,263)
Increase in inventories &N (203,247) (155,777)
Decrease in loans receivable FEWEFR 2 2,063 3,559
Increase in accounts receivable FEWERFRIE N (2,684) (32,850)
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables F U KIE (3 0) > (22,590) 12,798
Increase in deposits and prepayments 12& K& T84S FRIEIE AN (15,509) (31,850)
Increase in creditors and accrued charges f&E# A K& & B8N 893,415 1,274,018
Decrease in deposits received B YRR (29,198) (139,362)
Net cash generated from operating activities &&EB TSRS FHE 1,546,289 1,302,753

28 Fundsin trust 28 SitES

RZBE—=F=A=+—H SEABFERER
AMBRROETESBER (BEEKF WA 1

At 31 March 2013, funds held in trust (including accrued interest income)
for the Government but not included in the financial statements are set out

below: T
The Group and HA
SEREER

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012

HK$’000 HKS$'000

20133 A31H 2012%3A31H

BETT BT

Health Care and Promotion Fund @& REEES 47,465 50,158

Health Services Research Fund BERBHEES 491 1,092

47,956 51,250
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29 Donations from the Hong Kong Jockey Club

Charities Trust

During the financial year ended 31 March 2013, the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust made donations totalling HK$57,333,000 (2012:

HK$46,147,000) to the following institutions:

B RR MR e
29 REBBERSLEGTESHNEYE
BE—B-SFZ A=+ AILNHREER B

B RS ErAS A T #IEI8 B %57,333,000
TL( =T ——4 : ¥ 46,147,0007T) :

HK$'000

BT

Hospital Authority Head Office %8B R BENFE 7974
Queen Elizabeth Hospital FF2MART 39,101
Caritas Medical Centre BAZ &l 6,250
Tuen Mun Hospital ™ FI%&kt 2,226
Shatin Hospital > H 2kt 1,782
57,333

The donations were accounted for in the designated donation fund in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(f)(ii).

30 Commitments

At 31 March 2013, the Group and HA had the following commitments:

(@) Capital commitments

AR EE 2(1) () PRV O & 5T IRER - 1BHESI ATEE 1R G

30 &iE

RIZ—=F=A=+—H SEKBERAATZ

RHE

(@) BAFIE

The Group
1|

At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
2013438310 201243 A31H
BT BT IT
Authorised but not contracted for B EREERFTRL) 2,791,492 1,995,786
Contracted for but not provided 2 &TRANEREEE 1,607,020 2,138,366
4,398,512 4,134,152

HA

BER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT
Authorised but not contracted for BB RTTRHL) 2,790,362 1,991,465
Contracted for but not provided 27T R&MEREE 1,598,352 2,136,253
4,388,714 4,127,718

138 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30 Commitments (Continued)

(@)

31

32

33

Capital commitments (Continued)

The capital commitments disclosed above include both costs to be
capitalised under property, plant and equipment or intangible assets and
also costs which are to be charged to the statement of income and
expenditure in accordance with the accounting policy set out in note
2(g).

Operating lease commitments

At 31 March 2013, the Group and HA had commitments for future
minimum payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall
due as follows:

R EE )
30 AE @)
(@) BAEYE (@

IRIEM 5L 2(g) TR S FTIRGR - LA PSR B AR
BREBEENCHYE BERREAETVEER
R ARITH AR EERNFAX -

TS Z1 B 8 2 A B A R A 2@ R B 2 AR R R IR A UK

56

The Group and HA

SEREBER
At 31 March 2013 At 31 March 2012
HK$’000 HK$'000
20133 A31H 201243 A31H
BT T BT

Buildings #&=F
Within one year —% A Efim 21,500 18,540
Between one and five years —Z R FNEH 18,794 25,633
Beyond five years #8387 & Eim - 207
40,294 44,380

Equipment &

Within one year —F AETw 72,859 41,377
Between one and five years —Z HERNHH 100,388 115,352
173,247 156,729

Taxation

No taxation is provided as HA is exempt from taxation under the Hospital
Authority Ordinance.

Contingent liabilities
Adequate provisions have been made in the financial statements after

reviewing the status of outstanding claims and taking into account legal
advice received.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by members of HA on 22 August
2013.

31 FIE

BERIBIREEBGODER R - SOEEN

THIRZER -

32 HAEE

EEHE R ARBR A REROMN - WRBFASERE
5 EMBmRCER RSB -

33 BIREmRMNER
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Membership of the Hospital Authority

BREERXE

No. of plenary meetings
attended in 2012-13

Name 2012-13FE Committee participation in 2012-13*

i HEZBRERY 2012-13FEZHNZEEE*

Mr Anthony WU Ting-yuk, GBS, JP 15/15 Chairman of plenary meetings, EC, EEC and HRC (up to

Chairman, HA 24.102012)

HARE TR SE 4 TRAE THEES  RREERBEZESRANER

B EEREEE LZEBE (AE2012F10524H) %

Mr CHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP 14/15 Member of HRC, MTB and PCC; Chairman of HKRAC; HGC

BRI e Member of Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital
ANEBREEG  PABRBZEGRARKRFEZEFNK
8 AEREENZESTRE  RELERABITEER
ERZEGKE

Mr William CHAN Fu-keung 6/6 Member of HRC, MSDC and MTB (from 20.12.2012)

(from 1.12.2012) ANBREZE®  BERBERZEGRTRRIZEES

PRER A B8 (H120124F 12 H 20 H#E)

(#20124 124 1 A#E)

Mr CHENG Yan-kee, JP 13/15 Chairman of SSDC; Vice-Chairman of ITGC; Member of EC,

BB AE EEC, MSDC and MTB; HGC Member of Yan Chai Hospital
TRBEBEREZEGER  BMBEREE AZEgEIE
B ITREERS  BRREERELEE  BERBERZE
BERFARELZERKE  CEBRREAZEGNE

Ms CHIANG Lai-yuen, JP 5/15 Vice-Chairman of SSDC

BEmAZt SERBRGEREZESRIER

Ms Quince CHONG Wai-yan 13/15 Member of HRC, MSDC, SAC (from 25.10.2012) and MTB (from

HEEZ T 286.2012)
ANBRZES  BERBHREZEE BELFEESY
(F12012F 10725 HE) R RRBEEE G (H2012F6
A28 HitE) k8

Prof FOK Tai-fai, SBS, JP 6/11 Chairman of MSDC (up to 31.12.2012); Member of EC, EEC

(upto31.12.2012) and FC (up to 31.12.2012); HGC Member of Prince of Wales

ERBHYIR Hospital

(BZ20129F 12431 H) BERGEREZEQIR(AE2012F12A31H) : 17
REEE® BEREERELZESNIBEEGKE (AF
201212431 ) BBHTHRIBREREEGKE

Mr Ricky FUNG Choi-cheung, SBS, JP 12/15 Chairman of PCC; Member of ARC, EC and EEC

HE A NERHFEEGERE B AREEZEE  THEE
ERESEZRELZEEKE

Mr Lester Garson HUANG, JP 6/6 Member of ARC (from 10.1.2013), SSDC and MTB (from

(from 1.12.2012)
(20121281 )

20.12.2012); HGC Chairman of Our Lady of Maryknoll
Hospital

B REAREREZEE G (H2013F1A108%) - &R
BEREZEGNTRRBELZEGKE (H2012F 12420
HE)  BRRREREEREE

B EE/FR 2012-2013
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No. of plenary meetings
attended in 2012-13

Name 2012-13 5 E Commiittee participation in 2012-13*

H®E HEZEAERH 2012-13 FEZHNZEER*

Mr Benjamin HUNG Pi-cheng, JP 8/15 Chairman of FC (from 16.1.2013); Vice-Chairman of FC (up to

AL 15.1.2013); Member of EC and EEC (from 16.1.2013)
MBEEEXRE (H2013F1 16 H#)  BBEESE
FEEZ2013F1AI15H)  THREEERESEER
BREEME (H2013F 1416 H#)

Dr LAM Ping-yan, SBS, JP 2/2 Member of MSDC

Director of Health BRREEREEGKE

(upto 12.6.2012)

MRBEEAE

BEEER

(BE2012F6/712H)

Dr Constance CHAN Hon-yee, JP 13/13 Member of MSDC

Director of Health BERBEREEZEEKE

(from 13.6.2012)

BRZ R+

BEEER

(120126 A 13 HiE)

Ms Ka-shi LAU, BBS 9/15 Vice-Chairman of HRC; Member of ARC and MSDC;

@+ Chairman of NRAC
ANERZEGREIER Bt hEREREZEE REER
BEREZEGKE  TAREEHAZESERE

Mr Andy LAU Kwok-fai 10/15 Member of PCC, MTB and SSDC

2IBE LA DNRIRFLZER PARBZEGRIERBLEEZES
KE

Mrs Yvonne LAW SHING Mo-han, JP 14/15 Member of HRC and MTB; Chairman of KRAC; HGC

BERERLL Chairman of Shatin Hospital
ANBRZEGRFRAKBPLZEGHKE + NEREHNAE
BEXE PHBREAZERERE

Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP 13/15 Chairman of ARC and MTB; Member of EC, EEC, FC and

FEBE MSDC; HGC Chairman of Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern
Hospital and HGC Member of Grantham Hospital
BT LARERZEGRFPARAREFEZEGER  TRZE
B BoEERELREY MBKZEgRBEERBERS
BEKE  RELEXABITREREAZESEE B
ERERERLZEGKE

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP 7/9 Member of HRC, MSDC and MTB (up to 30.11.2012); HGC

(upt030.11.2012) Member of Kwai Chung Hospital and Princess Margaret

FEBEEE Hospital

(BZE 20124 11 A30H) ANBRZESG  BERBERZEGRFARELZES
EJZ,\ (BEZ2012F 11 A30H) : BREM RIEF=IIERE

ZEEKE

Mr John LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP 8/9 Chairman of FC (up to 30.11.2012); Member of EC and EEC (up

(upto30.11.2012) t030.11.2012); HGC Chairman of Queen Elizabeth Hospital

FEHE A ﬁ?ﬁ‘“*"’\iﬁ(ﬁ B2012F11H30H)  TREEE R

(BZE20124F 11 A30H) SERERELEGNE (BFE2012F 11 HA30H) : FF
//fE SREREERER
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No. of plenary meetings
attended in 2012-13

Name 2012-13 5 E Commiittee participation in 2012-13*

H®E HEZEAERH 2012-13 FEZHNZEER*

Prof LEE Sum-ping 10/15 Member of PCC and MTB (from 28.6.2012); HGC Member of

FOTFHE Queen Mary Hospital and Tsan Yuk Hospital
NRBRFEEGRPRERELEG (H2012F6H28H
HE)RE BEBRELEERBRELZEGNRE

Prof Diana LEE Tze-fan 6/6 Member of HRC, MSDC and MTB (from 20.12.2012); HGC

(from 1.12.2012) Member of Cheshire Home, Shatin

FFEHE ANEBREES  BERGERZEERPAREZEE

(1201241281 H#E) FRE (2012F 12 20 HEE) : PHRERERREREZE
BKE

Ms Esther LEUNG Yuet-yin, JP 15/15 Member of FC and MSDC

Deputy Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury MBEEeRERRBEREEGKE

(from 2.4.2012)

RY B+

HEEHRER B ER

(120129 4 H2H%)

Mrs Margaret LEUNG KO May-yee, SBS, JP 13/15 Member of FC and MTB (from 28.6.2012); HGC Member of

REmERTL Queen Mary Hospital and Tsan Yuk Hospital
Eﬂ%%%‘%&ﬂiﬂ RIGBEZBE S (H2012F6 728 HE) X

EERRREERREAZEGKE

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP 15/15 Chairman of ITGC; Member of EC, EEC, FC, HRC, MTB, MSDC,

Chief Executive, HA SSDC, all RACs and HGCs

2EBEL EABRBREELREZEEGEF  (THEEY  EXEES

Bl B T T AR %i,\a MBEEg  ANERZE®  PREREZEE
2 BERGEREZEEY XERKERZEg  HEH
BAEEEhEBREREZEEGNKE

Dr LI Chi-kong, JP 12/15 Member of HRC, MSDC (from 19.4.2012) and MTB (from

EPA 286.2012); HGC Member of Hong Kong Red Cross Blood
Transfusion Service
ANBREES  BERBEREZE G (H2012F4/719
AE) RPRGIZEE G (B2012F6 A28 HE) KB + &
BT FTERMmRETROERZESRE

Dr Donald LI Kwok-tung, SBS, JP 7/9 Vice-Chairman of ARC and MSDC

(Up030.11.2012) Bt REREREZEGRBERGEREZESREER

FEIfR S

(BtZ 20124 11 A30H)

Mr David LIE Tai-chong, SBS, JP 4/15 Member of ARC, MSDC and MTB (from 28.6.2012)

TRt A ﬁ%&ﬂl‘ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%@ - BEREERZE G RFPRKRE

B8& (H201296H28A#) K8
Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP 15/15 Chairman of HRC (from 25.10.2012); Vice-Chairman of

HBEEE

HRC (up t0 24.10.2012); Member of ARC, EC and EEC (from
25.10.2012) and FC; HGC Chairman of Tai Po Hospital; HGC
Member of Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
ANERZBGERE (B2012F 10825 )« AAEIR
ZECRER(EE2012F10/A24H) : B RRARE
BLZE® (TREES  RSEERELEY (592072$
10425 EE) RUBEEGKE  KERERERZEE]
& RE=IERLZEEKE

TERAREE
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No. of plenary meetings
attended in 2012-13

Name 2012-13 5 E Commiittee participation in 2012-13*

e HEZEAERE 2012-13FESHENER G

Miss Winnie NG 11/15 Member of SSDC and MTB (from 28.6.2012); HGC Member
(it lisE =g of Queen Elizabeth Hospital

SERGEREEERFTRARIELZE S (H2012F6H28
HEE)KE  FRIPHBRERZEEKE

Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP 13/15 Member of FC, MSDC and MTB (from 28.6.2012)

ERRESRE V%EEe  BERBERZESRTAREZES (&
201249F 6 A28 H#E) KB

MrWONG Kwai-huen, JP 6/6 Member of FC (from 10.1.2013), SSDC, MTB (from 20.12.2012)

(from 1.12.2012) and PCC (from 27.12.2012)

FHESRE MEREC (H2013F 1 H10H#E) THERBBXEZE

(120124128 1 B#E) @ PRIGIEREE (H2012F 12520 A#) R RRIEHF
LBE(H2012F12H27 A#) K8

Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung 14/15 Chairman of MSDC (from 16.1.2013); Vice-Chairman of MTB;

B EHIR Member of ARC, EC, EEC (from 16.1.2013) and HRC

BERGEEZESXR (H2013F1/A16HE) : AR
KIZZESRETR  EfkEAREREZES  THZEE
T BEEEREZEG(H2013F1A16 HE) RN

BREEGKE
Mr Richard YUEN Ming-fai, JP 15/15 Member of EEC, FC, HRC, MSDC and SSDC
Permanent Secretary for Health BESEEREREE MBEES ANERZE® B
REFESEE BERGEREEGERIERBEREZEGNKE
RYREGERDEFWER (FE)
* Note: R

Apart from the principal officer (the Hospital Authority Chief Executive), other  BREZITHA B (Bl EEBITHRAR) 5N - Bt 892
members are not remunerated in the capacity as Board members. They ~ BEX&KENFHMBREAFHH - KeXEFBEDE
discharge the role of governance of the Authority through formulating policies & _EHIFTECE,/BM - BEREBEHTIERR - UKIEE
and directions and overseeing executive performance at Board meetings, as ~ ZERZREZES®NIE - —RZEBERNER -

well as taking part in steering the work of various committees of the Authority

including:

ARC - Audit and Risk Committee

EC - Executive Committee

EEC - Emergency Executive Committee

FC - Finance Committee

HGC - Hospital Governing Committee

HRAC -  Regional Advisory Committee of Hong Kong
HRC - Human Resources Committee

ITGC - Information Technology Services Governing Committee
KRAC -  Regional Advisory Committee of Kowloon
MSDC - Medical Services Development Committee
MTB - Main Tender Board

NRAC -  Regional Advisory Committee of New Territories
PCC - Public Complaints Committee

SAC - Staff Appeals Committee

SSDC - Supporting Services Development Committee
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Hospital Authority Committee Structure
BREEREZESLE

Hospital Authority Board
BRI E RS

Regional Advisory Hospital Governing Audit and Risk
Committees Committees Committee

EERFEAEES BEREREES EREABEEESS

Main Tender Board
FRIEEZER

Medical Services
Development
Committee

ERRBRREESES

Emergency Executive
Committee

BEoRSREREE

Public Complaints
Committee
DARBHFEER

Executive Committee

THRZEES

Staff Appeals
Committee

BE LFEES

Finance Committee

MBEES

Supporting Services
Development
Committee

ZERBRREESS

Human Resources
Committee

ANEFREES

Information
Technology Services
Governing Committee
ER B R
BREEE

Note: Membership lists of various committees are listed in Appendices 3,4 and 5.
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Hospital Authority Executive Structure
B EERITHRE

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP Chief Executive
REEBLE TRER

Hong Kong East
Cluster

B B Rk A

Hong Kong West
Cluster

R EABREA

Kowloon Central
Cluster

SUBE R B B A

Kowloon East
Cluster

N EER BB B A

Kowloon West
Cluster

NEE BB

New Territories
East Cluster

SRR BT A

New Territories
West Cluster

A B A

Cluster
i

Dr LAU Chor-chiu
Cluster Chief Executive
S1ESIBEE

4!

gl

Dr LUK Che-chung

Cluster Chief Executive

Dr HUNG Chi-tim, JP

Cluster Chief Executive

L

Dr Joseph LUI Cho-ze
Cluster Chief Executive
TR

B4

Dr Nancy TUNG Sau-ying
Cluster Chief Executive
EFREL

BB L

Dr FUNG Hong, JP
Cluster Chief Executive
BEREE

i

Dr Albert LO Chi-yuen

Cluster Chief Executive
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Head Office

Dr CHEUNG Wai-lun, JP

Director (Cluster Services)

REREE

s AR TS 4B B2

Dr LIU Hing-wing
Director (Quality & Safety)

Director (Strategy & Planning)

ERERL

Ms Nancy TSE Sau-ling, JP
Director (Finance)
(also overseeing the information technology function)

AMERLZL

BT He s (GRE AR R REE)

Ms Margaret CHEUNG Sau-ling
Head of Corporate Services

RERLZE

HERBEE

Dr Derrick AU Kit-sing
Head of Human Resources

BN EE

ANEREE
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Membership and Terms of Reference of Functional

Commiittees
HEEZESRERBEEE

Audit and Risk Committee
EiTRkEREELZEES

Membership List
RERE

Chairman © Mrlawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP
£33 FER/ELE

Vice-Chairman Dr Donald LI Kwok-tung, SBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)

BEERE ERE A (B E 2012411 A30R)
Members Mr Ricky FUNG Choi-cheung, SBS, JP

24= ISEE L&
Mr Lester Garson HUANG, JP (from 10.1.2013)
ERALEAE (12013 1 4 10 H#E)
Ms Ka-shi LAU, BBS
Bkt
Mr David LIE Tai-chong, SBS, JP
TR E

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
Ms Estella NG Yi-kum

hE=Eat

Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung
Bl

Mr Paul YU Shiu-tin, BBS, JP
REREE

In attendance :

HE REBUCERY KRG LTEANER (FE)
Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive
REBRETTHAES

Terms of Reference
1. Exercise an active oversight of the internal audit function to ensure that

(@)  mandate, resources and organisational status are appropriate;

(b)  plans and activities are adequate to provide systematic coverage
of the internal control and risk management systems put in place
by the Management; and

(c)  findings are actioned appropriately and timely;

2. Recommend the appointment of the external auditor and the audit
fee to the Board, endorse any non-audit services to be provided by the
external auditor, and consider any questions of resignation or dismissal;

3. Consult with the External Auditor on all relevant matters including the:
(@)  nature and scope of the audit;

(b)  audited financial statements and the audit opinion;

(€0 management letter and management’s response; and

(d)  matters of which the External Auditor may wish to draw attention;

Mr Richard YUEN Ming-fai, JP, Permanent Secretary for Health

BiEsE
1. EERERBEREER(BER) WANEERE - AR

@ HEBE®E BRRASKLEDNRE
b EFEIREBRIAE REHBRER TR
NERERRBREEHE : &

©  BERBAAGARRIVEE REHTE

2. BONBREENZERETER MBERAEEH
B e INEREEMR P E R IEER R ¢ AR
BEMBRERAREER

3. BB EREEIEAINEREED - B2
@  EEATZEVEEMEE
) BEANBFUBBRRREFER
© EEEBEEENRGRERENEE &
(o)  HNERBEIREOEFEIER
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4. Gain reasonable assurance on the completeness, accuracy, and fairness
of audited financial statements, including appropriateness of accounting
policies and standards, adequacy of disclosures and significant audit
adjustments (in collaboration with the Finance Committee);

5. Oversee the effectiveness of systems for risk management and internal
control, including:

(@) periodic review of:
(i) Hospital Authority’s policies and process for the
identification, assessment and prioritisation of risk;
(i) the Hospital Authority Risk Framework including reports on
the enterprise wide risk profile; and
(i)  significant risk issues reported to it by the Chief Executive;

(b)  monitoring Hospital Authority’s financial and administrative
control processes, including those designed to ensure the
safeguarding of resources and operational efficiency, through the
results of internal and external audit;

6. Oversee the processes implemented by the Management for monitoring:

(@)  compliance with pertinent statutes and regulations;

(b)  compliance with Hospital Authority’s Code of Conduct;

(0  effectiveness of controls against conflicts of interest and fraud; and

(d) effectiveness of Hospital Authority’s whistleblowing mechanism.

Note: It should be noted that although the functions of the Audit and Risk

Committee cover a wide area, matters that are of a pure clinical nature

(such as medical ethics) are not within its purview.

The Audit Committee reviewed and endorsed the proposed revisions to its
Terms of Reference (TOR) and the associated proposed change of name of the
Committee to Audit and Risk Committee to reflect its wider scope in overseeing
HA's risk activities and processes as recommended by an external consultant
on the Review of HA's Corporate Governance Practices. The revised TOR and
change of name of the Committee were approved by the HA Board in October
2012.

In 2012-13, the Committee held six regular meetings with every meeting
considering a planned agenda to cover the Committee’s Terms of Reference.
One of the meetings was held to review the identified key enterprise-wide risks
facing the HA in 2013 and the planned mitigation actions for them.

To exercise an active oversight of the internal audit function, the Committee
approved the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2012-13 and directly received
quarterly progress reports from the Chief Internal Auditor on completed
audit results and follow-up actions. The internal audits reviewed during the
year included “High Risk Medications’, “Orientation and Support for New
Staff”, “Waiting Time Management for Key Services’, “Mixed Gender Wards’,
“Examination Leave and Examination Fees’, “"Revenue Sharing Arrangement
- Hong Kong Eye Hospital’, “Measurement of Accident & Emergency Waiting
Times”, “Provision of Day Surgery”, “Operating Hours for Computerised
Tomography / Magnetic Resonance Imaging’, “Waiting Time Management —
Specialist Outpatient Clinic’, “Honorary Appointments System” and “Strategic
Workforce Planning”. In the area of external audit, the Committee reviewed
the external auditor’s Audit Strategy Memorandum, including their audit
risk assessment and work plan. Subsequently, the Committee received and
discussed their audit opinion on HA's financial statements in a joint meeting
with the Finance Committee.

4. (BRAMBZES) AEFANEFHBRE 2R
B BRREERREDE - WEERNREIRE © A
RERBHAREITHANGAEERE  BRZE £
BRAT

5. EREBREERABREEIRKN - 821
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() BERNRKRHEZR - FTERIEFBEMN
BF
(ih BERNEARIER SERERBRER
HE R
(i) TTHRENZESEFRHNERNRRE
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WMENE@ERT
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The Committee considered accountability reports from responsible subject
officers to monitor the financial and administrative control processes in
place such as measures to minimise unplanned readmission for high-risk
elderly patients in medical departments, measures to address manpower
shortages and the backlog of building maintenance / engineering equipment
maintenance, and measures to enhance the safe use of high risk medications.
The Committee also reviewed an Assignment Report on HA's procurement of
drugs compiled by the Corruption Prevention Department of the Independent
Commission Against Corruption, implementation of the recommendations of
the Director of Audit’s Report on HA's Public-Private-Partnership programmes,
and a report on follow-up actions from the Ombudsman'’s Report on Non-
Emergency Ambulance Transfer Service. The Committee considered progress
updates on risk management for the electronic Health Record Projects,
information technology risks on breach of confidentiality / privacy, Patient
Billing development and implementation, as well as HA's preparedness and
contingency responses to disasters and major infectious diseases outbreaks.

EALZEENTEATAEEABRINAERS  AERR
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Executive Committee
ITHEES®

Membership List
HEEE

Chairman © MrAnthony WU Ting-yuk, GBS, JP

E HAENB S &

Member © MrCHENG Yan-kee, JP

K& BB A
Prof FOK Tai-fai, SBS, JP (up to 31.12.2012)
ERBHR (BE2012F12831H)

Mr Ricky FUNG Choi-cheung, SBS, JP
ISR S A

Mr Benjamin HUNG Pi-cheng, JP (from 16.1.2013)
HARIESE (2013 1 5 16 AEE)

Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP

Mr John LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP (up t0 30.11.2012)
ZHMESR A (BE 201211 A30H)

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive
RIaB B AT

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP (from 25.10.2012)
BIBERE A (20124 10 A4 25 A#E)

Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung (from 16.1.2013)
MR (B 2013F 1 5 16 H#E)

Terms of Reference

1. Consider key matters and overall policies and directions on long-
term strategy and planning, risk management, corporate governance,
performance management and succession planning, and facilitate the
Board in discharging its responsibilities in this regard;

2. Advise on Board meeting agenda items proposed by the Management
including an annual forward looking agenda and key matters raised by
Functional Committee Chairmen;

3. Serve as a forum for the HA Chairman, Functional Committee Chairmen
and the HA Chief Executive to consider major matters relating to the
leadership and oversight of the HA;

4. Advise on changes to Board and Functional Committee structure and
processes including the respective terms of reference; oversee their
annual self-assessments; and advise the Board on the appointment of
chairmen, vice-chairmen and co-opted members of the Functional

Committees;

5. Advise the Board on the organisation structure and functions of the HA
Head Office and its Divisions;

6. Exercise powers delegated by the Board on the following staff matters:

(@)  Advise the Board on the appointment, remuneration changes,
contract variation of the Chief Executive;

(b)  Advise the Board on the appointment of Cluster Chief Executives
and Directors of Divisions;

(©)  Approve contract renewal, remuneration changes and contract
variation as well as lateral transfer/job rotation of Cluster Chief
Executives and Directors of Divisions;

(d) Approve the appointment, contract renewal, remuneration
changes and contract variation as well as lateral transfer/job
rotation of Hospital Chief Executives and Heads of Divisions; and
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()  Review the performance of Chief Executive, Directors, Heads of
Division and Cluster Chief Executives;
7. Convene as the Emergency Executive Committee (EEC) in accordance
with HA's Emergency Contingency Plan (supplemented by a senior Food
& Health Bureau official when meeting as EEC).

Focus of Work in 2012-13

In 2012-13, the role and Terms of Reference of the Executive Committee
were revisited and enhanced to serve as a bridge between the HA Board and
other Functional Committees. Its responsibilities in long-term planning, risk
management, corporate governance, performance management, succession
planning, Board agenda setting, oversight of committee structure/processes,
and staff matters were also restructured and strengthened.

During the year, the Committee met eight times to discuss or approve 29
papers (including one through circulation). Topics considered included
appointment and remuneration matters of senior executives and those of chiefs
of clusters and hospitals, career posting and succession of senior executives,
findings and recommendations of the Corporate Governance Review, the HA
Strategic Plan 2012-2017, revision of fees and charges, submissions for and
results of the Capital Works Resource Allocation Exercise, membership of HA
Committees and Hospital Governing Committees, proposals on declaration of
interests by Board Members, and self-assessment of HA Board & Committees,
etc.
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Emergency Executive Committee
EsESRELRES

Membership List

RERE

Chairman © MrAnthony WU Ting-yuk, GBS, JP

EE (In his absence, the Emergency Executive Committee chairmanship should be elected among its standing members)
HATETESE
(ZETER B2 EERIZTEATEREE F TS FEL)

Members © MrCHENG Yan-kee, JP

K& BRI

Prof FOK Tai-fai, SBS, JP (up to 31.12.2012)
EFBHER (B2 2012412431 H)

Mr Ricky FUNG Choi-cheung, SBS, JP

ISE A

Mr Benjamin HUNG Pi-cheng, JP (from 16.1.2013)
EARES A (12013F 1 A 16 HEE)

Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP

Mr John LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)
ZHMER A (BE 201211 A30H)

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JR, Chief Executive (In his absence, the Deputising CE)
RIBB BT TIHAREL (TR TR R TIAREL I 1T)

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP (from 25.10.2012)

BB A (1 20124F 10 H 25 HEE)

Miss Janice TSE Siu-wa, JP (representing the Permanent Secretary for Health)

WINERLAXRYRELBFEFRER (FL))]

Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung (from 16.1.2013)
BERIEHOR (B 2013F 1 5 16 HE)

Note: The Emergency Executive Committee (EEC) was set up by the Board on
15 January 2004. It will automatically be called into action when the HA
activates the Tier-three Strategic Response to a major incident, which is
defined as an incident with prolonged and territory-wide implications,
such as the Serious Level (S2) or Emergency Level Response (E1 and E2)
to influenza pandemic.

Terms of Reference

1. To act for the Hospital Authority Board and exercise its powers and
functions, including:

(@) altering, amending or overriding existing Hospital Authority
policies, standards, guidelines and procedures; and

(b)  the establishment of sub-committees or task forces to tackle
particular matters at hand;

2. To identify the objectives and assess the risks facing Hospital Authority in
the emergency situation;

3. To approve the strategies and policies for managing the emergency
formulated by the Hospital Authority Central Command Committee, and
monitor implementation progress in all HA hospitals and institutions;

4. To coordinate activities of the other Hospital Authority committees
including Hospital Governing Committees;

5. Toensure effective communication of clear and concise messages to key
stakeholders, including staff, patients, Government and the public; and

6.  To be accountable to the Authority Board and the making of regular
reports to Hospital Authority Members as soon as practicable.
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Focus of Work in 2012-13

In 2012-13, the Emergency Executive Committee met twice in response to a
confirmed case of human H5 (Avian) influenza infection. At the meeting on 5
June 2012, the Committee was briefed on the chronology and latest position
of the situation after the confirmation of an imported case of human H5 (Avian)
influenza infection and the activation of the Serious Response Level (S2).
Members noted the actions taken or to be taken by HA, including activation of
HA Head Office’s Major Incident Control Centre; communication with cluster
hospitals on immediate alert and responses; management of the index case;
contact tracing; as well as other coordination work with the Government.

At its meeting on 14 June 2012, the Committee was briefed on the
development and latest update of the situation. Members noted that HA would
maintain its actions under the S2 response level, including corresponding
risk management measures, surveillance and epidemiological investigations,
infection control measures, Personal Protection Equipment, and internal and
external communication. Members also noted the anticipated stand down of
the S2 response level if the situation remained uneventful.

On 22 June 2012, the Government lowered the influenza response level from
“Serious” to “Alert” Response Level. Following the Government’s decision,
HA lowered the response level from “Serious (S2)"to “Alert” effective on 22
June 2012 and the Committee was deactivated effective on the same day
accordingly.
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Finance Committee
MREES

Membership List
HEEE

Chairman © MrBenjamin HUNG Pi-cheng, JP (from 16.1.2013)
£33 HEARERE (1201391 4 16 A#E)
Mr John LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP (upto 30.11.2012)
THME S E (B2 2012411 A30H)
Vice-Chairman © MrBenjamin HUNG Pi-cheng, JP (up to 15.1.2013)
EES: EARERE (HE2013F1/15H)
Members : Prof FOKTai-fai, SBS, JP (up to 31.12.2012)
j54=] BERBER (2201212831 H)
Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP
Ms Esther LEUNG Yuet-yin, JP (from 2.4.2012) /

Ms Karyn CHAN (representing the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury)

RREB &+ (#201264 F2HE) /
BREFOI L = [ AR AT RIEFS & /<]
Mrs Margaret LEUNG KO May-yee, SBS, JP
REEHLL

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive
RIAE B 7 TIHAEH

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
HEREE

Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP

TRELRE

Miss Janice TSE Siu-wa, JP (representing the Permanent Secretary for Health)
FNEL T (REXRY RiGHEBFIRER (F4E)]

Mr Michael N SOMERVILLE (up to 30.11.2012)

Mr Michael N SOMERVILLE(&EZ 2012 11 A 30 H)

MrWONG Kwai-huen, JP (from 10.1.2013)
THEBRA (B12013F 1 8 10 HEE)

Terms of Reference

1. Advise and make recommendations on the financial aspects of the
Hospital Authority Corporate Plan and Annual Plan;

2. Advise and make recommendations on the financial planning, control,
performance, monitoring and reporting aspect of the Hospital Authority;

3. Advise on policy guidelines for all financial matters, including investment,
business and insurance;
Advise and make recommendations on the resource allocation policies;

5. Advise and recommend to the Hospital Authority on the financial
statements (audited and unaudited) of the Hospital Authority;

6. Liaise with the Trustees of the Hospital Authority Provident Fund Scheme
and made recommendations to the Hospital Authority;

7. Monitor the financial position of the Hospital Authority; and

8. Consider periodically matters relating to risk, risk management and
risk mitigation relevant to finance operations and other relevant areas
contributing to the financial risk profile of Hospital Authority.
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In July 2012, the Finance Committee revised its Terms of Reference (TOR) by
including matters relating to risk management and mitigation measures as
follow-up actions to the recommendations of the external consultant’s review
of HA's Corporate Governance Practices. The updated TOR of the Committee
was approved by the HA Board in October 2012.

To assist the HA Board in ensuring proper stewardship and effective use of
public funds, the Committee met five times in 2012-13 to advise and make
recommendations to the Board on various finance related matters for the
Authority. Key focus of the Committee in 2012-13 were broadly summarised as
follows:

(@)

In support of corporate strategy formulation and policies development
of HA, the Committee considered a review of Government funding
arrangement for three years from 2013-14 to 2015-16, and the progress
on the continuous refinement of HA's internal resource allocation system
with a view to developing a measure that better reflects resource needs
from a total patient journey perspective, as well as the updates on
insurance approach and direction for 2013-14.

Dovetailing with HA’s service and resource planning process, the
Committee considered the proposed 2013-14 HA budget and resource
allocation. It also reviewed the financial risk assessment and the Annual
Work Plan of the Finance Division for 2013-14.

On accountability reporting and monitoring of HA's financial position, the
Committee reviewed HA's draft audited financial statements for 2011-12.
Besides, it also considered the 2011-12 audited financial statements for
a number of designated programmes undertaken by HA, including the
electronic Health Record Programme development, the Samaritan Fund,
the Community Care Fund Medical Assistance Programme and the HA
Charitable Foundation. In addition to receiving monthly financial reports
during the year, the Committee also considered a mid-year financial
review of HA together with the unaudited financial statements for the six
months ended 30 September 2012.

The Committee received regular Treasury Panel (TP)'s progress update on
HA's treasury operations and management, which included the report
for the Internal Controls Review of HA's treasury operations conducted
by the external consultants in March 2013. The Report revealed that
HA has a well-established control framework and risk management
mechanism to govern its treasury functions. Apart from TP's progress
report, an update on the development of its next generation of Patient
Billing System was also provided to the Committee. Last but not least, to
better support capacity building for the Finance function, the Committee
considered the progress of various staff development initiatives for the
Finance workforce.
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Human Resources Committee
ANEREES

Membership List
HEEE

Chairman © MrPatrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP (from 25.10.2012)
£ BIBERE A (20124 104 25 A#E)

Mr Anthony WU Ting-yuk, GBS, JP (up to 24.10.2012)

HAENBSEE (BE 20124 10524 H)
Vice-Chairman © MrPatrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP (up to 24.10.2012)
S BEERELE (BFE2012F 10824 H)

Ms Ka-shi LAU, BBS

Blmir it
Members © MrCHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP
jp4=] BR A 5

MrWilliam CHAN Fu-keung (from 20.12.2012)

BRE RS (#2012 12 4 20 HA#E)

Ms Quince CHONG Wai-yan

HEREAZL

Mr Billy KONG Churk-hoi, BBS, JP

R bt

Mrs Yvonne LAW SHING Mo-han, JP

BRREML T

Ms Angela LEE Chung-yan

(representing the Permanent Secretary for Health)

FHEB LT

[REXRYRFERFEWER ()]

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)

TEBEE (BE2012F 11 H30H)

Prof Diana LEE Tze-fan (from 20.12.2012)

T HIR (20124 12 A 20 HH#E)

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive

2B AT AR

Dr LI Chi-kong, JP (from 19.4.2012)

EENEELE (FH2012F 4419 A#)

Dr Kim MAK, BBS, JP

BRER T

Prof Thomas WONG Kwok-shing, JP

S BRI

Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung

BRI

Terms of Reference

1. Advise on manpower planning;

2. Advise on staff training and development matters;

3. Advise, review and make recommendations on human resources policies
and related issues;

4. Advise, review and make recommendations to the Hospital Authority on
the terms and conditions of employment for staff;

5. Advise, review and make recommendations to the Hospital Authority on
staff pay awards and overall staffing structure;

6. Advise, review and make recommendations to the Hospital Authority on
any other staff related matters; and
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7. Consider periodically matters relating to risk, risk management and risk
mitigation relevant to human resources management.

Focus of Work in 2012-13

In August 2012, the Human Resources Committee revised its Terms of
Reference (TOR) by including matters relating to risk management and
mitigation measures as follow-up actions to the recommendations of the
external consultant’s review of HA's Corporate Governance Practices. The
updated TOR of the Committee was approved by the HA Board in October
2012.

In 2012-13, the Committee met seven times to discuss various human
resources (“HR") matters of HA. To address manpower issues, the Committee
considered and endorsed various HR measures that were initiated to improve
the manpower situation, including Continuous Night Shift Scheme for
Diagnostic Radiographers, as well as measures to address meal hour and
statutory minimum wage issues. It also granted approval-in-principle for the
2012-13 annual pay adjustment for the employees of HA.

In respect of staff benefits, the Committee received an annual report on the
HA Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme, endorsed the granting of paternity
leave to eligible male employees of HA, and supported the introduction of a
pilot programme to enhance staff access to radiological services. Moreover,
it endorsed alignment of the conditioned work hours of supporting grades
employees who were on 45 hours net with those of other grades of staff who
were on 44 hours gross per week.

In addition, the Committee attended to staff training and development matters.
[t gave comments on the work progress of the Training & Development Central
Committee, and provided direction for the training and development matters
and 2013-14 new training initiatives of the HA Head Office.

During the year, the Committee noted the updated position of call payment
offer and doctors’ claims; reviewed its terms of reference; deliberated on the
return-to-work and disability management issues; and gave comments on the
staff engagement strategic focus and initiatives. It also received reports on HR
projects in HA's 2012-13 Resources Allocation Exercise and staff complaints
received in Year 2012. The HR risk assessment for 2012-13 and 2013-14 was also
discussed.
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Information Technology Services Governing Committee
EAREEREELSRZES

Membership List
HEEE

Chairman

EE

Vice-Chairman
BEE

Members

K&

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive

RIAE & /TR

Mr CHENG Yan-kee, JP

R E A

MrThomas CHAN Chung-ching, JP (up to 8.7.2012)
BRINE Sk (B ZE 20127 H8H)

Mr Davey CHUNG Pui-hong (from 1.9.2012)
Deputy Secretary for Food and Health (Health)
SR (1201294 1 HE)
RYREEBRIWER (%)

Mr Daniel LAI, BBS, JP

Government Chief Information Officer
RIS A

BRTEAR A

Mr Stephen LAU Ka-men, JP

BEskE

Terms of Reference

N

Approve corporate policies and standards for Information Technology /
Information Systems;

Approve and monitor the overall progress of the implementation of the
Information Technology / Information Systems Strategic Plan;

Approve and monitor the execution of the Information Technology /
Information Systems Annual Business Plan;

Receive recommendations on the priorities for Information Technology
systems development and implementation;

Receive advice from the Information Technology Technical Advisory
Subcommittee;

Receive performance and status reports;

Provide periodic progress report to the Hospital Authority Board; and
Consider matters relating to risk, risk management and risk mitigation
relevant to Information Technology across Hospital Authority.

Focus of Work in 2012-13

In August 2012, the Information Technology (IT) Services Governing
Committee revised its Terms of Reference (TOR) by including matters relating
to risk management and mitigation measures as follow-up actions to the
recommendations of the external consultant’s review of HA's Corporate
Governance Practices. The updated TOR of the Committee was approved by
the HA Board in October 2012.
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In 2012-13, the Committee met four times to discuss various issues relating to
the strategic development of [T/information systems in HA. During this period,
the Committee considered and deliberated on the key risks identified in the
IT Operational Risk Assessment and various risk mitigation actions in quality
assurance, system performance and availability, data security and privacy, and
project governance; the approach for reviewing and updating IT Sourcing
Strategy to ensure optimum use of IT resources and encourage innovation
to meet business needs; a revised governance structure of the business
supporting projects; as well as challenges during the interim management
arrangement for the HA T Services (ITS). To meet the growing demand for
IT systems to support the operation of the organization, the Committee also
considered and deliberated on the Consolidated IT Strategic Plan 2012-13 -
2016-17, IT Block Vote Submission for 2013-14 and the ITS Annual Plan 2013-
14 for responding to challenges in continuing existing service delivery and
delivering the major strategic IT-enabled projects.

To fulfill its overseeing functions, the Committee monitored the
implementation of the work stipulated in the ITS Annual Plan by considering,
amongst others, the performance and status reports of respective IT functions
at each of its meeting, the comments of which would be conveyed to the
relevant working teams under HAITS for follow-up actions. Progress Update
on Clinical Management System Phase lll, Business Supporting IT Systems,
eHealth Record Projects and IT Services Performance were among the standing
agenda items of the Committee’s meetings. The Committee also monitored
the ongoing efforts of HAITS on development of the Government’s electronic
Health Record (eHR) with HA as the technical agent and endorsed the related
draft audited financial statements annually.

To support HA's service needs with the latest trend of IT technical development,
the Committee received advice from the Information Technology Technical
Advisory Subcommittee on the IT technical architectures and technology
selections proposed by ITS which included Sybase Database Refresh Strategy
and Roadmap, Cloud Computing, Reporting and Business Analysis Project and
IT Services Sourcing Approach etc.

To ensure HA's accountability reporting, the Committee provided progress
report to the HA Board on a regular basis and, if necessary, latest development
would be supplemented between the meetings.
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Main Tender Board

hRREEES

Membership List

RERE

Chairman © Mrlawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP

Vice-Chairman © Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung

EES BRI

Ex-officio members - DrLEUNG Pak-~yin, JP, Chief Executive (or his nominated representative)
ERARE RIAB B TR (TTIBABH R (FARK)

Ms Nancy TSE Sau-ling, JR, Director (Finance) (or her nominated representative)

WER R L FRE (W FREXRZIAR)

Members © Two of the following rotating members:
HE IATEH M REXE
Mr CHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP
BRI ST A4

MrWilliam CHAN Fu-keung (from 20.12.2012)
BRE SRS E (/20124 12 4 20 H#E)

Mr CHENG Yan-kee, JP

BRE LA

Ms Quince CHONG Wai-yan (from 28.6.2012)
HERL T (B2012F 6 A28 HEE)

Mr Lester Garson HUANG, JP (from 20.12.2012)
EE A (H120124F 12 5 20 AHAE)

Mr Andy LAU Kwok-fai

BB S A&

Mrs Yvonne LAW SHING Mo-han, JP
RS

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)
TEBER (B2 201211 H30H)

Prof LEE Sum-ping (from 28.6.2012)
ENFEIR (20124 6 A 28 A #)

Prof Diana LEE Tze-fan (from 20.12.2012)
FNHHR (F120124F 12 A 20 AH#E)

Mrs Margaret LEUNG KO May-yee, SBS, JP (from 28.6.2012)
RaERLZ L (F2012F6H28 HE)

Dr LI Chi~kong, JP (from 28.6.2012)

TRENEE (#12012F6 A28 HiE)

Mr David LIE Tai-chong, SBS, JP (from 28.6.2012)
ERAT A (20124 6 A 28 A #E)

Miss Winnie NG (from 28.6.2012)

hfEE Lt (2012466 528 A#E)
Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP (from 28.6.2012)
ERRERAE (H12012%F 6 A28 H#E)
Mr Lincoln TSO (from 28.6.2012)

BN (201246 528 AH#E)

MrWONG Kwai-huen, JP (from 20.12.2012)
FAEES A (#2012 4F 12 5 20 HAE)
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Terms of Reference

The main function of the Hospital Authority Main Tender Board is to consider
and approve tender of order value above $4 million;

1. Review and assess the recommendations made by the assessment panel;

2. Review the procedures and criteria adopted by the assessment panel in
the course of its selection;

3. Approve the selection made by the assessment panel after satisfying

itself that (1) and (2) are in order and such approval should be final.
Focus of Work in 2012-13

In 2012-13, the Main Tender Board met 24 times to consider a total of
542 tender papers for procurement of supplies and services with value of
over $1 million for HA Head Office, and above $4 million for clusters and
hospitals. Tenders for procurement of supplies mainly covered purchases
of pharmaceutical products, medical and laboratory equipment and their
consumables whereas service tenders were mainly related to hospital domestic
and supporting services, maintenance of medical and laboratory equipment,
information technology systems and maintenance services and data
hosting facilities. Capital works tenders were mainly concerned with hospital
redevelopment projects and minor works improvements for maintenance
of hospital premises. During the year, members of the Committee sought
clarification or made suggestions for management to follow up on 27 tender
papers and action was taken for most of them while three tender papers were
resubmitted after further clarification or refinement.
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Medical Services Development Committee

BERBERREES
Membership list
REHRE
Chairman © Prof FOKTai-fai, SBS, JP (up to 31.12.2012)
£ ERBHER (HE2012F 12431 H)
Prof Maurice YAP Keng-hung (from 16.1.2013)
BEREHIR (120131 A 16 H#E)
Vice Chairman : DrDonald LI Kwok-tung, SBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)
S FEREE £ (B Z 2012411 A30H)
Members © MrWilliam CHAN Fu-keung (from 20.12.2012)
j54=] BRE SR 5TE (20124 12 4 20 H#E)
Mr CHENG Yan-kee, JP
B R E A
Ms Quince CHONG Wai-yan
HERZL

Dr LAM Ping-yan, SBS, JP (up to 12.6.2012)
MWREBE (HZE2012F6H12H)

Dr Constance CHAN Hon-yee, JP (from 13.6.2012)
Director of Health

PROEREEL (B2012F6 4 13 HE)
HEZEER

Ms Ka-shi LAU, BBS

BImR Lt

Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP

Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP (up to 30.11.2012)
TEBHEE (BZE 2012411 A30H)

Prof Diana LEE Tze-fan (from 20.12.2012)

T H/HIR (20124 12 A 20 A )

Ms Esther LEUNG Yuet-yin, JP/Ms Karyn CHAN
[representing the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury]
2B+ RE L

[RRIAEELERETS 5 Im <]

Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive

RIAE & ETIHAEH

Dr LI Chi-kong, JP (from 19.4.2012)

TENBE (H2012F4 7 19 H7%)

Mr David LIE Tai-chong, SBS, JP

FARiLA

Mr PANG Yiu-kai, SBS, JP

TRESRE

Mr Richard YUEN Ming-fai, JP

Permanent Secretary for Health

REIBIRAE

RYRFLERBEINER (FE)
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1. Examine, review and make recommendations on the changing needs of
the community in respect of clinical services provided by public hospitals
and institutions;

2. Advise and make recommendations on the overall policies, directions
and strategies relating to the provision, planning and development of
the public hospitals and related services, having regard to the availability
of technology, staff and other resources and the need to provide a
patient-centred, outcome-focused quality healthcare service by a
knowledge-based organisation;

3. Consider and make recommendations on the overall priorities for the
planning and development of the public hospitals and related services
in order to ensure an optimal utilisation of available resources;

4. Consider, review and make recommendations on any other matters
related to the planning and development of the public hospitals and
related services;

5. Consider periodically matters relating to risk, risk management and risk
mitigation relevant to medical services development; and
6. Exercise powers delegated by the Board on the following matters:

(@) Approve the scope of coverage of the Samaritan Fund as
recommended by the Management Committee of the Samaritan
Fund;

(b)  Approve clinical service plans on specialty services and
redevelopment projects, except those involving decisions on
financial provisions.

In August 2012, the Medical Services Development Committee revised its
Terms of Reference (TOR) by including matters relating to risk management
and mitigation measures as follow-up actions to the recommendations of
the external consultant’s review of HA's Corporate Governance Practices. The
updated TOR of the Committee was approved by the HA Board in October
2012.

In 2012-13, the Committee met five times to discuss issues relating to the
planning, development and management of clinical services. On clinical
services planning and development, the Committee considered and
deliberated on the clinical services plans for the Hong Kong West Cluster and
Kwai Chung Hospital; redevelopment plan of Queen Mary Hospital; relocation
of eye out-patient services from Queen Mary Hospital to Grantham Hospital;
service development of palliative care in the HA; and the development of Phase
| Clinical Trial Centres in two teaching hospitals.

The Committee considered and advised on clinical management issues relating
to the inclusion of new drugs and indications under the Samaritan Fund from
2012-13; review of the management of the HA Drug Formulary; demand for
obstetric and related services by Non-eligible Persons; consultancy study
on enhancing operating theatre efficiency; surgical instrument sterilisation
service review; credentialing in the HA; specialty training of nurses; guidelines
on resuscitation; and the patient service and care risks and the proposed risk
reduction plans for 2013.

The Committee also received progress reports of various clinical programmes,
including the Community Health Call Centre; development of Chinese
Medicine under the tripartite arrangement; development of Tin Shui Wai (Tin
Yip Road) Community Health Centre; and progress of the various public-private
partnership service programmes.
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Public Complaints Committee
NBRHFEES

Membership List

REHRE
Chairman © MrRicky FUNG Choi-cheung, SBS, JP
*E ISEAE S
Members - MrCHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP
RE BRIRIR 5 &
Rev Canon Dr Alan CHAN Chor-choi
BR 1 A S B AR R

Ms Christine Barbara CHAN So-han (from 1.12.2012)
PREIRZ T (2012F 124 1 H#E)

Mr CHAN Shu-ying, SBS, JP

BeR A8 8 5 A

Mrs Jennifer CHEUNG NG Chui-yiu (up t0 30.11.2012)
RARE L (BE2012F11 A30H)
Sister Nancy CHEUNG Chu-kin
RIEREL

Mr CHOI Chi-sum

Mr Antonio CHU Lok-sang

REGE S E

Prof Joanne CHUNG Wai-yee

EREAUR

Mr HO Sau-him

B ¥t

Mr Samuel HUI Kwok-ting

FTRIE S A4

Mr Alex LAM Chi-yau

MREM A

Mr Andy LAU Kwok-fai

2B A

Dr Robert LAW Chi-lim*

Prof LEE Sum-ping

0 FEHIR

Mr Carlos LEUNG Sze-hung* (up to 30.11.2012)
RS (BE2012F 11 A308)
Prof Raymond LIANG Hin-suen, JP*

Dr MAK Sin-ping, BBS*

BERBE

Prof WAN Chin-chin

FEEEHIR

MrWONG Kwai-huen, JP (from 27.12.2012)
FHHIERAE (B 2012F 12427 ARE)
DrWONG Kwok-chun

EEEET

Mrs Elizabeth WONG YEUNG Po-wo, MBE
EHEEMZ T

164 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



Ms Lina YAN Hau-yee, MH, JP
BRI+

Dr Agnes YEUNG LAW Koon-chui, JP
BRERELT

Ms Lisa YIP Sau-wah, JP*
BREL L~

* Panel Chairman

The Public Complaints Committee (PCC) is the final complaint redress

and appeal body of the Hospital Authority (HA).

The PCC shall independently:

(@)  consider and decide upon complaints from members of the public
who are dissatisfied with the response of the HA/hospital to which
they have initially directed their complaints.

(b)  monitor HA's handling of complaints.

Pursuant to Paragraph 2 above, the PCC shall independently advise

and monitor the HA on the PCC’s recommendations and their

implementation.

In handling complaint cases, the PCC shall follow the PCC Complaint

Handling Guidelines (Annex) which may be amended from time to time.

The PCC shall from time to time and at least once a year, make reports to

the HA Board and public, including statistics or raising important issues

where applicable.

Guidelines on the handling of complaint cases in the PCC:

1.

The PCC is an appeal body within HA to consider appeals made by
the public relating to its services. Based on its Terms of Reference, the
following are guidelines set by the PCC to facilitate the handling of
complaints.

The PCC shall not normally handle a complaint:

(@)  if the complaint relates to services provided by the HA more than
2 years before the date of the lodging of the complaint, unless the
PCC is satisfied that in the particular circumstances it is proper to
conduct an investigation into such complaint not made within
that period;

(b) if the complaint is made anonymously and/or the complainant
cannot be identified or traced;

(0  if the complainant has failed to obtain the proper consent of the
patient, to whom the services were provided, in the lodging of the
complaint (this restriction will not be applicable if the patient has
died or is for any reason unable to act for himself or herself);

(d) if the subject matter of the complaint has been referred to or is
being considered by the coroner;

(e) if the complaint relates to a matter for which a specific statutory
complaint procedure exists;

(f)  if the complainant or the patient concerned has instituted legal
proceedings, or has indicated that he/she will institute legal
proceedings, against the HA, the hospital or any persons who
provided the services (in any event, the Committee shall not
entertain any request for compensation);

(g if the complaint relates to dispute over the established policies
of HA, for example fees charging policy of the HA in respect of its
services;

MAER

ES
1.

NBKRHFEEG (ZER)RERERER(BER) A

BREILREEIE & EFFHH

LZEGAEBUM

@ BREERABATAEF  BEEFHEIM
BER/EiiEd  BRFAHEHERENR
B UK

() EREBERHIRFOEIE

RIIT LB 2R ATILIEEE - ZE S B UMAEE

PR - WERERNET

ZESERBIRFMERE
RIS - &
ZESATHIZLEF—RABERAERARA
TERTIE  BREIBBOAABRFTHNERZS -

BIRIEZ B S NEHERTHY

EE R R ERES

*EERBLERR (BER) AW LHFHEE  AES
RBATHEERRBHO LF - TESREBER
C HIRT T AT IRGRER IR HE S -

A

WERTIER EESRE TSR EABRKF

(@) BERRHERBEREBME - RFAT T
ZERBIRLRER - BNEEGEMER—E
EHERIERT - S iR IR R #1733
EREEE - BB

()  ERRHFRSIRFA BRI TETHA

© BRFARRELEFE  REDEHEA (FHER
BHKR) BE (ERINmA Bt 5 E EA R h
REEACIEE - BIARBINEAEA)

d) BHFNIEANREDEIKEHTLERATZR
HEEL
@ RFPRFECARTETRFIEFRE

) BRFEAREEBACKIUERTY  HEXRT
BREER A Bk ieft s RS R
ATREVERITE (BRWA - ZESHTE
FBEFRENER)

@ RBHASPEBERMERENTE PINEER
BRISHOU BB



(h) if the complaint relates to an assessment made by a medical staff
pursuant to any statutory scheme whereas such scheme provides
for a channel of appeal, for example, the granting of sick leave
under the provisions of the Employees’ Compensation Ordinance,
Cap. 282;

(i) if the complaint relates to personnel matters or contractual
matters and commercial matters;

() if the PCC considers that the complaint is frivolous or vexatious or
is not made in good faith; or

(k) if the complaint, or a complaint of a substantially similar nature,
has previously been the subject matter of a complaint which had
been decided upon by the PCC.

3. Taking into account the following:

QO

) thedisclosure of legal privileged documents in an open hearing;

) the disclosure of personal data in an open hearing;

) the PCCis not a judicial or quasi-judicial body;

) anaggrieved party has other channels to seek redress; and

) the PCC should not duplicate the functions of other institutions
such as the courts or the Medical Council;

the PCC considers that its meetings shall not be open to the public.

O

(oN

e

S

4. In considering the merits of a complaint, the PCC may from time to time
obtain expert opinion by medical professionals or other experts relating
to the subject matter of the complaint. If the PCC considers appropriate,
it may also invite the complainant, the patient, the medical staffs or any
other relevant persons to attend an interview.

(The above Guidelines on the handling of complaint cases may be amended

from time to time as appropriate.)

In 2012/13, the Public Complaints Committee held 17 meetings and handled
a total of 219 cases, of which 149 were related to medical services, 28 related
to administrative procedure, 32 related to staff attitude and 10 others. In
addition to the handling of appeal cases, the Committee also formulated
complaint handling policies to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of
the Authority’s complaints system, and make recommendations for system
change and improvement of healthcare services. Regular internal and external
communication programmes were conducted to enhance the transparency
and credibility of the Authority’s complaints system and the Committee as the
final appeal body. Through its Secretariat, the Committee also shared important
lessons learned for risk management and enhanced the complaint handling
skills of frontline staff through regular specialist complaint management
training.
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Staff Appeals Committee
BELSHRZEESE

Membership List

REEE
Chairman © MrPeter LO Chilik
Members © Ms Quince CHONG Wai-yan (from 25.10.2012)
BB HEREL L (20124 10 F 25 A )
Mr Billy KONG Churk-hoi, BBS, JP
IR A
Dr Kim MAK, BBS, JP
BREEH T
Prof Thomas WONG Kwok-shing, JP
S B R %
Terms of Reference B E
1. Consider and decide upon appeals from staff members who have raised 1. BBEBIEEAIRERDPFmNXmE@RESN
a grievance through the normal internal complaint channels and who BB LR ETERRRTE
wish to appeal against the decision made;
2. The Committee shall: 2. %£B8A
(@)  consider whether the appeal cases need further investigation by @ ZBRLFAERXREFHEEASEE—FH
the management; &
(b)  direct the appeal cases to be investigated; () EH LHFFERETREE
() have access to all the relevant information required from the © REBAEBREGAAMEBER  AEELR

management for making a decision; JE

(d)  ensure that appropriate action is taken; and d) WREFREENTE: R
(e)  reply to the appellant; e HEELHFA:

3. The Committee's decision shall represent the Hospital Authority's 3. ZEEMRENABREEBNRLRE
decision and shall be final;

4. The Committee shall make annual reports to the Hospital Authority 4. ZE&ASFRERETEBATIERRE -
Board.

Focus of Work in 2012-13 2012-13 FE TR

The Staff Appeals Committee was set up on 19 December 2002 as a body — BB ESFRZEE SR 2002F 12 A 198K * B— B LA
independent of HA management for handling staff appeals which have already BEREEERANDABIEFETRFREREN LFHFE
exhausted the normal staff complaint channels within the HA's operation. There 2 ° #£2012-13F % ' ZE @ HXWEI =R 8 LR - &
were three appeals to the Committee in 2012-13. One appeal was referred back A —REZHEERERHMBEBRLEEE TRFEFEE - F
to the relevant hospital cluster for completion of the normal staff complaint A ZE@HBHFESMRERFIELE AL TS —FR
procedures. The Committee considered and handed down its decision on the 2011-12 FEIRIE A ESFEREUR -

two other appeals. It also handed down its decision on one appeal originated

in2011-12.
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Supporting Services Development Committee
XERBERESS

Membership List
HEEE

Chairman © MrCHENG Yan-kee, JP

*E B R E A

Vice-Chairman © Ms CHIANG Lai-yuen, JP

BlERE BRmZ T

Members © Prof Edwin CHAN Hon-wan

j24=1 BRIZEZIE
Dr Andrew CHAN Ping-chiu, BBS
FRINE L
Mr Lester Garson HUANG, JP (from 20.12.2012)
BRI (B12012F 12820 HE)
Mr Andy LAU Kwok-fai
2B A
Ms Angela LEE Chung-yan
(representing the Permanent Secretary for Health)
TEBLZ T
[RERY R BEINER (FE)]
Mr Peter LEE Kwok-wah
FEIESA
Dr LEUNG Pak-yin, JP, Chief Executive
RIaB B AT
Miss Winnie NG
hAElL T
MrWONG Kwai-huen, JP (from 20.12.2012)
TR (20124 12 4 20 HA#E)

Terms of Reference

1. Advise on the directions and policies related to the development of
Business Support Services and Environmental Protection to best support
clinical services delivery in the Hospital Authority;

2. Review and monitor the annual capital expenditure plan approved by
the Hospital Authority Board;

3. Review and advise on the implementation and monitoring of Capital
Works Projects in the Hospital Authority;

4. Review and advise on the new initiatives in Business Support Services

such as improvements in supply chain management, equipment
management, strategic outsourcing and public-private-partnership of
non-core functions, and the development of supporting services for
revenue generation;

5. Advise on the adoption of better practices and industry innovations
related to the planning and delivery of Business Support Services and
implementation of Capital Works Projects in the Hospital Authority; and

6. Consider periodically matters relating to risk, risk management and risk
mitigation relevant to business support services and capital expenditure
projects and other areas under the purview of the Committee.
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In August 2012, the Supporting Services Development Committee revised its
Terms of Reference (TOR) by including matters relating to risk management
and mitigation measures as follow-up actions to the recommendations of
the external consultant’s review of HA's Corporate Governance Practices. The
updated TOR of the Committee was approved by the HA Board in October
2012.

In 2012-13, the Committee met four times to fulfil its TOR, mainly to advise on
the directions and policies related to the development of Business Support
Services and Environmental Protection to best support clinical service delivery
in HA. It reviewed reports on the improvement of Non-Emergency Ambulance
Transfer Service, hospital security services and the service enhancement of
supply chain support in clusters. The Committee also followed through the
replacement of medical and engineering equipment in 2012-13 and the plan
for 2013-14, the implementation of the Enterprise Resource Planning System
for pharmaceutical hospital supplies, and the procurement strategies for drugs.
It revisited the key operational risks in relation to business support services,
pharmaceutical services and Capital Planning Department. It also studied the
proposed site reservation and planning for catering and laundry service centres
in Tin Shui Wai and monitored the progress on outsourcing Shum Wan Laundry.

On the other hand, the Committee also received regular reports on the
progress of major capital works projects, enhancement of biomedical
engineering services and condition survey on HA hospitals. It also endorsed
the conclusion and recommendations of the Strategy Review of the HA Term
Contracts for Minor Works and the improvement measures of the enhanced
performance appraisal system for contractors and consultants, commented
on the proposed changes to the site boundary of Tai Po Hospital and reviewed
the regular progress reports from the Capital Works Sub-Committee which
was established under the Committee to oversee and advise on capital works /
project related items.

TIEREERZEGE2012F 8 AT ERERE - FAEIN
EPREERI BB E BB B AR FTEN RS - MABBERRE
BREREHBOAND - ZESEFENBESGEN2012F
10 AKBERAZRA -

£2012-13FE ZESHBRNAEE  BITEBESE
MBE  EEREFIERBRBERENER S RBUR
RHER  BREHSEISBEERBERGERMNLER
% - ZE ST REERESIEBESNEERRY - BRRTR
5 R ANo@ Bt AR PR SE SR RO IR 7S ¢ TRk B 2012-13 FE R 3R
BEERTIERMEE2013-14FEHE - BlrEyHEERD
EE R B R G REYRERR o N TEEMRFE
BEEIRRE - BEYRSREATIRBIENEZEERR -
WHFFERKEIRE R KA ARFS O R B iR HE AR B R BE 3
FRERTIGRINER o

S—7H G ZESMEHEBEAREATIZEAR - £YEP
TRBRBHEHEEREERER RGN BENERERR
& RBBE R/ TETE A ORI A ARMNER -
VAR os A i B2 B 2R R AT A il E A B B HE e S BOK
WmEREENEEREHER TEMETEATRPMEERS
BNEHERRE  ZVEEESAEEREARTIENIAR
EARRAEIR -



Hroperdin 4 st

Membership of Hospital Governing Committees
BhiERZEGHKE

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital
B KM iR AT EER

Chairman © RtRev DrThomas SOO Yee-po, JP
*E BRAREH
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERKE BB BITHAMSER K
Hospital Chief Executive
BEbriTER AR
Members © RevBen CHANG Chun-wa (from 1.10.2012)
o4} SRIREEEN (20124 104 1 A#E)
Dr Bonba CHIU Sik-ho
fEEZMER o
Mr Roland CHOW Kun-chee
RSk
Ms Michelle CHOW Yan-wai
ARBEZL
Mr FUNG Sau-chung
ISR AE
Ms KO Sui-fun
(S Pz S
Mr Roger LEE Chee-wah
PHEELE
Dr Pamela LEUNG, JP
REARES
Mr John LI Kwok-heem, MH
FEIFREE
Rev Dr LI Ping-kwong, SBS
s Gl
MrWilson MOK Yu-sang
RWERAE
Lt-Col Samuel PHO Xuyen-tam
E=)I R
Rev PO Kam-cheong (from 1.10.2012)
SHIREWEN (1 2012F 105 1 HEE)
Rev Eric SO Shing-yit (up to 30.9.2012)
BRBK AR ET (B2 201249 F30 H)
Bishop Nicholas TAI Ho-fai (up to 30. 9.2012)
BEBEE (HZ2012F9H30H)
Ms Wendy TSANG Wan-man
gEEL LT
DrWONG Fook-yee
TrREEL
Ms Peggy WONG Pik-kiu, MH

HERBLL
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Bradbury Hospice
AEEEERL

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Dr Geoffrey LIEU Sek-yiu

BiHzEE+

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
Bl E R BITHAS SRR

Hospital Chief Executive

BT

Dr Hubert CHAN Chung-yee, JP

REHHL

Miss Mable Shadalla CHOW Sui-ming (from 26.7.2012)
[EIHEA/ NGB (7 2012 4F 7 A 26 A #E)

Dr Amy CHOW Yin-man

R L

Dr David KAN

SR E R

Sister Helen KENNY

HrEBER

Dr KWAN Wing-hong

Bk R

Prof Samantha PANG Mei-che

TEEHE

Father John RUSSELL, S.J.

Mr SHUM Si-ki

MEELE

Prof Dr Dominic WONG Shing-wah, GBS, JP (Passed away in May 2012)
EEREEHIR (R 2012F 5 A#t)
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Caritas Medical Centre
P ERR

Chairman - Prof David CHEUNG Lik-ching
FE RN EHE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE B EEBITHAERSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members © DrWallace CHAN Chi-ho
jo4=] REZIEL
Mr Denis CHANG, JP
SREERISEE
Dr Benedict CHUNG Yat-ki
Dr Daniel FANG Tak-sang
Pk tat- Lo
Dr Conrad LAM Kui-shing, JP
MRERRK B A
Mr LEUNG Kam-tao
RIBHELE
Mr William WONG Kuen-wai, BBS, MH
=HIERSE
Mr Anthony WONG Luen-kin, JP
AR S A
Rev Michael M CYEUNG, VG
HIRERIEH
Rev Joseph YIM Tak-lung
ETERES R
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Castle Peak Hospital & Siu Lam Hospital
SR R NMEER

Chairman . Prof John LEONG Chi-yan, SBS, JP
£ RECHE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPr TR
Members © DrCHOW Chun-bong, BBS, JP
RE e
DrIP Yan-ming, JP
HEHEAE
Mr Lothar LEE Hung-sham, MH
FRIREE
Mrs Rita LIU, SBS
BisEEnt
Prof SHAM Pak-chung
ILARMREER
Dr Jimmy WONG Chi-ho, SBS, JP
TH=E
Prof Thomas WONG Kwok-shing, JP
S B R
Ms Nora YAU Ho-chun, MH, JP
R &+
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Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok
EMABRKEERR

Chairman - Dr Albert WONG Chi-chiu
£ THEEE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERME Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © Mrs Shelley M. CHOW
ME AEBLZ+
Mr Hilbert KA Ping-wah
BERERE

Ms Betty KO Lan-fun

Sl s

Dr Bernard KONG Ming-hei
JLAARREE A

Mr Peter LI Lan-yiu
FHRELE

Dr Leonard LI Sheung-wai
FEBE

Ms Janice MORTON

Ry Ra+

Dr Paul YOUNG Tze-kong, JP
HFRIE
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Cheshire Home, Shatin

WHEXKEERR

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mrs Linda WONG LEUNG Kit-wah

FTREFELZL

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
BB R RITRARSERRE

Hospital Chief Executive
BT R

Mrs Shelley M. CHOW
AEBLZL

Ms Janet LAl Keng-chok
R+

Prof Diana LEE Tze-fan
IR

Dr Edward LEUNG Man-fuk
REREEL

Dr Pamela LEUNG, JP
REAIREE

Prof Mark MACALPINE
BERFHEK

Mr Paul MAK Chun-nam
Ms Janice MORTON
Syt

Mr Alfred POON Sun-biu
EITIRSE A
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Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital at Sandy Bay
ROBRBBEABRIARERER

Chairman © MrVivian LEE Wai-man
£ FEXELE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERME Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © MrCHEUNGTat-tong
ME RERSLE
Dr Daniel FANG Tak-sang
pakfstaat: faa
Mrs FOK Mei-ling
BERR LT
Prof LAU Yu-lung
BIFEHIR
Mr Renny LIE Ken-jie
FERIR LA
Mr Gordon Gilbert LOCH Han-van
Bl S A
Ms Helen LUI' Wai-hing
BERE L
Prof Keith LUK Dip-kei
ek e BE IR
Mrs Elizabeth WONG YEUNG Po-wo
=G EMEZ L
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Grantham Hospital

%E//\E T

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mr PANG Yuk-ling, SBS, JP
ZEBERE

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPr TR
Dr CHENG Chun-ho
&
Prof Karen LAM Siu-ling
NI
Mr Steve LAN Yee-fong
ERTELE
Mr Sebastian LAU Ki-chit
BT A
Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP
Mr Edwin LEUNG Chung-ching
2B A
DrVitus LEUNG Wing-hang
ok EBE L
Mrs Elizabeth LI
FRFFIL L
Prof LO Chung-mau, JP
[ B HR
Mrs Purviz Rusy SHROFF
Mr Rocco YIM Sen-kee, BBS, JP
BB e
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Haven of Hope Hospital

== B Eg >
EZEE =P

Chairman © MrCharles CYCHIU
EE HRELLE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE B EEBITHAERSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members © Mrs Doreen CHAN HUI Dor-lam
jo4=] BRETZ ML
DrHO Wai-ip
Epes3
Prof Joseph KWAN Kai-cho
RAHERRHUR
Dr LAM Ching-choi, BBS, JP
MIEERA B £
Mr Eddie NG Ping-yiu
RIS 4
Dr George NG Sze-fuk, GBS, JP
Ritteigt
Ms Elsa TSANG Sou-wah
EHEERLL
Mr Peter WONG Chun-kow
mIRIRE A&
MrWONG Kai-man, BBS, JP
\ERR A
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Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital

BEGHER

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mr Keith LAM Hon-keung, JP

VLY

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
BB R RITRARSERRE

Hospital Chief Executive
BEPr TR

Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau
BREFH LT

Ms Elaine CHUNG Lai-kwok, BBS, JP

EREE L+

Ms Pearl HO Chun-yee
AP ELZ+

Mr HO Tak-sum, MH
AL EL

Dr KAO Park-ming
SEL -

Ven KOK Kwong, GBM
B IRAD

Mr LAl Sze-nuen, BBS, JP
RIFERELT

Mr Anthony LAM Chi-tat
MEERLT

Mr LEE Ka-cheung
FREREL

Ms Mavis LEE Ming-pui
FEAm L+

Ven SIKHin-hung
RELTZEERD

Ven SIKHong-ming
R ARD

Ven SIK Ku-tay

T RIEARD

Ven SIK Kuan-yun

BT EARD

Ven SIKTo-ping
T8 T ARD

Ven SIKYin-chi

R ARD

DrWONG Kam-chiu, MH
EiRERE L
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Hong Kong Eye Hospital & Kowloon Hospital
BEEBRMER R NESEK

Chairman © DrElizaCH CHAN, BBS, JP
£ PREEELT
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © DrCharles CHEUNG Wai-bun, JP
RE REWEL
Hon Starry LEE Wai-king, JP
FERHEE
Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu
BEEREE
Dr Delia PEI CHEN Chi-kuen, BBS, JP
ERZBEL
Prof Julia TAO LAl Po-wah
PEERREEHIR
DrVictor WOO Chi-pang
HAENSE 4
Mr James YIP Shiu-kwong
Bk E
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Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service
ERATFEHmAREH O

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
RE

Mr Philip TSAIWing-chung, JP

BoKBESE

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
Bl E R BITHAS SRR

Hospital Chief Executive

BT

Mr CHAN Kai-ming

BRBR AR S &

Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, JP

OpE ot

Dr HO Chung-ping, MH, JP

fal{h B

Ms Ada LAM Wai-ming

MERLZ L

Dr LI Chi-kong, JP

Mrs Patricia LING WOO Sau-ha, MH, JP (from 27.9.2012)
MEAFEL L (201249527 HEE)
MrVincent LO Wing-sang, BBS, JP (up t0 26.9.2012)
BERESRE (BFE2012F9H 26 H)

Ms Clara SHEK

ARBLt

Mr Luke WONG Sui-kwong

|mIKHTE

Mrs Irene YAU, JP

EFBRZL
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Kwai Chung Hospital & Princess Margaret Hospital
HEBRENBRENER

Chairman © Hon Vincent FANG Kang, SBS, JP
FE FEE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHARS R R
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members © MrCHAN How-chi
RE BREZRLE
Mr CHAU How-chen, GBS, JP
BE&EEE
Dr Alice CHIU TSANG Hok-wan, BBS, JP
HEERE L
Mr CHOW Yick-hay, BBS, JP
AZEFHEE
Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP
SR EE SR
Mrs Nina LAM LEE Yuen-bing, MH
Mk L
Mr Alan LEE Chi-keung, MH
NG
Prof Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP
Dr John LEUNG Yat-wai
REE®RE
Mr Henry TONG Sau-chai, MH
BT S
DrTSAO Yen-chow
EEME
Prof WONG Chack-kie, MH
T SR
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Kwong Wah Hospital & TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital

REBRRRE=[R

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
RE

EARLER

Mrs Viola CHAN MAN Yee-wai, BBS
PR EELZ T+

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BT

DrlIna CHAN Un-chan
BRI E L

Mr Charles CHANG Juo-hwa, BBS
SRICES A

Mr CHOW Chun-fai, BBS, JP
hiRBSE A

Mr Frederick FUNG King-wai
SRR &

Ms Maisy HO Chiu-ha

faBEL +

Dr John LEE Sam-yuen, BBS
F=EL

Mr Billy LEUNG Ting-yu, BBS

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
Mrs Katherine MA

BRFRE L

Mr MOK Ying-fan

EREMEE

Mr Stephen NG Chi-wing

Mr Peter ONG Ka-lueng, BBS
EFRELE

Mr Ivan SZE Wing-hang

Mr Paul YU Shiu-tin, BBS, JP
REREE

DrYU Yuk-ling

REREER
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MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre
HIEEEERR

Chairman - DrEric CHIEN Ping
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members  Prof Chetwyn CHAN Che-hin
RE BRAS B EIR
Mr Calvin CHAN Man-yin
PR E A4
MrVincent CHENG Wing-ming
BESREE
Dr Daniel FANG Tak-sang
FiEEEE
Mr Martin HE
Al A A
Prof Keith LUK Dip-kei
ok e BE 2R %
Mr NG Hang-sau
&L
Dr POON Tak-lun
EIEAR R A
Mr Adrian WONG Koon-man, JP
Eyin St
Mr David YAU Po-wing
MBI E
MrYU See-ho
RETGF SR
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North District Hospital

It E&&R

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mrs Gloria NG WONG Yee-man, BBS, JP

REERTLL

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

B EEBITHARSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive

BEPr TR

MrHAU Kam-lam, MH, JP
BEEMELE

MrHUNG Siu-ling

HOBERE

Mr LIU Sui-biu

BRI S

Mr MA Ching-nam, JP

Mr George PANG Chun-sing, MH
TIRB A

Dr Annie YEUNG Shou-fong
HEBEE

Mr Charlie YIP Wing-tong
BEoRELE
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Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital

ERER

Chairman © MrLester Garson HUANG, JP
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE B EEBITHAERSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members © Father Brian R BARRONS
241 F AR
MrVincent CHANG
PR A A
Mr Michael CHENG Tak-kin, JP
EpfEfR A
Dr Gabriel CHOI Kin
ZERBRA
Ms Carlye CHU Fun-ling
KBt
DrNancy FOK
Dr LAM Siu-keung
IR ER
Mrs Marigold LAU, SBS, JP
2R KER L+
Sister Marilu LIMGENCO
MEURE R
Mr Rex MOK Chung-fai, MH
RifEss
Mrs Pauline NG CHOW May-lin, JP
(EES: Eean
Rev Edward PHILLIPS
Dr Gene TSOI Wai-wang
N

Sister Marya ZABOROWSKI
BEEEL
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Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital

RELBRABRT=ZER

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mr Lawrence LEE Kam-hung, JP

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive

BEPr TR

Mr CHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP
BRI R S

Ms Ophelia CHAN, BBS

PR e+

Mr Roland CHOW Kun-chee
RS %

Rev CHU Yiu-ming
PR EL

Ms KO Siu-wah, SBS, JP
BRELLT

Mr Peter LEE Kwok-wah
FRIESLLE

Mr John LI Kwok-heem, MH
FEIFREE

DrYvonne LUI Lai-kwan
EEAEL

Rt Rev Dr Thomas SOO Yee-po, JP
BIAREH

Prof TAM Sheung-wai, GBS, JP
B

MrYEUNG Po-kwan, JP

oy pibitas

Dr Dominic YOUNG Ying-nam
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Pok Oi Hospital
EEEk

Chairman © MrPOON Tak-ming, MH
FE EERRSE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHARS R R
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members  Prof Chetwyn CHAN Che-hin
jo4=] BRAS B EIR
Mrs CHAN LI Lei
ey
Dr CHONG Man-yuk
HEXEEs
Ms Yvonne CHUA
SRt
MrHO Wing-tim
(CIES7 e
Hon Mr LEUNG Che-cheung, BBS, MH, JP
REFHE
Mr Henry TONG Sau-chai, MH
HIEBE
MrTSANG Yiu-cheung
R SE
Dr Sam WONG Chun-sing, MH
TiREEL
Ms Alice WONG Man-hing
ITHELT
Mr Chris YIP Yiu-shing, MH
BERIREE
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Prince of Wales Hospital
B HT R £ BB

Chairman © MrEdward HO Sing-tin, SBS, JP
EE IR S
Ex-officio members  Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © DrEdgar CHENG Wai-kin, GBS, JP
HE Eulz s
Prof FOK Tai-fai, SBS, JP
EFEHX
Ms Nancy KIT Kwong-chi, JP
BTt
Mr Peter LEE Kwok-wah
FEESLLE
Mr Stephen LIU Wing-ting, JP
Prof Peter MOK Kwok-woo
RBAMHR
Mr Philip WONG Chak-piu, MH
HERLE
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Queen Elizabeth Hospital
FRADHERR

Chairman © MrJohn LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP
FE FEHE LA
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE B EEBITHAERSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members - DreElizaCH CHAN, BBS, JP
& PREEEL
Mrs Sheilah CHENG CHATJAVAL
PRESIKE 22+
Dr James HWANG Shu-tak, BBS
Mr Chris IP Ngo-tung
EES ok
Mr Emmanuel KAO Chu-chee
Dr LEE Kin-hung
Mr David MUI Ying-yuen, MH, JP
REREE
Miss Winnie NG
{hEMe Rt
Dr Victor WOO Chi-pang
HA MG R
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Queen Mary Hospital & Tsan Yuk Hospital
FEBREKRBEEER

Chairman © DrAnthony HO Yiu-wah, BBS, JP
FE el L
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © Prof LEE Sum-ping
ME B0 FHR
Mrs Margaret LEUNG KO May-yee, SBS, JP
REERLT
Mr Lincoln TSO
B8 AL
Prof Amy TSUI Bik-may
IRE K
Prof Judy TSUI LAM Sin-lai
IRMMEBHIR
Ms Catherine YEN Kai-shun
BRALtT
Prof Richard YU Yue-hong, SBS
RTRHEIK
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Rehabaid Centre
EEERREIRP O

Chairman © Hon Judge Kevin Anthony BROWNE
£
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHARS R R
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © DrJoseph BOSCO
8 Ms Kelly CHAN Yuen-sau
PREFH L+
Mrs Shelley M. CHOW
AEZBLL
Mr Robin GILL
Mrs Kimberley LAM KWONG Lan-heung
MBS EL L
Dr Leonard LI Sheung-wai
FEBBLE
MrThomas Joseph MULVEY, JP
BERLLE

MrTSANG Chiu-kwan, JP
BIART LA
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Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals
EBRBRE R HEZER

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mr Edwin LEUNG Chung-ching
RRERE

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

B EEBITHARSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive

BEPr TR

Ms Lillian CHAN Lit-yee

BRRUSE 2+

Mr Raymond CHOW Wai-kam, JP
AE%iE

Prof Peggy LAM, GBS, JP
MEZEHE

Mr Steve LAN Yee-fong
ERIELE

Mr Sebastian LAU Ki-chit
BIHEEE

Prof John LEONG Chi-yan, SBS, JP
PECHIE

DrVitus LEUNG Wing-hang

ok EBE L

Dr LIU Ka-ling

BREKBYE

Mr PANG Yuk-ling, SBS, JP
TERBEESE

Mrs Purviz Rusy SHROFF

Mr SHUM Choi-sang, SBS, JP
B ERE

Ms Anna TANG King-yung, BBS, MH
P 2+

Mr Richard TANG Yat-sun, BBS, JP
B H 54

Ms Alice WOO Wai-see
REBLT
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Shatin Hospital

P HERR

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mrs Yvonne LAW SHING Mo-han, JP
BRI L

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
Bl E R BITHARS R R

Hospital Chief Executive

BT

Mr CHEUNG Tak-hai (Passed away in May 2012)
REBE A (KR 20124 5 Aiitt)

Prof Joanne CHUNG Wai-yee

EREHIR

Mr FONG Cheung-fat

IREEE

Mr Joseph KEUNG Shu-hoi

ZEBEE

Prof LAM Tai-hing, BBS, JP

MRE IR

MrThomas PANG Cheung-wai, BBS, JP
TREBRE
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Tai Po Hospital
RIFER

Chairman

*E

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
Bl E R BITHAS SRR
Hospital Chief Executive
BT

Mr CHEUNG Wing-fai, MH
SREIBE

Mr Richard FUNG Lap-chung
pehvilssb it 3

Dr Benny KWONG Kai-sing
BRI AR I L

Mr LEUNG Wo-ping, JP

Mr Arthur LI Ka-tat

FHIERE

Mr MAN Chen-fai, MH
NEBEE

DrVYIP Ka-chee

HmEe
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Tseung Kwan O Hospital
% R e P

Chairman © MrLO Chung-hing, SBS
£ EEELE
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERME Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © MrRaymond CHAN Wai-man
& BRIECSEE
Prof Joseph KWAN Kai-cho
RAAAE IR
Mr Henry LAl Hin-wing
RS
Dr Danny MA Ping-kwan
SimiREE 4
Ms Nancy TSANG Lan-see, JP
BT+
MrWAN Yuet-cheung, MH, JP
RIS

196 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



AWMX TR

Tuen Mun Hospital
P9 R
Chairman Mr Paul YU Shiu-tin, BBS, JP

xE
Ex-officio members
EANE

Members
24=1

RRREE

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

B EEBITHARSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive

BEPr TR

Prof Alfred CHAN Cheung-ming, BBS, JP
BRE AR X

Mr CHAN How-chi

BRERREE

Mr Michael CHAN Kee-huen

PRECIB &

Prof Sophia CHAN Siu-chee (up to 31.10.2012)
PREEIAHUR (B2 20124F 10H31 H)
Dr Eddie CHAN Tat

BRIEE &

Mr KU Moon-lun

TR A

Mr Edward PONG Chong, BBS, JP
RERISEAE

Mr Boris YEUNG Sau-ming
BFAEE

Mr Charlie YIP Wing-tong

BoKEEE
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Tung Wah Hospital/Tung Wah Eastern Hospital/TWGHSs Fung Yiu King Hospital
REBERRERREERE=[RIBEZUER

Chairman © MrsViola CHAN MAN Yee-wai, BBS
£ PR EELZ T+
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl EERITRARSERE
Hospital Chief Executive
BT
Members © Drlna CHAN Un-chan
RE BRI E L
Mr Charles CHANG Juo-hwa, BBS
RIEERE
Ms CHENG Lai-king
EERmL+
Dr CHU Chor-lup
KRB
Mr Frederick FUNG King-wai
ISR A
Ms Maisy HO Chiu-ha
B L+
Dr John LEE Sam-yuen, BBS
F=EL
Mr Billy LEUNG Ting-yu, BBS
REFRE
Mr Stephen LIU Wing-ting, JP
BEERE
Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
HEREE
Mrs Katherine MA
BRRELZ+
Mr Stephen NG Chi-wing
Mr Peter ONG Ka-lueng, BBS
FRELE
Mr lvan SZE Wing-hang
i lobie
MrTONG Chun-wan
BIRESE
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United Christian Hospital

BESH AR

Chairman

&

Ex-officio members
EARKE

Members
24=1

Prof TAM Sheung-wai, GBS, JP
ERBEIR

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

B EEBITHARSEREK
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPr TR

Mr Bunny CHAN Chung-bun, SBS, JP

BRIRMZ ST

Bishop Jenny CHAN Kin-lai
PREXEEESES

Mr Derek CHAN Man-foon
BRI B Sk

Mr Clifford King CHIU
RSB EE

Mr Roland CHOW Kun-chee
B ek

Mr FUNG Sau-chung
BB E

Rev Paul KAN Kei-piu
AR AD

Ms Sophia KAO Ching-chi, SBS, JP
STl e

Dr LAM Kin-wah, MH
MEEE

Mr Marthy LI Chak-kwan
FERKAE

Mr John LI Kwok-heem, MH
Rev PO Kam-cheong

S 37 2 AT

Rev Eric SO Shing-yit

BR K R AR

MrThomas TSANG Fuk-chuen
SR EE

Mr Herbert TSOI Hak-kong, BBS, JP
2 Ml A

Rt Rev Louis TSUI Tsan-sang
BREEEH

Dr Hayles WAI Heung-wah
s

Mr David WONG Tat-kee
EEREL

Ms Grace WONG Yuen-ling
B AL

MrWU Kwok-cheung, MH
FARITE SR A

Dr Alice YUK Tak-fun, JP
BEsEL

B EE/FR 2012-2013

199



AWMX TR

Yan Chai Hospital

CRERR

Chairman © MrEdwin CHENG Shing-lung, MH
£ SR S A
Ex-officio members © Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative
ERRE Bl E R BITHARS R R
Hospital Chief Executive
BEPriTH AR
Members © MrBaldwin CHENG Shing-fung
jo4=] Pl S
Mr CHENG Yan-kee, JP
BRAES A
Mr Clement FUNG Cheuk-nang
e R
Mr Alex LAN Khong-poh
ERERE
Mr Raymond LEUNG Cheong-ming, MH
REMRSTE
Mr Peter LO Siu-kit
BT
Mrs Susan SO CHAN Wai-hang
BREELL
Mr Alfred WONG Wai-kin
E=EREE
MrYAU Kam-ping, MH
ERERF Stk
Mrs YIMTSUI Yuk-shan
R EML L
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Membership of Regional Advisory Committees

BEAAZEEKE

Hong Kong Regional Advisory Committee

BEEEHEBHAHEES

Chairman

S

Ex-officio members
ERKE

Members
RE

Mr CHAN Bing-woon, SBS, JP
BRIF M S &

Hospital Authority Chief Executive or his representative

BRERRTRERSIERSK

Director of Health or his/her representative

BESFRIHRE
Mr AU Lap-sing
BASZRK SEAE

Mr Stephen Chan Chit-kwai, BBS, JP

PRI A4

Ms Ophelia CHAN, BBS
BRE#e 2t

Dr Eric CHIEN Ping

Mr JONG Koon-sang
AR E

Mr Alex KONG Chack-ho, MH
DEREAE

Dr LAU Chor Chiu, MH
ekl Lo

Mr Edwin LEUNG Chung-ching
2B E

Ms Helen LUI Wai-hing
BEMZT

Mr PANG Yuk-ling, SBS, JP
TEERE

Dr Jeffrey PONG Chiu-fai
BEFAIBEE A

Mr Ivan SZE Wing-hang
S b

MrTSANG Wing-wah
AL

Mr Lincoln TSO

B8 KAE

Prof Amy TSUI Bik-may
IREEHIR

Dr Paul YOUNG Tze-kong, JP
Bt

Prof Richard YUEN Man-fung
R e

MrYUNG Chi-ming, BBS, MH
HEALLE
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Kowloon Regional Advisory Committee
hEEHBAEZEES

Chairman © MrsYvonne LAW SHING Mo-han, JP
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LR E
MrWAN Yuet-cheung, MH, JP
N ivta s
Mr Luke WONG Sui-kwong
BRAEE
DrWONG Yee-him
=IAGRE

202 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



AWWVM S Kisgs

New Territories Regional Advisory Committee

HMABEHBHEES

Chairman

*E
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Membership of the Board of Trustees of the Hospital
Authority Provident Fund Scheme 2012-13
B EERABEITEETEEZEEENE 2012-13

Chairman
xE
Trustees
EREEE

Mr John LEE Luen-wai, BBS, JP
B ST A - BBS, P

Ms Nancy TSE Sau-ling, JP

HABI L - P

Mr Peter LO Chi-lik

BENTAE

Ms LAU Ka-shi, BBS

B2t - BBS

Mr Patrick MA Ching-hang, BBS, JP
BE®EE - BBS, P

Dr WONG Tak-cheung

EEFEAE

Mr Raymond LEUNG Ho-kwan, MH (up to 15.9.2012)
R E - MH(BIE2012F 9 15H)
Mr Barry NG Kwok-hing (from 16.9.2012)
[REELLE (201269 A16 HER)

Dr Gordon JAN Siu-kei (up to 15.9.2012)
BEREL (BZ2012F9A158)

Dr Ernest MA Hon-ming (from 16.9.2012)
BEREAE (FR2012F9A 16 BiR)
DrWONG Chi-keung

HLAE

Miss Janice TSE Siu-wa, JP

HNEL L - P

Mr Raymond LEE Wing-hung

Mr Alan Howard SMITH, JP

S TfmdkA - P
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Public Feedback Statistics
ZVb» m}b n'|'

Complaint / Appreciation Received (1.4.2012 - 31.3.2013)

Rk, EEBEHF (201248 1H-2013F3A310)

Public Complaints Committee

RNRRFEER
Nature of cases Number of appeal cases
EESk3=1 LHRBEREF
Medical services B8 BR 15 149
Staff attitude B 8 86 /E 32
Administrative procedure 1T 2 5 28
Others E At 10
Total number of appeal cases handled E & FiFEREH 219

Hospital Complaint / Feedback / Appreciation Statistics

BREGRBER BB

Complaint Feedback  Appreciation

Nature of complaint / feedback/ appreciation cases received received received
Rk BR/EBEEARMEE RFEF BER¥F HBEHT
Medical services & IR 75 1402 4,09 18,510
Staff attitude B B 86/E 544 2,693 8,187
Administrative procedure 172 7 444 2775 1,402
Overall performance 282 % 3R 174 2276 308
Others E At 77 935 11,115
Total number of hospital complaint / feedback / appreciation 2,641 12,775 39,522
BB BEREEAK

GOPC* Complaint / Feedback / Appreciation Statistics

LENMDDRS S BREERE

Complaint Feedback  Appreciation

Nature of complaint / feedback/ appreciation cases received received received
Rk BR/EBEARMEE RFETF BEREF HBEHT
Medical services 28 & BR 15 73 285 1916
Staff attitude B S RE/E 94 253 1435
Administrative procedure 172 [+ 46 392 117
Overall performance 282 % 3R 12 92 38
Others E A, 10 32 503
Total number of complaint / feedback / appreciation received by GOPC 235 1,054 4,009

LENMROHERH BREBRAR

* General outpatient clinics
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Statistics of the Controlling Officer's Report
EHRIABHRERITHT

The Hospital Authority generally achieved its performance targets in 2012-13.  BE&REER 2012-13 FEMN TIEXRREZABMELER
The volume of patient care activities across the full range of services in 2012-13 201213 FEFFAMBEE A B E 2011-12 FEIE o
is comparable to the level in 2011-12.

The key statistics of the Controlling Officer's Report used by the Governmentto  2011-12 % 2012-13 FEBRA AN EEER ERRRIRNEH
measure the Authority's performance in 2011-12 and 2012-13 were: ABREETEFHFAETOT ¢

2011-12 2012-13
()  No. of hospital beds (as of end March) Bl EKE B (= A ENETF)
General (acute and convalescence) il (2UE RERIE) 20,754 20,845
Infirmary &} 2,041 2,041
Mentally ill iR} 3,607 3,607
Mentally Handicapped £ FE#} 660 660
Total BT 27,062 27,153

(I) Delivery of services FR#2 fi
in-patient services 15z IR 7%
no. of discharges & deaths fEFTiE A Hift AR KR I T A2

general (acute and convalescence) EiRR} (SfE K FEIE) 984,495 1,005,918
infirmary &R} 3435 3,364
mentally il #5175} 16,011 17,155
mentally handicapped & E#} 385 568
overall 248 1,004,326 1,027,005
no. of patient days & A £t AR
general (acute and convalescence) E AR} (2fF & FEIE) 5,492,158 5,605,576
infirmary &R} 506,365 504,845
mentally ill #19% 1,007,619 979,880
mentally handicapped & E#} 211,613 207,909
overall 248 7,217,755 7,298,210
bed occupancy rate KT A E
general (acute and convalescence) E AR} (2fF R EE) 84% 85%
infirmary BE& R} 88% 86%
mentally ill #19% 77% 75%
mentally handicapped & E#} 88% 87%
overall #88 83% 84%
average length of stay (days) * ¥k (B ) *
general (acute and convalescence) EiBR} (SfF R EE) 56 56
infirmary &R} 121 128
mentally ill #18 65 63
mentally handicapped & E#} 654 838
overall 248 7.2 7.5
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2011-12 2012-13
ambulatory diagnostic & therapeutic services A B3 B & 6 B IR %
day patient B EERHEA
no. of discharges & deaths HBT AR RIET AL 496,640 516,127
no. of day patients as % of total in-patient & day patient discharges and deaths 33% 33%
B fElm AME R & B R AR AR RIE T ABE 5 %
accident & emergency services =i = R
no. of attendance & AR 2,241,176 2,253,310
out-patient services P92 IR
no. of specialist outpatient (clinical) attendances ** BRI (&R ) L2 B AR * 6,731,155 6,885,455
no. of primary care attendances *** B & BB 2 AKX 5,599,191 5,911,304
no. of general outpatient attendances EREIFTZHZ AR 5,316,486 5,633,407
no. of family medicine specialist clinic attendances RKEEZERIZPABEZ AR 282,705 277,897
rehabilitation & outreach services FFE R SMNERH
no. of home visits by community nurses 4 Bz -8R ah X # 838,896 843,144
psychiatric services fERHR S
no. of psychiatric outreach attendances ¥ A5 RN BRI AR 220,550 238,796
no. of psychiatric day hospital attendances #5#% B & st AR 220,532 219,069
no. of psychogeriatric outreach attendances # %2 A S8 RIIMNE BRI A X 95,446 96,437
geriatric services Z ARHRTS
no. of outreach attendances # X 7MN& i AR 626,381 620,068
no. of older persons assessed for infirmary care service 1,518 1,723
EXBEERBIZOHEE AH
no. of geriatric day hospital attendances **** 2 A%} H fil 8 gt a2 AR 142,615 139,585
no. of Visiting Medical Officer attendances # X B2 & £ 6 AR 109,850 111,529
no. of allied health out-patient attendances ZE & (PI12) BL AR 2,150,405 2,268,187
() Quality of services FRIEE X
no. of hospital deaths per 1000 population A &F AR ATEEFRIET AZA 33 32
unplanned readmission rate within 28 days for general in-patients 10.4% 10.2%
T REHMERT R AL 28 RIAAREETEL B AR &
Accident and Emergency (A&E) services =E = iR 75
9% of A&E patients within the target waiting time:
KR EHREEAEENSERANE X
Triage | (critical cases - 0 minutes) & | $85] (f&751H%E —o0 H &) 100 100
Triage Il (emergency cases - 15 minutes) & 11 $25l (B2 EZR —15 96 ) 98 97
Triage lll (urgent cases - 30 minutes) & Il $5 (R 2B —30 H4& ) 91 84

specialist outpatient services ERIFI2 R

median waiting time for first appointment at specialist clinics t
BRI BT RO HE SR (RS R P (i 8

first priority patients & —E%BZHA

second priority patients 2 —BEFZRA

<1 week < —2 57

5 weeks 71 2 ]

<1 week < —EHj
5 weeks TEH

R fats
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2011-12 2012-13
(IV) Cost of Services fR# 4
Cost distribution 4<% #
cost distribution by service types(%) AR BIFT (A D)
inpatient £t 55.3% 54.8%
ambulatory & outreach B fdl RIMNg 44.7% 452%
cost by service types per 1000 population (popn) (Sm) BF ABREKA (BET)
inpatient £ 32 34
ambulatory & outreach B &HMNzE 26 238
cost of services for persons aged 65 or above 65 5E A AR
share of cost of services (%) Fifhtb & (B t) 454% 45.5%
cost of services per 1000 population ($m) BT ARRFSKA (B & L) 19.7 20.6
Unit costs B4
Inpatient Services 1¥pz fR7%
cost per inpatient discharged ($) &4 Bt m AKX (JT)
general (acute and convalescence) EiBE (ZAE & EIE) 20,010 21,140
infirmary &&E R 186,360 204,200
mentally il fE1$% 121,100 122,570
mentally handicapped & FE#} 652,830 445,090
cost per patient day ($) & B{EBEA A (7T)
general (acute and convalescence) el (RJE MEE) 3,950 4,180
infirmary &R 1,270 1,360
mentally il fE1$%E 1,930 2,150
mentally handicapped & FZ %} 1,190 1,220
Ambulatory & Outreach Services H [5 % SN R
cost per accident & emergency attendance ($) SIEZEBEZRKA (JT) 875 935
cost per specialist outpatient attendance (5) ERIFIZBIREKA (7T) 985 1,050
cost per general outpatient attendance ($) E@EIPFIZ & XA (JT) 335 360
cost per family medicine specialist clinic attendance ($) 950 975
REBSHERZERDERAE (T)
cost per outreach visit by community nurse ($) #LER&E T & RINRIRF KA (7T) 385 425
cost per psychiatric outreach attendance ($) #5t8 RN BRI & IRBA (JT) 1,210 1,350
cost per geriatric day hospital attendance ($) Z AR A BB G RZIERA (7T) 1,620 1,730
Waivers ~ B % sXEH ~
% of Comprehensive Social Security Assistance (CSSA) waiver (%) 19.1 203
FEtgRERD (GER) BReREa O
% of non-CSSA waiver (%) FE4RER S KB B DL 39 42
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Notes:

*%

AKXX¥

Derived by dividing the sum of length of stay of inpatient by the
corresponding number of inpatient discharged/treated.

Number of specialist outpatient (SOP) attendances include attendances
from nurse clinic in SOP setting.

Number of primary care attendances comprises of the number of
general outpatient (GOP) attendances and family medicine specialist
clinic attendances. GOP attendances include nurse clinic attendances.
As part of the healthcare reform initiatives, the Hospital Authority has
been implementing a number of pilot projects, such as chronic disease
management programmes, to enhance primary care services. Starting
from 2011-12, these programmes have been implemented on an on-
going basis. The throughput and cost of such services are reflected in the
relevant indicators.

No. of geriatric day hospital attendances under Integrated Discharge
Support Program are excluded.

Refers to the standardised mortality rate covering all deaths in HA
hospitals. This is derived by applying the age-specific mortality rate in HA
in a particular year to a‘standard’ population.

Refers to median waiting time of major clinical specialties which
include Ear, Nose and Throat, Gynaecology, Medicine, Ophthalmology,
Orthopaedics & Traumatology, Paediatrics and Adolescent Medicine,
Psychiatry and Surgery.

Refers to the amount waived as percentage to total charge.

*¥

KHKK

FRAERBTIR A M B i P A SRR LARE S A (2 B s A B,
ZOBBRABGHE -

ERPMP (RK) 2R AR BIEERPIDE L 2K
BAR °
AEBERDRARBREEENMMIDHZ ARRKE
BESMZARD AR - BBEMPIZHRZ AR EE
TRRALDAR - BRAaBERETR - BERETS
RAEEMBEEEFERY - g RRER
Bl o R2011-12FE R - BLEFBIISERTT - AR
TH)BRIE B AN ANEARRAE 1R AR H 2K -

TEERERALRGE RS THZAN ARE
Bt AR -

BEBERE TERMEMANILT ABRNRELT
X FRBFRBBERKE —FERFROBENILT
T EARMEE] AOMaTE LR
EEABEAEN2RESGE - B AR B
BEREIGH - RMRFLFER - BRI
E D ERlve g

BRRSEEARENE DL -
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Statistics on Number of Beds, Inpatient, Accident &

Emergency and Outpatient Services in 2012-13
WREE - ERRTE - SERKERPIZ RS

Inpatient Family
Total IP Average Medicine  Total Allied
No. of beds &DP Inpatient Length of Total SOP Specialist Health
(asatend  Discharges  Occupancy Stay attendances Clinic  OQutpatient General
March2013)  and Deaths Rate (days)  Total A&E (clinical) attendances attendances  Outpatient
BREE  fRRAM (%) HATH  attendances O FEEEZ ERER attendances
Institution (013F  FALRER  BREAZ R EE SEZE BRBAR NP MRERY  EENMY
K 3AE) Ry (%) (R®)  BRBAR () KPAR AR KBAR
Hong Kong East Cluster SR &k HA
Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok 240 347 795 2197 125
EHAERERR
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital 1633 136,734 828 50 155,156 547471 58,190 118,121 380,248
RELEXABITZER
Ruttonjee &Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals 633 25721 816 66 82,799 125,015 10,948 92573 138,740
BRaRHERER
St John Hospital &Mz 87 3,107 616 46 10975 67 6,579 33,056
Tung Wah Eastern Hospital RE & 278 8461 823 133 103,228 27353 26,117
Wong Chuk Hang Hospital ET1 85 160 190 938 2698
Sub-total /it 3,031 174,560 82.7 6.8 248,930 775,781 69,138 244,751 578,161
Hong Kong West Cluster & SE &k E A
Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital 130 3035 494 80 19,187 27325
AORREAERAREER
TWGHs Fung Yiu King Hospital 272 3,182 704 191 595 375
RE-REEHER
Grantham Hospital B %8k 37N 13322 69.2 112 36,224 2970
MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre 10 1208 66.0 219 338 2695
Queen Mary Hospital EEE 1698 134,907 769 45 132,564 690,407 21,105 149,081 335,258
Tung Wah Hospital RE B 550 24655 80.0 139 45,005 5591 32,735
Tsan Yuk Hospital €5 Bl 3 196 21232 5018
Sub-total /it 3,135 180,505 74.2 6.3 132,564 812,988 21,105 193,055 367,993
Kowloon Central Cluster /13 &4
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital 34 8,631 847 161 11464 10976 45432
ERRYER
Hong Kong Eye Hospital EABRRIER 45 8427 537 4] 224919 18,660
Kowloon Hospital NEEER 1335 16,136 836 2.2 84,137 132,863
Queen Elizabeth Hospital I 15 1843 169,652 908 51 206214 688,884 6497 223020 516017
Rehabaid Centre BRER AR L 168 2927
Sub-total /it 3,547 202,846 87.2 8.2 206,214 1,009,572 6,497 408,446 561,449
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Inpatient Family
Total IP Average Medicine  Total Allied
No. of beds &DP Inpatient Length of Total SOP Specialist Health
(asatend  Discharges  Occupancy Stay attendances Clinic  Outpatient General
March2013)  and Deaths Rate (days)  Total A&E (clinical) attendances attendances  Outpatient
BREE  fARKAM (%) WATH  attendances ENMY FERZ EREE  attendances
Institution (3%  FALRER  BREAZ Rk SEZE BRPAR NP MRERY  EENMY
He 3AE) RTAH (%) (R®)  BRBAR (%) KPAR AR KBAR
Kowloon East Cluster NEER B %A
Haven of Hope Hospital BE & 45 6,077 866 24 - 9470 - 4,629
Tseung Kwan O Hospital BERER 543 48153 %.1 44 132059 209,326 251 97510 297828
United Christian Hospital 2214 2t 1403 112918 819 45 183,774 527135 53,003 214659 569,520
Sub-total /i 2,371 167,148 85.9 54 315,833 745,931 53,254 316,798 867,348
Kowloon West Cluster 7LEEF B 48
Caritas Medical Centre E & 1,183 54643 856 72 139,820 351,927 732 69,628 268,555
Kwai Chung Hospital &2k 920 4,089 76.7 719 - 211,209 - 31,077
Kwong Wah Hospital BEZ 1,206 95,147 755 42 142120 356,509 2489 157438 209,726
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital E& &k 236 10,290 645 79 - 66,048 702 27868 415,159
Princess Margaret Hospital #3224k 1731 138411 9538 52 155,381 417914 10332 107,362 423410
TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital 511 7,705 900 238 - - - 853
RE=LELIIER
Yan Chai Hospital {Z /B0 800 52427 775 44 142,805 207,623 2,040 78,758 265,345
Sub-total /i 6,587 362,712 83.1 6.7 580,126 1,611,830 16,295 472,984 1,582,195
New Territories East Cluster
FRREREHE
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital 563 53,005 814 40 136,101 26647 5035 96,628 225,056
EERAYRBITRRR
Bradbury Hospice A EEZEH 2% 676 926 131 - 2 - 923
Cheshire Home, Shatin 2 B& £ &R 304 199 728 4301 - - - 840
North District Hospital 1t &F 599 38223 925 52 115,764 173,500 6,083 68,640 248659
Prince of Wales Hospital BB 5 2 1478 146,551 86.2 48 157,719 664458 48182 169,758 436,484
Shatin Hospital 2 H &P 553 9256 882 189 - 500 - 1,185
Tai Po Hospital A% 992 9902 815 248 - 379 - 353
Sub-total /i 4,515 257,812 84.8 7.2 409,584 1,065,505 59,300 338,327 910,199
New Territories West Cluster
bigiit
Castle Peak Hospital & L EH 1,156 2749 731 1445 - 137414 - 21442
Pok Oi Hospital % & 527 37554 905 68 131,188 88,261 32,752 55,99
Siu Lam Hospital MEE 500 294 %6 3815
Tuen Mun Hospital FHFIE R 1,784 156,952 %.1 88 228871 638,173 19,556 216,388 766,062
Sub-total /it 3,967 197,549 88.4 122 360,059 863,848 52,308 293,826 766,062
GRAND TOTAL #zt 27,153 1,543,132 84.0 15 2,253,310 6,885,455 277,897 2,268,187 5,633,407
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Notes:

Rehabaid Centre and Hong Kong Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service
are Hospital Authority institutions with specific functions but no hospital
beds.

2. The number of beds as at end March 2013 is based on the Annual Survey
on Hospital Beds in Public Hospitals, 2012-13.

3. The outpatient attendances for different clinics are grouped under
respective hospital management.

4. Specialist outpatient (SOP) attendances (clinical) include attendances
from nurse clinic in SOP setting.

5. General outpatient (GOP) attendances include attendances from nurse
clinic in GOP setting and attendances in related healthcare reform
initiative programmes in primary care.

6. Total Allied Health Outpatient attendances exclude follow-up
consultations provided by the Medical Social Service Department and
joint clinic consultations provided by the Optometry & Orthoptics
Department with doctors.

7. Data prepared in July 2013

Abbreviations:

IP— Inpatient

DP — Day Patient

A&E — Accident & Emergency
SOP — Specialist Outpatient
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Statistics on Community and Rehabilitation Services in 2012-13
2012- 13 FEHERBEEREB T

Rehabilitation

Community day & Geriatric  Psychiatric
Psycho-  Community Visiting Allied palliative day day
Community  Community geriatric Geriatric Medical Health care day hospital hospital
Nursing  Psychiatric Service’  Assessment Officer attendances** attendances attendances*** attendances
Service* Service’ ZA Service® attendances™ HEEH  BERFE EAN i
Institution e Ban BEN HEEA BB BERD BEAH AERRE AEER
Hi EERK LERE e FERES  DERE” AR® BREBRIAR  RBAR KPAR
Hong Kong East Cluster A& RE R HE
Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok - - - - - 42
Bl ptRERR
Pamela Youde Nethersole Fastern Hospital 94219 27,152 10870 - - 760 367 16,193 28247
RRLEXABITZER
Ruttonjee &Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals - - - 122676 21,553 1835 4990 17307
BHRRBERER
St John Hospital &M &P 454 - - - - 2
Tung Wah Eastern Hospital RE R - - - - - 59 30743
Wong Chuk Hang Hospital BT 85 - - - - - 2 - 2157
Sub-total /it 98,761 27,152 10,870 122,676 21,553 2,700 36,100 35,657 28,247
Hong Kong West Cluster & BFE &Ik & 4A
Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital - - - - - 4
AOBBELRXARERR
TWGHs Fung Yiu King Hospital RZ =56 - - - 38711 10035 1539 - 5448
ZHER
Grantham Hospital B 25/ - - - - - 250 4852
Maclehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre - - - - - 130 12,760
EREERR
Queen Mary Hospital BEZ 53304 19372 13460 - - 77 - - 18,680
Tung Wah Hospital RE & - - - - - 169 7,19 6,151
Sub-total /it 53,304 19,372 13,460 38,711 10,035 2,863 24,808 11,599 18,680
Kowloon Central Cluster fLEEH &4
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital - - - - - 161 2,107
B
Kowloon Hospital 11525 67,380 14,891 8,996 37,943 5400 1,254 878 2409 10723
Queen Elizabeth Hospital (7 150 - - - 31,057 6,645 1620 - 10523
Rehabaid Centre & RE R &R 1 - - - - - 883
Sub-total /it 67,380 14,891 8,996 69,000 12,045 3,918 2,985 12,932 10,723
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Rehabilitation

Community day & Geriatric  Psychiatric
Psycho-  Community Visiting Allied palliative day day
Community  Community geriatric Geriatric Medical Health care day hospital hospital
Nursing  Psychiatric Service'  Assessment Officer attendances** attendances attendances*** attendances
Service* Service’ ZA Service® attendances™ HESR  BERSE EAR Ran
Institution B Ban BaR HEEA HHBE BRRY BERE AEER AEER
e BERK HERY R FeRBe  DERE” AR* BEBRBAR RBARw KBAR
Kowloon East Cluster NEER B %A
Haven of Hope Hospital EE & 30013 - - 6,705 1,589 428 1,359 4956
Tsang Kwan O Hospital B EE - - - - - 150
United Christian Hospital 2214 2t 131,739 25974 9949 35,042 8830 1,359 2431 20,500 30448
Sub-total /i 161,752 25,974 9,949 41,747 10,419 1,937 3,790 25,456 30,448
Kowloon West Cluster fiEEF B4
Caritas Medical Centre B3% Bkt 81460 - - 39,59 4314 144 1346 13383
Kwai Chung Hospital 2 %0 - 62,311 25,502 - - 2669 - - 65820
Kwong Wah Hospital EZZ 37,729 - - 41951 8,773 977 - 7,848
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital & &k 46,935 - - 15,624 - 160 1,046
Princess Margaret Hospital %5578 85,712 - - 39,202 5939 998 1373 13633
TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital - - - - - 7l - 7892
RE-REAIER
Yan Chai Hospital (=75 - - - 39577 6,272 1) - 463
Sub-total /it 251,836 62,311 25,502 175,950 25,298 5,261 3,765 46,919 65,820
New Territories East Cluster
FRREBREE
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital 35730 - 1024 28492 7,306 2453 209 11,018 9677
RERMPRBIZER
Bradbury Hospice BB BEEH - - - - - 53 417
Cheshire Home, Shatin ) B £ & - - - - - 7
North District Hospital St &k 35621 6,671 7662 29,6% 9010 3364 254 9229 11,520
Prince of Wales Hospital LA £ 2 54866 - - 21976 8,220 4,275
Shatin Hospital > &% - 19,648 5388 - - 158 5674 14,020 16,642
Tai Po Hospital A& - 5,075 235 - - 10 - - 7,808
Sub-total /i 126,217 31,394 14,809 80,162 24,536 10,320 6,554 34,267 45,647
New Territories West Cluster
FRABRHE
Castle Peak Hospital 1L - 57,702 12,851 - - 572 - - 14067
Pok Oi Hospital % Efx - - - 2,257 - 453
Tuen Mun Hospital 5 &P 83,8%4 - - 91,288 7643 3826 2651 14,628 5437
Sub-total /)it 83,894 57,702 12,851 93,545 7,643 4,851 2,651 14,628 19,504
GRAND TOTAL %3t 843,144 238,796 96,437 621,791 111,529 31,850 80,653 181,458 219,069
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*%

Note:

For Community Nursing Service, the activity refers to number of home
visits made.

For Community Psychiatric Service and Psychogeriatric Service, the
activity refers to total number of outreach attendances and home visits.
The activity of Community Psychiatric Service also includes Recovery
Support Program, Personalized Care Program for patients with Severe
Mental lllness (SMI) and services provided by Intensive Care Team, while
the activity of Psychogeriatric Service also includes consultation-liaison
attendances.

For Community Geriatric Assessment Service, the activity refers to total
number of outreach attendances and infirmary care service assessments
performed.

Visiting Medical Officer attendances refer to the services provided to
elderly persons living in Resident Care Homes for the Elderly under the
Visiting Medical Officers Scheme introduced in 2003-04.

Community Allied Health attendances exclude follow-up consultations
provided by the Medical Social Service Department.

Geriatric day hospital attendances include attendances from Integrated
Discharge Support Program (IDSP).

The activity performed in different centers/teams are grouped under
respective hospital management.

++

*¥
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Hppendix 11(a) ms 1

Manpower Position - by Cluster and Institution

AFRN - RERREED R

No. of Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Staff (as at 31.3.2013)*
ZR2BAEHAE (2013F3 A31 AHF)*

Institution Medical Nursing Allied Health Others Total
W BE BE R Hity st
Hong Kong East Cluster & 5 5 B8 Br B 48 595.28 2348.17 716.72 3565.60 7225.77
Cheshire Home, Chung Hom Kok &) Az K& & 2.00 55.00 10.00 113.00 180.00
HKTuberculosis, Chest & Heart Diseases Association 8.00 8.00
BB OR R ORGE
Hong Kong East Cluster Office /4 & R Bt A £ & 6891 12.00 517.10 598.01
Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital 465.05 1527.73 470.20 1820.50 428348
RIELBRABIT R
Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospitals 2206 K& BB ER B4 Fr 81.95 43263 151.62 628.00 1294.20
St. John Hospital &N gt 5.31 3298 8.00 67.00 113.29
Tung Wah Eastern Hospital SRE Rt 38.97 181.66 60.90 298.00 579.53
Wong Chuk Hang Hospital &= 1751865 2.00 49.26 4.00 114.00 169.26
Hong Kong West Cluster 7 & 78 2 F Bt 48 653.06 2600.12 826.15 3269.56 7348.89
Duchess of Kent Children's Hospital K AIRIBEABRIARE 10.00 62.85 36.50 116.00 22535

B2

= 713
Grantham Hospital & &3t 50 27.00 21347 50.00 254.00 544.47
Hong Kong West Cluster Office 7 & Fa 88 it 483 52 1.00 1.00
Maclehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre 2832518 Bzbr 121 33.85 29.00 77.00 141.06
Queen Mary Hospital 35 & 562.64 1894.89 611.65 2301.56 5370.74
TWGHs Fung Yiu King Hospital B = /% Zeai & Bt 16.00 79.54 24.00 144,00 263.54
Tung Wah Hospital FRZE & 36.21 31552 75.00 376.00 802.73
Kowloon Central Cluster }1.3E 7 && B B 48 708.90 3069.32 940.12 4180.12 8898.46
HK Red Cross Blood Transfusion Service 4.00 74.63 66.00 227.54 372.17

BBATTERMARE L
Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital & #2(E b 14.00 144.00 36.00 176.40 37040
Hong Kong Eye Hospital &/&BREH 2Bt 37.20 69.30 18.00 153.36 277.86
Kowloon Central Cluster Office JLAEH BB B A8 ¥ = 52 1.00 74.00 75.00
Kowloon Hospital /Lg% 64.53 770.50 17512 896.72 1906.87
Queen Elizabeth Hospital R FIAMA%E T 588.17 2010.89 632.00 2639.10 5870.16
Rehabaid Centre R EEZE R R &R O 13.00 13.00 26.00
Kowloon East Cluster }1.58 5 &8 B B 48 632.18 2313.12 645.11 2893.05 6483.46
Haven of Hope Hospital & &b 20.28 248.07 49.88 337.36 655.59
Kowloon East Cluster Office JLAEER BB B A8 % = 52 5.00 5.00
Tseung Kwan O Hospital 1 3R &R 145.59 555.11 157.04 630.82 1488.56
United Christian Hospital & 244 2 466.31 1509.94 438.19 1919.87 4334.31
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No. of Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Staff (as at 31.3.2013)*
ZR2BMAEHE (201353 A31 BEF)*

Institution Medical Nursing Allied Health Others Total
B BR = HRER Hith it
Kowloon West Cluster J1.3E 7 &8 bt i 49 1,307.11 5,087.60 1,359.39 6,321.81 14,075.91
Caritas Medical Centre B B 241.99 772.01 20847 1,005.49 2,227.96
Kowloon West Cluster Office JL3EFa BB Bk 483 £ 52 3.00 4.00 3.00 258.36 268.36
Kwai Chung Hospital 258 %kt 67.51 567.91 102.00 544.74 1,282.16
Kwong Wah Hospital BEZEE&f 323.08 1,15847 303.52 1,364.73 3,149.80
North Lantau Hospital 1t AU L 5§55 11.00 13.00 4.00 35.00 63.00
Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital ZE&HE&fx 69.97 254.12 79.59 317.65 721.33
Princess Margaret Hospital #5522 28 Fr 398.91 1,479.61 454,49 1,671.67 4,004.68
TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital 52 =Bt & Kl &F 2421 236.78 42.50 293.11 596.60
Yan Chai Hospital {Z /2 %56z 167.44 601.70 161.82 831.06 1,762.02
New Territories East Cluster %757 5 & P i 48 940.24 3,523.54 999.36 4,633.18 10,096.32
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital 144.86 534.62 179.36 671.00 1,529.84
MBI & AT K

Bradbury Hospice B &2 E&HH ) 402 24.00 5.00 24.00 57.02
Cheshire Home, Shatin Y HZ& C#E &R 2.00 7832 8.00 129.00 217.32
New Territories East Cluster Office #7525 BBk 483 £ 52 2.00 4.00 2.00 44443 45243
North District Hospital it [& &z 169.64 619.92 163.00 720.00 1,672.56
Prince of Wales Hospital B(F8 &8 T &b 533.12 1,615.08 515.00 1,807.75 4,470.95
Shatin Hospital > H & 41.62 307.52 73.00 388.00 810.14
Tai Po Hospital A& 43.00 340.08 54.00 449.00 886.08
New Territories West Cluster %757 75 & i i 48 697.46 2,834.39 752.17 4,025.38 8,309.40
Castle Peak Hospital & LI 2&Ft 7342 561.84 87.00 602.53 1,324.79
New Territories West Cluster Office ¥7 5% Fa B8 bk 483 = 52 79.00 79.00
Pok Oi Hospital 18 & &kt 104.33 376.72 110.00 542.00 1,133.05
Siu Lam Hospital /JM&E &z 3.00 12737 2.00 279.00 411.37
Tuen Mun Hospital #.PI &Rz 516.71 1,768.46 553.17 2,522.85 5361.19
Total #& 5+ 5,534.23 21,776.26 6,239.02 28,888.70 62,438.21

* This figure excludes 1774.98 staff in the Hospital Authority Head Office. 3 EHFTTEEEERBINEEN 177498 B8 -
Manpower on full-time equivalent (FTE) basis includes all full-time & part- AFRIZRAZBAE G  BEBERMAE BN

time staff in HA's workforce i.e. permanent, contract and temporary. BOEE  AORGREE -
porary



Hppendix 116) ez v

Manpower Position - by Staff Group

AFRR — BB EE B 7 8]

No. of Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Staff 2008-09 - 2012-13 *

SEEBASHE*
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Medical &5
Consultant Eafs & 5634 590.1 630.5 699.3 7292
Senior Medical Officer/Associate Consultant 1,172.9 1,241.5 1,295.5 1,504.3 1,639.1
SIS L=k
Medical Officer/Resident(excluding Visiting Medical Officer) 3,1105 31474 3,109.8 2,945.1 2,875.1
BaE BRBE(TRIEIHEE)
Visiting Medical Officer B35 %8 16.3 15.6 16.1 16.2 16.2
Intern BT BB B4 292.0 277.0 280.0 275.0 280.0
Senior Dental Officer/Dental Officer 55 6.3 53 7.0 6.3
SRR TR
Medical Total: 5,160.5 5,277.9 5,337.2 5,446.9 5,545.9
ERABAS:
Nursing E2E
Senior Nursing Officer and above = #& - RsIA 83.0 81.0 81.0 127.0 156.4
Department Operations Manager ZBPTEEALIE 158.0 163.0 163.0 168.0 176.0
General ZEF} -
Ward Manager/Nurse Specialist/Nursing Officer/ 3,0384 3,161.6 3,283.1 3,5255 3,759.6
Advanced Practice Nurse
REHIEERlEL IR B RERM
Registered Nurse i+ 11,478.1 11,780.1 11,971.3 12,2933 12,7220
Enrolled Nurse E&i# 1 23754 2,1994 2,198.7 2,289.8 23725
Midwife/Others BhEE T, Efth 353 286 246 228 192
Student Nurse/Pupil Nurse/Temporary Undergraduate 397.8 487.0 406.1 447.0 436.9
Nursing student
AfETSEE B ETRE EEBEL
Psychiatric #& 77} -
Ward Manager/Nurse Specialist/Nursing Officer/ 3977 4153 4363 4934 5105
Advanced Practice Nurse
RELIEERlEL LR B RERM
Registered Nurse i+ 1,061.5 1,067.5 1,058.8 1,024.8 1,085.2
Enrolled Nurse E&i# 1 4964 4738 473.0 508.9 578.0
Student Nurse/Pupil Nurse sEfli# -84 IR easa s 0.0 9.0 6.0 0.0 0.0
Nursing Total: 19,521.6 19,866.3 20,101.8 20,900.6 21,816.3

BEASM
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hoperdi 1106) ez 10

No. of Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Staff 2008-09 - 2012-13 *

ZEEZBABHAE*
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

Allied Health SR &
Audiology Technician 52 2517 & 9.0 9.0 90 7.0 7.0
Clinical Psychologist E&R/UIBE R 920 923 100.3 1103 134.0
Dietitian & &R0 85.7 92.2 919 106.1 117.7
Dispenser Bt 428 919.0 949.0 971.0 996.6 1,055.1
Medical Technologist/Medical Laboratory Technician 1,106.1 1,148.0 1,175.7 12212 1,270.2
BIsLERRD,BI5tRE
Mould Technologist/Mould Laboratory Technician 270 27.0 27.0 270 270
HEERERIN, WEERERIME
Optometrist 12 YAl 29.0 320 420 60.0 61.0
Orthoptist 1% & %5 IE A 120 120 14.0 13.0 144
Occupational Therapist B3 6 2 AD 498.6 531.6 572.6 613.1 672.8
Pharmacist Z&ZIAD 3537 375.7 391.7 436.7 487.6
Physicist #1322 55.0 56.0 580 61.0 68.0
Physiotherapist #7324 &AM 729.2 755.0 7749 8136 845.6
Podiatrist & /A &AD 222 24.0 26.8 314 35.2
Prosthetist-Orthotist Z A& AT 100.2 107.0 105.0 116.0 123.0
Diagnostic Radiographer/Radiation Therapist 869.7 898.0 906.7 924.6 947.2
HRETR, TR ET A AT
Scientific Officer (Medical) BH2F 1E (87%) 64.6 65.6 66.9 70.9 75.8
Speech Therapist = :&/a &AM 58.0 61.0 58.5 685 76.5
Medical Social Worker B %+t T 198.0 2100 2239 265.0 2819
Dental Technician 7 BHk T & 20 20 20 20 20
Allied Health Total: 5,231.1 5,447.4 5,617.8 5,944 6,302.0
ERBRASEG:
Care-related Support Staff EE X &
Health Care Assistant & 5z RR 5 Bh 2 3,465.0 3,283.0 3,087.0 2,878.0 2,630.0
Ward Attendant % /% BRT5 & 599.0 537.0 4780 400.0 342.0
General Services Assistant/Technical Services Assistant 4,265.9 51332 5661.2 71108 8,076.3

(Care-related)/Theatre Technical Assistant/Patient

Care Assistant
IERISBNIR, B AR A B IR (FER)

FRr = BN, ABRFS B
Care-related Support Staff Total: 8,329.9 8,953.2 9,226.2 10,388.8 11,048.3
EETEASHELT
Direct Patient Care Total: 38,243.1 39,544.9 40,283.0 42,680.2 44,712.5
BB AEEAFES
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AFFM‘X Wb) meg e

No. of Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Staff 2008-09 - 2012-13 *

ZSE2BASHKE*

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
Others E At
Chief Executive/Director/Deputy Director/Head 7.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 7.0
THAEE, RERIRE &
Cluster Chief Executive/Hospital Chief Executive 270 270 27.0 270 26.0
BIruLeE BT IR R
Chief Manager/Senior Manager/Executive Manager/ 86.6 87.6 86.6 89.6 92.0

General Manager

BITHUEIR S A TEAE /FTIBUC R /1A 38

Other Professionals/Administrator, System Manager, 1,213.7 1,407 .4 1,521.8 1,744.9 1,983.9
Analyst Programmer etc

HthEE 1THAR » ZHEE  ZHERFOMREETS

Other Supporting Staff - Clerical, Secretarial, Workman, 16,3339 16,6389 16,593.7 16,679.0 17,391.8

Artisan, Property Attendant etc
HihFWAE-—XE -ME - ITA BRI EXEEES

Non-direct Patient Care Total: 17,668.2 18,167.9 18,235.1 18,547.6 19,500.7
FEZFAEEAFL
HA Total: 55,911.3 57,712.8 58,518.1 61,227.8 64,213.2
BERAFE:
Note: it
* Manpower on full-time equivalent (FTE) includes all full-time & part-time ~ * [ZERZ2BAE | BREEERMAESBEZRNERE
staff in HA's workforce i.e. permanent, contract and temporary. BRREERIE -
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AWMX 1) mieg 100

Resource Utilisation for 2012-13

2012-13 FEEREHA

Recurrent Expenditure

for2012-13

($Mn)

Clusters 2012-13 FERERX
B4 (B8’
Hong Kong East Cluster & & 5 BB B 48 4777
Hong Kong West Cluster 7 & 7 & B B 48 5204
Kowloon Central Cluster /138 % &8 BB 48 5,940
Kowloon East Cluster J1.5E 52 28 P Bt 48 4,353
Kowloon West Cluster J15€ 75 22 B B 48 9,531
New Territories East Cluster ¥7 5% 5 BB bt 4 7,051
New Territories West Cluster 757 75 g8 B B 48 5471
Hospital Authority Head Office and Others "' B2B & 1 = 4 i 25 2 B 09 1,721
Total #&t 44,048

Note:

Others include resources for hospital services (e.g. intern) and corporate
programmes (e.g. insurance premium, legal costs / claims and information
technology / information systems services, etc) and others.

e
[Etie] SIEARBRRR (MEEEE) - #BEE (ORR
B ARBA/ RERENNE BNRRRES) REM
EYERGER o
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WAV\OF@M}\X Wb) BT 8% 12.0)

Hospital Authority Training and Development Expenditure

BhEERBEEIIRERERX

Training and

Development

Expenditure for
2012-13 ™"

Cluster FIRBRAX
] 2012-13"
Hong Kong East Cluster & & 5 BB B 48 $6,978,047
Hong Kong West Cluster 7 & 75 B e Bt 48 $7,828,073
Kowloon Central Cluster J1.88 & Bt 48 $6,915,712
Kowloon East Cluster J1.32 5 & B i 4 $2,951,895
Kowloon West Cluster J1. g 75 2& e B 48 $8,058/418
New Territories East Cluster % 57 5% %&b Bh $9,135,926
New Territories West Cluster %757 74 28 Bk 48 $6,552,110
Hospital Authority Head Office B85 & 12 R 8 J =5 $68,338,021 "ot 2
Total # 5t $116,758,202

Note: i

1. Expenditure in providing training and development for HA workforce 1. AEERBERMUMEHIIREENHEY 0FE28 g

with items including course/conference fees, passages and travel,
scholarships, subsistence allowances, teaching aids and devices,
publications, trainer fees, refund of examination fee and other relevant
charges.

2. A number of corporate-wide training programmes and initiatives are 2.

centrally coordinated by Hospital Authority Head Office.
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Five-Year Financial Highlights
BERAFHUHEE

Financial Results (for the Year ended 31 March)
BBER (BEZ8F3H3108)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn
BYEET EY¥RERT B¥EETR BYEETR BYEEET
Income LA
Government subvention (recurrent and capital) 43,159 38,348 34,366 33,098 31,915
BT B) (B EIEREARM)
Medical fee income (net of waivers) 2,951 3,030 2,994 2,726 2,527
EEERWA (kR E#L)
Non-medical fee income 3EE&E & BUA 775 685 562 478 454
Designated donations &€ 18 /& 149 145 143 132 112
Capital donations EZ I8/ 120 109 13 110 98
47,154 42,317 38,178 36,544 35,106
Expenditure X i
Staff costs B TR (32,290) (29,616) (26,904) (26,680) (26,387)
Drugs &4 (4,479) (4,069) (3,639) (3,209) (2,812)
Medical supplies and equipment E&& ) &R (1,999) (1,846) (1,354) (1,210) (1,211)
Other operating expenses (include depreciation (7,288) (6,289) (6,039) (5473) (4,879)

and amortisation)
Hib 2B (BIEmE R#H)

(46,056) (41,820) (37,936) (36,572) (35,289)
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year FE R (Fi8) 1,098 497 242 (28) (183)

Income by Source (in % of Total Income)
BERARR (HEKRABDLL)

100% ..]
90% et
80% eed
70% et
60% e
50% e

40% oo
30% -{

20% ek . Others Hfth
100 = . Medical fee income BB E FAURA

o ' Year £ B Government subvention BB
2013 2012 20M 2010 2009
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Key Financial Indicators (for the Year ended 31 March)
FENBREZR(BESF3A31H)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$Mn HK$SMn HKS$SMn HKS$Mn HK$Mn
BETERT BEEEx BY¥EER BETER BETER

Medical fee income & E H A

Inpatient fees {EFt i & 939 1,164 1,269 1,174 1,169
Outpatient fees FIZ I & 1,218 1,188 1,169 1,128 1,083
Itemised charges 1AM & 1,231 1,134 1,032 887 711
Other medical fees B 24/ W & 81 71 66 60 61
3,469 3,557 3,536 3,249 3,024
Less: Waivers 1B} : 8% (518) (527) (542) (523) (497)
Medical fee income (net of waivers) 2,951 3,030 2,994 2,726 2,527
BREARA IKR#B%)
Write-off of medical fee income B % A IR A T 85BI52 35 37 29 36 34

Expenditure by Category (in % of Total Expenditure)
EEXH(ERXHBES L)

100% ez
90% e=f
80% e .
70% e=d
60%  eck
50% e
40% of
30% ..1 Others operating expenses Efth & ZER X
20% ek [ Medical supplies and equipment B @ R &%
T _J! . Drugs Z£4))
06 ek  Year F45 . Staff costs B T 24

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
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Financial Position (at 31 March)
BBURR (REBFE3H310)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn

A¥EET B¥EEx B¥EEx AB¥%EERT  AB¥EER

Non-current assets JEREEE 10,515 4,204 5,636 4,539 3,127
Current assets B & & 14,082 11,815 8,425 7931 8,476
Current liabilities M E B & (6,794) (5,929) (4,795) (4,007) (3,316)
Net current assets B/ & EFE 7,288 5,886 3,630 3,924 5,160
Non-current liabilities 3 & & & (6,810) (683) (658) (600) (661)
Net assets EEFE 10,993 9,407 8,608 7,863 7,626
Capital subventions and donations & 74 B K& 18 & 4,383 3,895 3,593 3,090 2,825
Designated fund #§ €& ® 5,077 5,077 5,077 5077 5077
Revenue reserve B A 1,533 435 (62) (304) (276)
10,993 9,407 8,608 7,863 7,626

Total Assets (in HKS millions)
WEE (B¥BEETR)

20,000 ez
18,000 e=t
16,000 e
14,000 e
12,000 =
10,000 e

8,000

4000 ek -
4
2,000 =§ .
O T— . Year 19
2011

(note) 2013 2012 2010 2009
(35)

Note: Exclude the placement with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(HK$6,124,158,000) as HA is acting as a custodian for the Samaritan Fund.
=7 TEERERIEARBNEESREATHRESCREEBNRE
(745 6,124,158,0007T) °

Cash & bank R & K R1T45 64
Fixed income instruments BIE AR TR

Receivables, deposits & prepayments
B - R RFBENTE

. Inventories F&

B rFixedassets B EE
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Key Financial Indicators (at 31 March)
FTEMBEE(REF38310)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn HK$Mn
BYEET BY¥EET BYEET BRY¥EER BRYEET
Inventories &
Drugs &%) 1,043 840 713 640 630
Other medical and general consumable 209 209 180 183 184
Hh B &R —RERER
1,252 1,049 893 823 864
Average stock holding period (weeks)
FIHFERHERD (25)
Drugs %) 12,0 10.8 10.2 10.0 125
Other medical and general consumable 8.7 10.0 94 82 7.2

HAbE BN —REFm

226 HOSPITAL AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT 2012-2013



A)alawﬂx 4 pyaz s

Analysis of Hospital/Clinic Fees and Charges

B HERmMBES

The fees and charges for medical services provided by the Hospital Authority
are levied in accordance with those stipulated in the Gazette. The fees and
charges are recognised as income in the Statement of Income and Expenditure
when services are provided. Different charge rates are applicable for Eligible
Persons and Non-Eligible Persons. Eligible Persons of public health services are
holders of Hong Kong Identity Card issued under the Registration of Persons
Ordinance or children under 11 years of age with Hong Kong resident status.
Persons who are not Eligible Persons are classified as Non-Eligible Persons.

Fees and charges that are uncollectible after all possible attempts have been
made are written off in the Statement of Income and Expenditure for the
year. In addition, provision is made for outstanding fees and charges. Such
provision is assessed based on both the aging as well as the recoverability rate
of outstanding hospital fees and charges as at the end of the financial year. The
amount of provision for doubtful debts as at 31 March 2013 is HK$49,094,000 (as
at 31 March 2012: HK$38,960,000).

Fees and charges for public medical services are waived for recipients of
Comprehensive Social Security Assistance (“CSSA”). Other patients who
have financial difficulties in paying fees and charges for medical services
can approach the Medical Social Workers to apply for waivers which may be
granted after assessment of the patients'financial condition.

The analysis of the hospital/clinic fees and charges of the Hospital Authority is
as follows:

BREERMRHEERBHOEE  ERESHRENEE
REW - BRKRERRISRMEE - EZFENREERE
RRWA - [HEEBALIRIFEFEERALIARHAN
MBRYTHER - EAALBERBHNHEERALIR
BERAERBIANZEZGRD) AEETRINIENAL - H 11
BEATAZEERERNEE - M4 LMERHALAR
[FERFREBAL] -

IEARATA PR TE BRI AREEWENR B A RIS L% FE MK
XEERANEE  BIN NEAMREHEANE A ERIRE
& o RIRBHE R FTE BT SR AR 8RB B AR HE R HA
RABKHMe R EL R - #ZE2013F3A31BALEHR
B 8 18 /2 7B 15 49,004,000 7T (BX 22012 6F3 A31 BRI AHB
38,960,000 7C) °

FEM[FAEHBRER (R WAL ERR DL BE
RIGUE - MR AEREOBRE - AIBEBSE T REE
RR% - BEERAERZEERRFEER - WFEER - &
AESERRL

BiiERRBkDEMRENDTOT

2012-2013 2011-2012
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BEgTT B¥TT (%) BEgTT BE¥TT (%)
Net hospital/clinic fees and charges 2,905,410 (83.8%) 2,996,705 (84.3%)
BBWT, BT B R
Hospital/clinic fees written-off and changes
in provision for doubtful debts
TR, PENNE R RIRREZE)
Actual write-off BFF 8 35,188 36,900
Increase/(Decrease) in provision ##g h1,~ CRi) 10,134 (3,739)
45,322 (1.3%) 33,161 (0.9%)
Waiver of hospital/clinic fees for:
R R B, SRATRE
Eligible Persons ff& &1& AL 479,164 (13.8%) 488,653 (13.7%)
Non-Eligible Persons 3EfF & & A+ 38,800 (1.1%) 38,275 (1.1%)
Total hospital/clinic fees and charges 3,468,696 (100%) 3,556,794 (100%)

Bt Rk EEE
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The Hospital Authority is committed to environmental protection.
You may access this Report on our website www.ha.org.hk

E2Px B 12 /3 Hospital Authority

BEENEDEEH14BEREERAE
Hospital Authority Building
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